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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT
The Oil and Gas industry perpetually seems rife with uncertainty and a potential volatility. Between rising and diminishing consumer demand, 
price fluctuations, and of course, geopolitical issues where one global supplier or another threatens to cut off supplies, every day holds surprises 
and risks. But 2022 seems to be upping the stakes in terms of risk and uncertainty. The Russian invasion of Ukraine is a reminder of how quickly 
changes in the geopolitical landscape can impact energy prices. Negotiations over a new nuclear deal with Iran add another complication to the 
energy outlook.

At the same time, the lingering impact of COVID-19 is still being felt. While cases seem to be moderating in many parts of the world, the supply 
chain and vaccine mandate issues are ongoing, and China’s “zero-COVID” health policies pose a major risk for energy demand growth. Add to 
this mix the increasing measures across the globe promoting decarbonization efforts and growing activist pressure over climate change.

THE INDUSTRY :
i) The year 2021 was another record year, as 18.5 GW of start-ups grew global capacity by 55% to 50.7 GW.

ii) The Offshore Support Vessel (OSV) markets had a positive 2021 and demand rose by 14% on year on year to marginally exceed the levels 
of Q1 2020. Steady supply contraction continues, but much of the improvement has come due to a fundamental upturn in demand.

iii) Despite the huge geo-political and economic uncertainty, there is encouraging progress for offshore Oil and Gas and a continuation of 
offshore winds rapid growth.

iv) Overall, there is cautious optimism.

v) As of early 2022, Oil and Gas markets have turned positive, with a seven year high for oil prices.

vi) After a couple of difficult years, offshore Oil and Gas production growth is expected in 2022. Investments in offshore are also expected to 
be firm.

vii) Although Oil Companies continue to preach cost control (which translates into lower rates for service providers, including charter rates for 
Vessels), the current environment is encouraging greater Capex Commitments to offshore Oil and Gas ($ 86 bn is expected in 2022).

viii) As of February 2022, there was a total of 4460 Vessels is OSV fleet. This included 1612 Platform Supply Vessels (PSVs) of more than 1000 
dwt, along with 1820 Anchor Handling Tug cum Supply Vessels (AHTSVs) of more than 4000 BHP.

ix) Although the OSV sector remains a diversified part of the offshore fleet, with an average of 42 Vessels per owner, there have been some 
tentative signs of consolidation in recent months. This has taken place as smaller owners have exited the upstream offshore Oil and Gas 
space entirely.

x) AHTSV fleet size has contracted over recent years, reaching 2440 units as of February 2022 since start 2018. The pace of delivery ticked 
up in 2021 (25 units last year vs 12 in 2020).

xi) AHTSV market conditions improved in 2021, as demand grew by 13%, across last year, with utilization reaching 66% at end 2021 up 8 pp 
y-o-y.

xii) The outlook for the smaller AHTSV sector is improving. Demand rebounded strongly last year, as field development and maintenance 
requirements declared by COVID-19, returned to the fore (12% growth across 2021, with 412,000 BHP utilization up 8 pp y-o-y to 66% at 
end 2021).

xiii) While challenges remain, small AHTSV market activity is likely to strengthen further, with the improvement seen in 2021 likely to be 
consolidated and build upon moving forward.

xiv) The PSV sector saw encouraging signs of improvement in 2021 with demand rebounding 16% across the year (following an 11% fall 
across).

xv) Meanwhile, PSV supply side pressure have begun to ease with the fleet size declining by 1% across 2021 and the number of laid up vessels 
falling 26% last year, at 413 units at end 2021 (though still equating to a significant 26% of the fleet).

 Source : Clarksons Research

OPPORTUNITIES & THREAT :
 The OSV market in Asia Pacific region is growing significantly owing to the increased deepwater exploration and production activities in the 

region.

 The OSV market is projected to reach USD 26.8 billion by 2026, it is expected to grow at a CAGR of 4.0% from 2021 to 2026.

 The growth of the OSV market is driven by rapid construction of offshore wind farms and deepwater oil field developments.

 The spread of COVID-19 has adversely impacted revenues of offshore vessel providers Globally Vessels have been stacked up due to a 
decline in demand.

 Contracts and agreements and partnerships are likely to offer lucrative opportunities for the market players during the next 5 years.

 North America is expected to be the second largest market for OSV during the forecast period from 2021 to 2026 owing to the increased 
offshore Oil and Gas production and offshore wind projects.

 Russia’s invasion of Ukraine has prompted the U.S. and EU to impose severe economic sanctions on Russia. This tense geopolitical issue 
is casting a long shadow over gas supplies and prices, especially in Europe. Reduction in Russian spot sales of gas to Europe in late 2021 
contributed to an energy crunch and record natural gas prices in the EU. The fear now is that fighting in Ukraine and the impact of sanctions 
will disrupt much larger volumes of gas, keeping prices high and undermining EU economic growth this year. If Moscow were to retaliate to 
U.S. and EU sanctions by cutting off all gas exports to Europe, the results would be even more onerous for European economies.
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OUTLOOK :
The outlook is one of hope mixed with a great deal of uncertainty. Following the chaos caused by the pandemic, vaccinations and other mitigation 
measures have contributed significantly to a recovery trend for the industry. Recent years have shown that the OSV market conditions do not 
improve in a unified manner, with some regions seeing recovery and increased demand while others continue to battle challenges.
The Global OSV Market size is projected to surpass USD 23.60 billion by 2028 and is expanding growth at a CAGR of 7.3% from 2021 to 2028. 
The OSV Market was worth USD 13.78 billion in 2020. The worldwide increasing energy demand, exploration and production activities, and 
discoveries in offshore hydrocarbon assets are expected to boost the market’s growth.
The Asia Pacific outlook for 2022 includes the continuation of tenders and contracts being issued as the oil price recovery motivates operators to 
move ahead with projects that were previously postponed. It is expected that operators making final investment decisions will keep the regional 
tendering activity at a strong pace in the coming years. As such, the overall field and rig markets are hopeful for a continuation of the positive 
trend in activity which will overflow into the OSV market.
A factor that has and will continue to cause turbulence in the upstream market is Russia’s invasion of Ukraine. The full impact on the OSV 
industry remains unclear but already several offshore players have announced plans to divest their interests in the regions’ projects.
Operational Performance:
The average age of the Company’s fleet on a consolidated basis, stands at just over 12 years. The Company has strived to keep the Vessels 
on long term contracts albeit at lower rates. Unfortunately, under the present market conditions (in F.Y. 2022) this was not possible and 2 of the 
Company Vessels in India lay idle for at least half the year.
As regards Netherlands subsidiary, the only remaining Vessel in the fleet lay idle (after completion of a contract) for approximately 2 months. 
Thereafter she has commenced a long term contract in West Africa.
Your Company is keenly aware of the need to ensure that costs are monitored closely and monies are spent prudently in order to be able to 
obtain the highest value out of all maintenance and repairs, while at the same time conserving precious funds.
Financial Ratios :
Pursuant to the Provisions of Schedule V – Part B, Clause I, Sub-Clause (i) & (j), the details of the significant changes in the financial ratios (i.e. 
change of 25% or more as compared to the immediately previous financial year) are as follows :
1] The change in Inventory Turnover Ratio : Not Applicable.
2] The reduction in Interest Coverage Ratio by 92.09%. This is due to reduction in earnings mainly due to idling of vessels during the year.
3] The reduction in Net Profit Margin by 230%. This is mainly to the fact that earnings fell due to idling of vessels, while operational costs did 

not reduce proportionately. Additionally, the loss on restatement of long term loans availed in USD was substantially higher for the year.
4] The reduction in Return on Net Worth by 427%. This impact is mainly due to significant reduction in operating income as also the loss on 

re-instatement of long term loans availed in USD.
RISKS & CONCERNS:
In 2022, the results of a supply shock with a tight oil supply and supply disruptions drove the price of oil well north of $100 / barrel to near  
record highs. Volatility is likely to continue for some time.
Potentially in the not so distant future, the world could see an oversupply scenario, if OPEC makes good on its commitment to continue 
unwinding the supply cuts it made in 2020, and U.S. unconventional production grows as much as some analysts are forecasting. If these events 
occur (and of course the effects of the war tapers off), organizations may end up with an oversupply of oil, with as much as an extra 6.4 million 
barrels per day late this year. Add to that a potential new nuclear agreement with Iran and the volume of new oil coming onto the market this year 
will be even higher; some estimates have Iranian exports growing by up to a million barrels a day within a few months if a new pact is struck.  
Of course, if a U.S.-Iran deal occurs, it might factor into OPEC’s decision to continue unwinding its cuts.
However, as of now, on the flipside, Russia’s invasion of Ukraine, and the risks that it will lead to a further curtailment of Russian oil exports – including 
more drastic measures from Europe is keeping price of oil “buoyed”. Outrage over the invasion has led to some self-sanctioning by western buyers; 
the US has already initiated a ban on Russian oil, and the European Union (EU) is actively contemplating one. The IEA currently predicts as much as  
3mm bpd of Russian exports could be taken off the market. On to the demand side, higher energy prices from the Ukraine crisis could have a 
knock-on effect on international economic growth.
Meanwhile, China appears to be sticking with its “Zero COVID” policy, which includes severe lockdowns and other business-limiting measures. 
What’s more, the country’s economic and environmental policies may slow down economic expansion, and therefore decrease its demand for 
oil. This could have a ripple effect on the global economy, making forecasts of increased global oil demand of 3.3 million barrels per day illusory.
For the time being, a tight oil market is experienced, although many are forecasting a growing oil surplus beginning in the second half of the year.
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND ADEQUACY:
Your Company continues to emphasize the importance of the set-up of suitable systems which would drive the performance of its various 
“verticals”. A regular audit of systems and processes is carried out and findings help your Company improve continuously.
Cost management is an important issue for the Company and the Technical, Procurement and Health & Safety teams are continuously exploring 
ways and means to be able to manage assets at optimal costs – but never at the expense of safety.
HR AND PEOPLE:
The Employees of the Company continue to be the most important and valuable asset of your Company. The Company continues to hold small 
and effective training modules for its employees.
Special attention is being paid to this in order that your Company is able to retain good talent.

https://www.globenewswire.com/Tracker?data=tpJ253HXFQWYLw7yAKL2C-nj4IYbWw-ksi_bq5VuPJToJkF_WWqxhz264ewy3fY3Q8_GnY6c7pyeIgC26rRli7JJ3BAwd1Oe54-bkfArozhH-WAEvs25Ll0NcSoy2M8uGtJX_S9GAjb7ZTesCmPgY5lp13zrVzmECpOXg2T6OVYJ2T3Qp8LuD3suTGt4GjmVa9gMNJwUldLx2IGo31GLZw==
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NOTICE
NOTICE is hereby given that the Forty Fourth Annual General Meeting of the Members of Global Offshore Services Limited will be held on 
Thursday - 29th September, 2022 at 11.30 a.m. IST through Video Conferencing (“VC”)/ Other Audio Visual means (“OAVM”), to transact the 
following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To consider and adopt :

(a) the Audited Standalone Financial Statement of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2022 and the reports of the 
Directors and Auditors thereon; and

(b) the Audited Consolidated Financial Statement of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2022 and the report of Auditors 
thereon

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Aditya A. Garware (DIN : 00019816), who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for  
re-appointment.

3. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s)the following as an Ordinary Resolution :

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 139 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and any rules framed thereunder 
read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, Messrs. D. Kothary & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 
105335W), be and are hereby re-appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company, to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General 
Meeting until the conclusion of 49th Annual General Meeting (5 years) of the Company, at a remuneration and reimbursement of out of 
pocket expenses incurred in connection with the audit to be decided by the Board.”

Registered Office: By Order of the Board 
101, Swapnabhoomi, “A” Wing,      sd/- 
S. K. Bole Road, Dadar (W), Mumbai – 400028.   A. C. Chandarana 
CIN: L61100MH1976PLC019229.     Company Secretary & 
         President - Legal & Admin.

Date : 09th August, 2022 
Place : Mumbai.

NOTES
1. Considering the present Covid-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) has vide its circular dated May 5, 2020 read together 

with circulars dated April 8, 2020 and April 13, 2020 collectively referred to as “MCA Circulars”) permitted convening the Annual General 
meeting (“AGM” / “meeting”) through Video Conferencing (“VC”) or other Audio Visual Means (“OAVM”), without the physical presence 
of the members at a common venue. In accordance with the MCA Circulars, provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”), 
the AGM of the Company is being held through VC / OAVM. The deemed venue for the AGM shall be the Registered Office of the Company.

2. Since the AGM will be held through VC/ OAVM, the route map of the venue of the meeting is not annexed hereto.

3. Detail of Director retiring by rotation / seeking appointment / re-appointment at this meeting is provided in the “Annexure” to the Notice.

4. DISPATCH OF ANNUAL REPORT THROUGH ELECTRONIC MODE:

 In compliance with the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular dated May 12, 2020, Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2021-22 
is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/ Depositories. 
Members may note that the Notice and Annual Report 2021-22 will also be available on the Company’s website www. globaloffshore.in, 
website of the Stock Exchange, i.e., BSE Limited at www. bseindia.com.

5. For receiving all communication (including Annual Report) from the Company electronically:

 Members holding shares in physical mode and who have not registered / updated their email address with the Company are requested to 
register / update the same by writing to the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent with details of Folio Number and attaching a self-attested copy 
of PAN Card to Bigshare email : lawoo@bigshareonline.com

a) Members holding shares in dematerialised mode are requested to register / update their email addresses with their relevant Depository 
Participant.

7. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) 
Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), 
and MCA Circulars dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its 
members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with 
Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-voting’s agency. 
The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on the date of the AGM will be provided by 
CDSL.
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8. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the commencement of the 
meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made 
available to atleast 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or 
more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM 
without restriction on first come first served basis.

9. The attendance of the members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of ascertaining the quorum under 
Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

10. Pursuant to MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not 
available for this AGM. However, in pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, representatives of the members 
such as the President of India or the Governor of a State or Body Corporate can attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and cast their votes 
through e-voting.

 In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded 
on the website of the Company at www.globaloffshore.in. The Notice can also be accessed from the website of the Stock Exchange i.e. BSE 
Limited at www.bseindia.com. The AGM Notice is also disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting 
facility and e-voting system during the AGM) i.e. www.evoting@cdslindia.com.

 THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDRES FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:

(i) The voting period begins on Monday, 26th September, 2022 from 10.00 a.m. and ends on Wednesday, 28th September, 2022 at 5.00 p.m. 
During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date 
Wednesday, 21st September, 2022 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the meeting.

 The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

(iii) Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting 
facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. however, it has been observed that the participation by the public non-
institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level.

 Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed entities in India. This necessitates 
registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders.

 In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the 
demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. 
Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating 
seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-voting process.

(iv) In terms of SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with 
Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email id in their demat accounts in 
order to access e-voting facility.

 Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Individual shareholders holding securities 
in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below:

Type of 
shareholders

Login method

Individual
Shareholders
holding securities
in Demat mode
with CDSL

Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their existing user id and password. option 
will be made available to reach e-voting page without any further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi 
/ Easiest are https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and 
select new System Myeasi.

After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the 
evoting is in progress as per the information provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be 
able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting Service Provider for casting your vote during the remote e-voting period or 
joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of 
all e-voting Service Providers i.e. CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the e-voting Service 
Providers’ website directly.

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/
Registration/EasiRegistration Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat Account 
number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home page or click on https://evoting.
cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile 
& Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting 
option where the evoting is in progress and also able to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers.
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Individual
Shareholders
holding securities
in demat mode
with NSDL

If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services website of NSDL Open web 
browser by typing the following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. 
Once the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is available 
under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful 
authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services.

Click on “Access to e-voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Clickon company 
name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider website for casting 
your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at https://eservices. nsdl.com. 
Select “Register online for IDeAS “Portal or click at https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. open web browser by typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ 
either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the 
icon “Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter 
your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification 
Code as shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site 
wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be 
redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining 
virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

Individual
Shareholders
(holding securities
in demat mode)
login through
their Depository
Participants

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your Depository Participant registered 
with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. After Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. once you 
click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, 
wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be 
redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining 
virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

 Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget Password option 
available at abovementioned website.

 Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login through 
Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL.

Login type Helpdesk details
Individual Shareholders holding securities in Demat 
mode with CDSL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk 
by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at  
toll free no. 1800 22 55 33

Individual Shareholders holding securities in Demat 
mode with NSDL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk by 
sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 
and 1800 22 44 30

(v) Login method for e-voting and joining virtual meetings for Physical shareholders and shareholders other than individual holding in Demat 
form.

 The Shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

1) Click on “Shareholders” module.

2) now enter your User ID

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.

3) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

 If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, 
then your existing password is to be used.

4) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below:

For Physical Shareholders and other than Individual Shareholders holding shares in Demat.
PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both demat Shareholders 

as well as physical Shareholders)
• Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are
requested to use the sequence number sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/RTA.

Dividend bank 
Details
or Date of
birth (Dob)

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your demat account or in 
the company records in order to login.
• If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, please enter the member id /
folio number in the Dividend Bank details field.
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(vi) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

(vii) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However, Shareholders holding shares 
in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new 
password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on 
which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share 
your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

(viii) For Shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

(ix) Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company name> on which you choose to vote.

(x) on the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option 
YES or no as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option no implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xi) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

(xii) After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm 
your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

(xiii) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xiv) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page.

(xv) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image verification code and click on Forgot 
Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

(xvi) There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be made available to scrutinizer for verification.

(xvii)Additional Facility for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians – For Remote Voting only.
• Non-Individual Shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to log on to www. evotingindia.

com and register themselves in the “Corporates” module.

• A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to helpdesk. evoting@cdslindia.
com.

• After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. The Compliance User 
would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

• The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they 
would be able to cast their vote.

• A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should 
be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

• Alternatively Non Individual Shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with 
attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the 
email address viz; investorredressal@globaloffshore.in (designated email address by company), if they have voted from individual tab 
& not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

 INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM/EGM THROUGH VC/OAVM & E-VOTING DURING MEETING ARE AS 
UNDER:
1. The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM/ EGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for e-voting.

2. The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company will be displayed after successful login as per 
the instructions mentioned above for e-voting.

3. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the meeting. however, they will not be eligible to vote 
at the AGM/EGM.

4. Shareholders are encouraged to join the meeting through Laptops / IPads for better experience.

5. Further Shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance during the 
meeting.

6. Please note that Participants Connecting from mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may 
experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN 
Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

7. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register themselves as a speaker by 
sending their request in advance atleast 7 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email 
id, mobile number at (company email id). The shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM but have queries may send their 
queries in advance 10 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number 
at (company email id). These queries will be replied to by the company suitably by email.

8. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ask questions during the 
meeting.

9. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions 
through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system available during 
the EGM/AGM.
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10. If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the EGM/AGM and if the same shareholders have 
not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility, then the votes cast by such shareholders shall be considered invalid as the 
facility of e-voting during the meeting is available only to the shareholders attending the meeting.

 PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/ 
DEPOSITORIES.

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of Shareholder, scanned copy of the share 
certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) 
by email to Company/RTA email id.

2. For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository Participant (DP)

3. For Individual Demat shareholders – Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository Participant (DP) 
which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual meetings through Depository.

11. If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System, you can write an email to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33.

12. All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL) 
Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower 
Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call on toll free no. 1800 22 55 33..

13. Mr. Taher Sapatwala, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No.8029 & C.P No.16149) is appointed as the Scrutinizer for 
conducting the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

14. The Scrutinizer will submit his report of the votes polled through e-voting and physical voting, to the Chairman. The Chairman will, or 
in his absence, any other person so authorized by him will, announce the results of Voting on 29th September, 2021 immediately upon 
receipt from the Scrutinizer. The Scrutinizer’s decision on the validity of the votes cast through E-voting and Electronic voting on the 
day of the meeting shall be final.

15. The Scrutinizer’s Report, shall be placed on the Company’s website: www.globaloffshore.in within two (2) working days of passing of 
the resolution and communicated to the Stock Exchange where the shares of the Company are listed, viz. BSE Ltd.

16. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained under Section 170 of the Act, the 
Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the directors are interested, maintained under Section 189 of the Act, and the relevant 
documents referred to in the notice will be available electronically for inspection by the members during the AGM.

17. Members seeking any information with regard to the accounts or any matter to be placed at the AGM, are requested to write to the 
Company on or before Thursday, September 22, 2022 through email on investorredressal@globaloffshore.in. The same will be replied 
by the Company suitably.

18. Shareholders who have not yet encashed their dividend warrants may approach the Company for revalidation, issue of duplicate 
warrant etc. quoting the Folio no./ Client ID. Please note that as per Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 dividend which remains 
unclaimed over a period of 7 years has to be transferred by the Company to the “Investor Education & Protection Fund” (IEPF).

 The details of last Dividend declared by the Company and transfer of unclaimed dividend to IEPF are as under:

Financial Year Type of 
Dividend

Dividend Declaration Date (AGM/ BM date 
for interim)

Date for transfer

2013-14 Final Dividend 25.09.2014 13.11.2021

19. Any person who acquires shares of the Company and becomes a Member of the Company after sending of the Notice and holding 
shares as of the cut-off date, may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at evoting@cdslindia.com. However, if he / 
she is already registered with CDSL for remote e-voting then he / she can use his / her existing user ID and password for casting the 
vote.

20. Members holding shares in demat mode who have not registered their email addresses are requested to register their email addresses 
with their respective depository participants and members holding shares in physical mode are requested to update their email 
address with the Company’s RTA, Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd. at email id lawoo@bigshareonline.com to receive copies of the Annual 
Report 2021-22 in electronic mode.

21. SEBI has mandated the submission of the Permanent Account No.(PAN) by every participant in the securities market. Members 
holding shares in electronic form are, therefore requested to submit their PAN to their depository participant(s). Members holding 
shares in physical form are requested to submit their PAN details to the RTA.

Registered Office: 
101, Swapnabhoomi, “A” Wing, 
S. K. Bole Road, Dadar (W), Mumbai – 400028 
CIN: L61100MH1976PLC019229

Date : 09th August, 2022.. 
Place : Mumbai.

By Order of the Board
sd/-

A. C. Chandarana  
Company Secretary &  

President - Legal & Admin.
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Annexure to Notice
Details of Director seeking Appointment / Re-appointment as required under Regulation 36 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard (SS2) are as follows:

Name Mr. Aditya A Garware
Date of Birth 11.02.1971

DIN 00019816

Date of appointment on Board 31.05.1993

Relationship with other Directors inter-se. Brother of Mrs. Maneesha S Shah

Qualifications M.B.A. - Lehigh University, U.S.A.

Experience in specific function area. Industrialist

Directorship held in other companies • Garware Marine Industries Ltd.
• Garware Goa Nets Ltd.
• Adsu Trading & Investment Company Pvt. Ltd.
• Masu Trading & Investment Company Pvt. Ltd.
• Mauve Trading Company Pvt. Ltd.
• Shesu Trading & Investment Co. Pvt. Ltd.
• Universal Investment Services Pvt. Ltd.
• Garware Offshore International Services Pte. Ltd.

Membership/ Chairmanship of Committee in other public limited 
companies (includes only Audit & Shareholders’/ Stakeholders’ 
Committee).

Audit Committee - Member
Stakeholders Relationship Committee - Member

Shareholding, if any, in the Company 7,83,703

Registered Office: 
101, Swapnabhoomi, “A” Wing, 
S. K. Bole Road, Dadar (W), Mumbai – 400028 
CIN: L61100MH1976PLC019229

Date : 09th August, 2022. 
Place : Mumbai.

By Order of the Board
sd/-

A. C. Chandarana  
Company Secretary &  

President - Legal & Admin.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

TO,

THE MEMBERS,

Your Directors present their report as under:

1] FINANCIAL RESULTS:

PARTICULARS
Rs. in Crores

Year ended 
March 31, 2022

Year ended 
March 31, 2021

Income from operations 47.35 61.20
Other Income 0.42 0.49
Gross Income 47.77 61.69
Expenses for the period 46.46 45.83
Earnings Before Interest, Taxes, Depreciation and Amortization (EBITDA). 1.31 15.86
Finance cost 18.67 17.94
Depreciation 28.24 26.41
(Loss) / Profit Before Exceptional Items and Tax (45.60) (28.49)
Exceptional Items (Debit) (16.16) 11.82
(Loss) / Profit Before Tax (61.76) (16.67)
Provision for Taxation
Current Tax
Tax for earlier years

0.37
(0.09)

0.55
-

Net (Loss) / Profit After Tax (62.04) (17.22)
Add : Balance of Profit /(loss) brought forward from previous year. (162.28) (145.06)
Balance carried forward (224.32) (162.28)

2] The Annual Accounts of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Indian Accounting Standard (IND 
AS). The impact of the IND AS is stated in the Notes to the Accounts.

 Income from Operations for the year ended 31.03.2022 stood at Rs.47.35 crores, as against Rs.61.20 crores for the previous year (a 
reduction of approximately 23%). The decrease in the revenue was mainly as a result of two of the Company’s vessels not earning for a 
substantial period of the year. Other Income for the year stood at Rs.0.42 crore as against Rs.0.49 crore in the previous year, comprising 
of interest earned.

 The Expenses for the year stood at Rs.46.46 crores as against Rs.45.83 crores. As a result, EBIDTA for the year was Rs.1.31 cores as 
against Rs.15.86 crores for the previous year. Financial Charges for the year stood at Rs.18.67 crores as against Rs.17.94 crores for the 
previous year mainly in view of the change in USD/INR parity. Depreciation for the year stood at Rs.28.24 crores as against Rs.26.41 
crores for previous year. The Loss before Exceptional items and Tax stood at Rs.45.60 crores as opposed to Rs. 28.49 crores, an increase 
of Rs.17.11 crores, mainly as a result of the decline in Revenue of approx.. Rs.14 crores.. Exceptional item of Rs.16.16 crores for the year 
comprised of Foreign Exchange loss on translation of long term Forex Loans. For the previous year the same was a gain of Rs.11.82 crores 
in view of the strengthening of the Rupee against the Dollar. As a result, the Net Loss for the year ended 31.03.2022 stood at Rs.62.04 
crores as against Rs.17.22 crores for the previous year.

3] OPERATIONS:

 During the year under review the vassels M.V. Kamet and M.V. Mahananda continued to work on term contracts on the West Coast of India 
and East Coast of India respectively. M.V. Poorna continued to work on a term contract for the year on the West Coast of India till the end 
of the year. M.V. Lachung, M.V. Mana, and M.V. Meghna remained idle for part of the year. The Vessels could only secure short/medium 
term contracts.

 The Shareholders are aware that in January 2017, State Bank of India (SBI) – the major term lender - classified the Company’s account as 
a Non Performing Asset (NPA), and converted all the loans outstanding (originally disbursed in US $) into Indian Rupees (INR), which has 
not been accepted by the Company.

 With regard to the Working Capital limits sanctioned by Punjab National Bank (PNB) (the erstwhile United Bank of India), the same were 
reduced to Rs.5.25 crores (from Rs.12.49 crores). Despite the “cash flow” difficulties faced, the Company has been able to maintain 
“regularity” of the Account.

4] IMPACT OF PANDEMIC COVID 19 ON OFFSHORE INDUSTRY:

 The Covid-19 pandemic had stalled the growth of the Offshore Support Vessel (OSV) market. The OSV Companies with international 
footprints have also had to work around inter-country trend and quarantine restrictions which forced crew members to overstay hitches 
for extended period. Delays and substantial increase in costs in crew changes in the different parts and world, depending on the various 
quarantine requirements has been experienced. Further demand for Vessels has fallen significantly due to the pandemic which at one point 
saw oil prices touching “sub zero” prices. This led to another round of “repricing” and termination of contracts in the OSV space.
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5] DIVIDEND:

 In view of the losses incurred for the year, your Directors regret their inability to recommend any Dividend.

6] FUTURE EXPANSION AND OUTLOOK:

 World oil demand is forecast to reach 101.6 mbld in 2023, surpassing pre-pandemic levels. While higher prices and a weaker economic 
outlook are moderating, consumption increases, especially a resurgent China will drive gains next year with growth accelerating from 1.8 
mbld in 2022 to 2.2 mbld in 2023. With recovering oil prices and rising Exploration & Production (E & P) activities, the future seems secure 
for Offshore Supply Vessels on demand side. Going by the number of deep sea blocks being sold at global programs like NELP, there will 
be an increasing demand for deep sea capable supply vessels as future exploration is going to be mainly in deep seas globally. However, 
in India share of shallow water fields and production would remain substantially high. Oil and Gas operators are pushing their boundaries 
in search of new oil and gas reserves in ultra-deep water especially the Artic region. The Artic region has seen vast levels of petroleum 
resource developments over the past few decades. This offers an attractive opportunity for offshore drilling service providers, as Offshore 
drilling services aid in the drilling process in locations with lesser known topography. Demand for AHTS is expected to scale up in this region 
for supporting the Oil and Gas activities.

 In the short term there are conflicting views on where the price of oil will “rest”. While in the recent past there has been a tremendous upward 
pressure on the price of oil mainly as a result of the War between Russia and Ukraine, the impending doom of recession in the world market 
is putting negative pressure on prices. However, till Oil prices stay at present levels the World will continue to see an increase in demand 
for oil which will be translated into better utilization and rates for Vessels and subsequently better Values for Vessel as well.

7] SUBSIDIARY / WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY:

 During the year under review there was no Company which became or ceased to be subsidiary / joint venture or associate Company. The 
Company has two Subsidiaries as detailed below:

a) Global Offshore Services B.V. - The Netherlands (GOSBV):

 GOSBV continued to go through a turbulent phase in F.Y. 2021-22 amidst the falling demand for Assets in the offshore market in view 
of the pandemic.

 The revenue from operations for the year was USD 2.37mn (Previous Year USD 2.20 mn). Other Income during the year was USD 
0.44 mn (Previous Year 0.63 mn). EBIDTA for the year stood at USD 0.34 mn as against USD (3.04 mn) for the previous year. 
Exceptional item stood at USD (2.23) as opposed to USD 50.93 mn for the previous year. The Loss recorded for the year ended 31st 
March, 2022 was USD 3.7 mn as against profit of USD 46.73 mn for the previous year. The profit in the previous year was due to the 
exceptional item of write back of loan and interest previously provided and therefore not comparable to the current year’s figure.

b) Garware Offshore International Services Pte. Ltd. – Singapore (GOISPL):

 The Company’s Wholly Owned Subsidiary GOISPL based in Singapore had no operating income. Other income during the year was 
USD 0.089 mn as against 0.078 mn for the previous year. The Company has made a net profit of USD 0.04 mn as against a loss of 
USD 0.038 mn in the previous year.

 Though, there was no activity in GOISPL during the year, the Company is seeking opportunities of revenue generation and aggressively 
pursuing for recovery of outstanding debts, while at the same time trying to minimize costs.

 AUDITORS REPORT:

 No qualifications have been made by the Auditors’ in the Consolidated Auditors’ Report to the Shareholders. However, the Auditor has laid 
Emphasis of Matter on the following :

a] “Out of the Foreign Currency Term Loan (FCTL) for Acquisition / Modification of vessels, an amount of Rs.38994.95 Lakhs are due to 
State Bank of India (SBI). On account of the default in repayment of installment due and interest, SBI has treated the same as a Non 
Performing Assets. Subsequently, the bank has converted FCTL into rupee loans and proposes to charge higher interest rate.” The 
Company has not accepted the switchover of the loans into rupees and is continuing to provide interest as per the original terms, the 
amount of interest on rupee loan is not quantifiable.

 Management view:

  The Company has not accepted the switchover of the loans from USD to INR and continues to provide interest as per original terms. 
Furthermore, gain / (loss) in translation due to fluctuation in Forex rate has been provided for.

b] The net worth in the financial statements of Garware Offshore International Pte. Limited has been eroded and is negative Rs.2075.14 
Lakhs, that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.”

 Managements view :

 Garware Offshore International Services Pte. Ltd. (GOISPL) presently has no business activity and as a result, recurring costs have 
been minimised. GOISPL is pursuing recovery of outstanding debts and continues to earn “spurts” of Income in the form of advisory 
services to Company involved in the Offshore Industry.

c] The net worth in the financial statements of Global Offshore Services B.V. has been eroded and is negative Rs.28,204.07 Lakhs. As 
per explanation and information given by the Management, there is a restructuring plan initiated with the Bank which has not been 
finalised. On account of this fact this subsidiary is continued to be treated as going concern.”
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  Management view:

 There has been a write back of loan liability and outstanding interest of Global Offshore Services B.V. Due to this, the negative net 
worth of Rs.24565.91 Lakhs in the previous year now stands at Rs.28204.07 Lakhs in the current year. The Company continues to 
own and operate one Vessel through its subsidiary the restructuring of which has been completed and which needs to be refinanced 
shortly. While the Net worth of the Company is negative, revenue from the Vessel owned by the Company is sufficient to defray not 
only payment of Interest and operational costs but also the Company overheads.

d] Note 15(B)(4) regarding the Company’s subsidiary, Global Offshore Service BV., has not provided interest on loans to the extent of 
Rs.1712.31 Lakhs, in view of ongoing discussion with the said Lenders and advice received that these amounts may not be payable.

 Management view :

 Since the said lenders have not taken any action against the Company for recovery of the loan for over 4 years now and since the 
Guarantee provided by GOSL, India for the said loan has expired, the Management of The Netherlands Subsidiary has taken a 
decision to provide for further amounts only if there is any requirement to do so.

8] LISTING FEES TO STOCK EXCHANGE:

 The Company has paid the Listing Fees for the year 2022-23 to BSE Limited.

9] FIXED DEPOSITS:

 During the year under review, no Deposits were accepted under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence the details relating to 
deposits and details which are not in compliance under Chapter V of the Act are “NOT APPLICABLE”.

10] RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

 The Directors confirm:

a) That in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed and that no material 
departures (save and except as stated in the Directors’ Report) have been made from the same.

b) That they have selected such Accounting Policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are 
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the State of Affairs of the Company at the end of the year and the Loss of 
the Company for the year ended on 31.03.2022.

c) That they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with provisions of 
the Companies Act, 2013, for safe-guarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

d) That they have prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis.

e) That they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed and that such financial controls are adequate and were operating 
effectively.

f) That they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were 
adequate and operating effectively.

11] INSURANCE :

 All the Vessels owned and operated by the Company and its subsidiary have been insured for Hull & Machinery and Protection & Indemnity 
(P & I) claims.

12] DIRECTORATE :

 Mr. Aditya A. Garware retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. Members are requested to re-elect him as a 
Director.

 The Company has formulated a Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management Personnel and the same has been complied with. 
The Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management is available on the Company’s website www.globaloffshore.in.

13] AUDITORS:

 Messrs. D. Kothary & Co. were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of 5 years from the conclusion of 39th Annual 
General Meeting held on 28th September, 2017 till the conclusion of 44th Annual General Meeting. The Board of Directors has, upon the 
recommendation of the Audit Committee, re-appointed Messrs. D. Kothary & Co. for a further period of 5 years from the conclusion of 
the ensuing Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 49th Annual General Meeting of the Company. A written Certificate pursuant to 
Provisions of Companies Act, 2013 has been obtained by the Company. The Members are requested to re-appoint them.

 There are no Qualifications in the Auditors’ Report. However, the Auditors have enumerated “Emphasis of Matter” for the attention of the 
Shareholders which have been dealt with by the Management.

 As regards observation of the Auditors in the Annexure A to the Auditors Report, the Board of Directors clarify as follows :

 1] Clause ii(a) of Annexure A to the Auditors’ Report regarding verification of the physical inventory:

 The Board clarifies that Management representatives on the Vessels have carried out the physical verification of the inventories and the 
same have been confirmed by them. The Auditors have relied on the report of Management since it is impractical for them to carry out 
physical verification of the inventory as this would also have led to a substantial loss of charter hire, which is something the Company 
cannot afford.

http://www.globaloffshore.in/
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14] PERSONNEL:

 The relations with Employees of the Company, have been cordial. Your Directors wish to express their appreciation of the services rendered 
by the devoted employees, which has helped the Company to continue operations during these extremely difficult times.

15] DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES:

 The Company’s shares continue to be traded in Electronic Form. As per Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) requirement, 100% 
of the shares held by the Promoters / Persons Acting in Concert category are in Electronic Form.

16] ANNUAL RETURN :

 Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Annual Return has been uploaded on the Company’s 
website: www.globaloffshore.in .

17] STATEMENT OF DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

 The Independent Directors of the Company viz. Mr. A.K. Thanavala, Mr. S. Y. Mulani and Mrs. Faisy Viju have given a declaration that they 
meet the criteria of independence as provided in Sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013.

 Further all Independent Directors have complied with the Code for Independent Directors prescribed in Schedule IV to the Companies 
Act, 2013. Mr. S.Y. Mulani and Mrs. Faisy Viju also appeared for and passed the online proficiency self assessment test for Independent 
Directors data bank.

18] NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS:

 During the year under review, 6 Board Meetings were held as detailed below:

 (i) 12th April, 2021, (ii) 30th June, 2021, (iii) 13th August, 2021 (iv)10th November, 2021 (v) 31st January, 2022 and (vi) 14th February, 2022.

19] BOARD EVALUATION:

 Pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and provision of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements), Regulations 2015, the Company has put in place a framework for the evaluation of the Board, its Directors, the Chairman 
and all the Committees, with the approval of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

 The evaluations for the Directors, the Board and the Committees is carried out through circulation of questionnaires to the Directors, the 
Board, the Chairman of the Board and the Committees, respectively. The performance of the Board is assessed on select parameters 
related to roles, responsibilities and obligations of the Board, relevance of Board discussions, attention to strategic issues, performance on 
key areas, providing feedback to Executive Management and assessing the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between 
the Company Management and the Board. The evaluation criteria for the Directors is based on their participation, contribution, offering 
guidance to and understanding of the areas which were relevant to them in their capacity as Members of the Board. The evaluation criteria 
for the Chairman of the Board, besides the general criteria adopted for assessment of all Directors, focuses on leadership abilities, effective 
management of meetings and preservation of the interest of stakeholders. The evaluation of the Committees is based on the assessment 
of the clarity with which the mandate of the Committee is defined, effective discharge of the terms and reference of the Committees and 
assessment of effectiveness of contribution of the Committee’s deliberation / recommendations to the functioning / decisions of the Board. 
The overall performance evaluation process was completed to the satisfaction of the Board.

20] FAMILARISATION PROGRAMME FOR DIRECTORS:

 At the time of appointment on the Board, each Independent Director is issued a formal letter of appointment, which inter alia explains the 
role, function, duties and responsibilities expected of him/her as a Director of the Company. All the Directors have been provided with a 
deep insight into the business of the Company including the working of the subsidiaries. Vessel-wise details have also been furnished to 
them. The Directors have also received a detailed explanation on the Compliances required from him/ her under the Companies Act, 2013, 
SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and other relevant regulations and affirmation taken with respect 
to the same.

21] DETAILS OF LOANS GRANTED / INVESTMENTS MADE / GUARANTEES PROVIDED UNDER SECTION 186 OF COMPANIES ACT, 
2013 :

 The details of the Loans/Investment/Guarantees, during the year under review is enclosed as Annexure A.

22] PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENT WITH RELATED PARTIES:

 The details of contracts/arrangement with related parties is enclosed as Annexure B.

23] STATEMENT ON DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISKS MANAGEMENT POLICY:

 Risk Management is a key aspect of the “Corporate Governance Principles and Code of Conduct” which aims to improve the governance 
practices across all Company activities. Risk Management Policy and processes will enable the Company to proactively manage uncertainty 
and changes in both internal and external environments in an attempt to capitalize on opportunities and limit negative impacts.

 The Risk Management Policy of the Company identifies, evaluates, monitors and minimises identifiable risks.

24] CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

 During the year under review, the Company did not undertake any CSR activity. Kindly refer to Annexure C.

http://www.globaloffshore.in/
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25] SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS:

 There was no significant and material order passed by Regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting the future operations or the “going 
concern” status of the Company.

26] INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL:

 In the opinion of Board of Directors, there is adequate Internal Financial Control with respect to the preparation and presentation of the 
Financial statements which form a part of this Annual Report.

27] SECRETARIAL AUDITOR:

 The Board has appointed Mr. Rajkumar R. Tiwari, FCS as Secretarial Auditor.

 The Secretarial Auditor carried out Secretarial Audit and submitted his Report pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 enclosed as Annexure D to the Directors’ 
Report.

 In his Report, the Secretarial Auditor has given the following observation:

	 On	verification	 there	was	delay	 in	submission	of	Secretarial	Compliance	Report	under	 regulation	24A	of	 the	Securities	and	Exchange	
Board	of	India	(Listing	Obligations	and	Disclosure	Requirements)	Regulations,	2015	for	the	Financial	Year	ended	31st	March,	2021	by	the	
company	for	which	Bombay	Stock	Exchange	Ltd	(BSE)	under	Standing	Operating	Procedure	with	respect	to	non-compliance	of	certain	
listing	regulations	imposed	fine	upon	the	company.

	 Further	the	Company	had	paid	the	fine	within	the	prescribed	time	period	and	also	informed	Stock	Exchange	of	the	corrective	action	initiated	
in	this	regard.

 The Board clarifies that through oversight the filing of Secretarial Compliance Report under Regulation 24A of the Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure, was delayed by four (4) days and a penalty of Rs.10,000/- plus 18% GST was paid by 
the Company.

28] DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) 
ACT, 2013:

 The Company has in place an Anti Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of The Sexual Harassment of Women at the 
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. An Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints 
received regarding sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary) are covered under the policy.

 No sexual harassment complaints was received during the year.

29] CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

 A separate report on Corporate Governance along with the Auditors’ Certificate on its compliance is given separately in the Annual Report.

30] CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

 The required details are enclosed as Annexure E.

31] SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURE OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES :

 During the year under review, there were no Companies which became or ceased to be a subsidiary, joint venture or an associate Company.

32] DETAILS RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND EMPLOYEES:

 The information required under Section 197 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 
Rules, 2014 in respect of employees of the Company and Directors is furnished as Annexure – F.

33] DETAILS OF DIRECTORS OR KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL / SR. MANAGEMENT APPOINTED OR RESIGNED DURING THE 
YEAR:

 There was no change in Directors and Key Managerial Personnel during the year.

34) ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

 The Board wishes to thank the Office of Directorate General of Shipping, Mercantile Marine Department, Shipping Master, IRS, and State 
Bank of India for their continued support and co-operation during the year.

By Order of the Board

Sd/-

Place : Mumbai       Aditya A. Garware 
Dated : 09th August,2022     Chairman 

Din: 00019816
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ANNEXURE - A TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT
Particulars of Loans, Guarantees and Investments made in Equity Shares under Section 186 of  

Companies Act, 2013 during the Financial Year 01st April, 2021 to 31st March, 2022.

SR. 
NO.

DATE NAME OF PARTY LOAN  
(AMOUNT IN USD)

GUARANTEE  
(AMOUNT IN USD)

INVESTMENT IN EQUITY 
(AMOUNT IN USD)

NIL

By Order of the Board

Sd/-

Place : Mumbai Aditya A. Garware 
Dated : 09th August,2022 Chairman 

Din: 00019816

ANNEXURE – B TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT
FORM NO. AOC.2

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts / arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties referred to in sub- 
section(1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto.

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014).

Sr. 
No.

Name of Related 
Party.

Nature of Contract 
/ Arrangement / 
Transaction.

Amount. Salient Features. Date of Board 
approved.

Amount paid 
as advance.

Remarks.

1 Garware Marine 
Industries Ltd.

Availing of Ship 
repair services.

Upto Rs.3 
crores per year.

Ongoing contract. 30.06.2021 NIL ---

2 Arena Ship 
Management 
Services Pte. Ltd., 
Singapore.

Payment made on 
Company’s behalf for 
settlement.

USD 17,577.33 One Time Payment 30.06.2021 NIL ---

3 Universal Investment 
Services Pvt. Ltd.

Availing of Inter 
Corporate Deposit.

Upto Rs.5 
Crores.

•  Rate of Interest at 
prevailing market 
rate not exceeding 
14% p.a.

13.08.2021 NIL Since repaid

•  Duration 12 months; 
which may be 
extended mutually.

•  Repayment by 
way of mutual 
convenience.

4 Mauve Trading and 
Investment Co. Pvt. 
Ltd.

 - do - Upto Rs.5 
Crores.

Same as above. 13.08.2021 NIL Since repaid

5 Adsu Trading and 
Investment Co. Pvt. 
Ltd.

 - do - Upto Rs.50 
Lakhs.

Same as above. 13.08.2021 NIL Since repaid

6 Aditya A. Garware. Sale of Refrigerator 
to him.

Rs.44,000/- As is where is basis. 14.02.2022 NIL ---

7 Faisy Viju. Consultancy 
Services related to 
HR matters.

Rs.3,000/- per 
hour.

Payable as and when 
services availed.

14.02.2022 NIL Only 
enabling 
Resolution 
taken. No 
services 
availed yet.

By Order of the Board

Sd/-

Place : Mumbai Aditya A. Garware 
Dated : 09th August, 2022 Chairman 

Din: 00019816
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ANNEXURE “C” TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT.
REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES.

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company. The Company strives to actively contribute to the Social and Economic 
development of the community in which it operates.

The Company will undertake all or any of the activities specified in Schedule 
VII to the Companies Act, 2013 as amended from time to time & other activities 
enumerated in its CSR policy. Kindly refer CSR policy of the Company at www. 
globaloffshore.in.

2. Composition of CSR Committee:
Sr.
No.

Name of Director Designation / Nature of 
Directorship

Number of meetings of CSR 
Committee held
during the year

Number of meetings of CSR 
Committee attended
during the year

i) Mr. M.M. Honkan Whole-Time Director NIL NIL
ii) Mr. S.Y. Mulani Independent Director NIL NIL
iii) Mrs. Faisy Viju Independent Director NIL NIL

3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR 
projects approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the company.

www.globaloffshore.in

4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance 
of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) 
Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report).

N.A.

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of 
the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount 
required for set off for the financial year, if any.

N.A.

Sr. 
No.

Financial Year Amount available for set-off from 
preceding financial years (in Rs)

Amount required to be set-off for the 
financial year, if any (in Rs)

N.A.
6. Average net loss of the Company as per section 135(5). Rs. (4,803.22) Lakhs.

7.
(a) Two percent of average net loss of the company as per section 135(5) Rs. (96.06) Lakhs

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous 
financial years.

NIL

(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any. NIL
(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7c). NIL

8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year: Not Applicable.
Total Amount 
Spent for the 
Financial Year, 
(in Rs.)

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
Total Amount transferred to Unspent 
CSR Account as per section 135(6).

Amount transferred to any fund specified under Schedule 
VII as per second proviso to section 135(5).

Amount. Date of transfer. Name of the Fund Amount. Date of transfer.

(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: Not Applicable.
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11)
Si.
No.

Name 
of the 

project.

Item from 
the list of 

activities in 
schedule VII to 

the Act.

Local 
area 

(YesflVo).

Location of the 
project.

Project 
duration.

Amount 
allocated 

for the 
project (in 

Rs.).

Amount
spent in t 

h e current 
financial Year 

(n rs.).

Amount 
transferred to 
unspent csr 

account for the 
project as per 
section 135(6) 

(in Rs.).

Mode of 
implementation
direct (Yes/no).

Mode of implementation
-through implementing 

agency
State. District. Name CSR 

Registration 
number.

------------------

http://www/
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(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other	than	ongoing	projects	for the financial year: Not Applicable.
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)
SI.
No.

Name 
of the 

Project

Item from 
the list of 

activities in
schedule vii 
to the Act.

Local 
area 
(Yes/ 
no).

Location of the 
project.

Amount 
spent for

the project
(in Rs.).

Mode of 
implementation

Direct
(Yes/No).

Mode of implementation 
-Through implementing 

agency.
State. District. Name. CSR registration 

number.
------------------

(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads : ----

(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable : ----

(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year : ----

 (8b+8c+8d+8e)

(g) Excess amount for set off, if any : Not Applicable

Sr. No. Particular Amount (in Rs.)
(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) ----
(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year ----
(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] ----
(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programms or activities of the previous financial years, if any ----
(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii)-(iv)] ----

9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: Not Applicable.

Sr. 
No.

Preceding 
Financial Year.

Amount 
transferred to 
Unspent CSR

Account under 
Section 135 (6) 

(in Rs.)

Amount spent 
in the

Reporting
Financial Year 

(in Rs.).

Amount transferred to any fund specified under 
schedule vii as per section 135(6), if any.

Amount 
remaining to 
be spent in
succeeding 

financial 
years, (in Rs.)

Name of the 
Fund

Amount (in 
Rs).

Date of 
transfer.

------------------

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing	projects	of the preceding financial year(s): Not Applicable.

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9)
Sr. 
No.

Project Id. Name 
of the 

project.

financial 
Year in 

which the 
project was 

commenced.

project 
duration.

total amount 
allocated for 
the project  

(in Rs.).

amount spent 
on the project 

in the reporting 
financial Year  

(in Rs).

cumulative 
amount spent 
at the end of 

reporting financial 
Year, (in Rs.)

status of 
the project 
completed / 

ongoing.

------------------

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or acquired through CSR spent in the 
financial year

 (asset-wise details).

(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s). : N.A.

(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset. : N.A.

(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is registered, their address 
etc.

: N.A.

(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and location of the capital asset). : N.A.

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per section 135(5) :

 In view of losses incurred by the Company and the non-repayment of debt, the Company did not spend on CSR.

Sd/- Sd/- 
(Whole Time Director) (Chairman CSR Committee) 
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ANNEXURE - D TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2022

(Pursuant	to	Section	204(1)	of	the	Companies	Act,	2013	and	rule	No.9	of	the	Companies	Appointment	and	Remuneration	of	Managerial	
Personnel	Rules,	2014)

To, 
The Members, 
Global Offshore Services Limited 
101, SwapnaBhoomi, “A” Wing, 
S.K. Bole Road, Dadar - (West), 
Mumbai-400028

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by 
Global Offshore Services Limited (CIN:L61100MH1976PLC019229) (hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in 
a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conduct/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company 
and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I 
hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2022 complied with 
the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-Processes and compliances- mechanism in place to the 
extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for the financial year 
ended on 31st March, 2022 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) including amendments thereof and the rules made thereunder;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (“SCRA”) and the rules made thereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, 
Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act”):-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (Not Applicable to 
the Company during the Audit period);

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021 (being the 
erstwhile Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 (Not Applicable to the 
Company during the Audit period);

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non- Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021 and the erstwhile 
The SEBI (Issue and Listing of debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit period);

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the 
Companies Act and dealing with client (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit period);

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; (Not Applicable to the Company during the 
Audit period);

i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015;

(vi) Specific laws applicable as mentioned hereunder:

a) The Merchant Shipping Act, 1958;

b) The Seamen’s Provident Fund Act

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of Secretarial Standards1 and 2, issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries 
of India with respect to Board and General Meetings under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

During the year under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. 
mentioned above except
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1)	 On	 verification	 there	was	delay	 in	 submission	of	 Secretarial	Compliance	Report	 under	 regulation	 24A	of	 the	Securities	 and	
Exchange	Board	of	India	(Listing	Obligations	and	Disclosure	Requirements)	Regulations,	2015	for	the	Financial	Year	ended	31st	
March,	2021	by	the	company	for	which	Bombay	Stock	Exchange	Ltd	(BSE)	under	Standing	Operating	Procedure	with	respect	to	
non-compliance	of	certain	listing	regulations	imposed	fine	upon	the	company.

Further	the	Company	had	paid	the	fine	within	the	prescribed	time	period	and	also	informed	Stock	Exchange	of	the	corrective	action	
initiated	in	this	regard.

I further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent 
Directors. The Changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the year under review were carried out in compliance 
with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days 
in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for 
meaningful participation at the meeting.

Resolutions have been approved by majority while the dissenting members’, if any, views are captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of the company to 
monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

I further report that during the audit period there were no instances of (i) Public/ Rights/ Preferential issue of Shares / Debentures / Sweat 
Equity, (ii) Buy-back of securities, (iii) Redemption of Preference shares/ Debentures, (iv)Merger/Amalgamation/ reconstruction etc.(v)Foreign 
technical collaborations.

 Signature:

 CS Rajkumar R. Tiwari 
 Company Secretary in Practice 
 FCS No. 4227 C.P. No. 2400 
Place: Mumbai  P.R. No. 2041/2022 
Date: 01st August, 2022  UDIN:

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an integral part of this report.

Annexure-A
To, 
The Members, 
Global Offshore Services Limited 
101, SwapnaBhoomi, “A” Wing, 
S.K. Bole Road, Dadar - (West), 
Mumbai-400028.

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.  Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on 
these secretarial records based on my audit.

2. I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the 
contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test bases to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. 
I believe that the processes and practices, I followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company.

4. Where ever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening 
of events etc.

5.  The Compliance of the Provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. 
My examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which 
the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

 Signature:

 CS Rajkumar R. Tiwari 
 Company Secretary in Practice 
Place: Mumbai FCS No. 4227 C.P. No. 2400 
Date: 01st August, 2022 P.R. No. 2041/2022
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ANNEXURE – E TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT
STATEMENT REGARDING CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND 
OUTGO AS REQUIRED UNDER CLAUSE (M) OF SUB-SECTION (1) OF SECTION 134 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 IN THE COMPANIES 
(ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014.

Item No. Particulars
A CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

(a) Steps taken and impact on conservation of Energy. Being a Shipping Company, taking of energy conservation 
steps does not arise and the impact is not Applicable.

(b) Steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources 
of energy.

NIL

(c) The capital investment on energy conservation on equipments NIL
b TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

(i) Efforts made towards technology absorption. NIL
(ii) Benefits derived like Product improvement, cost reduction, 

product development or import substitution etc.
NIL

(iii) In case of imported technology (imported during the last 5 
years reckoned from the beginning of the financial year) 
following information may be furnished.

NIL

a)  Technology Imported.
b)  Year of Import.
c)  Has technology been fully absorbed?
d)  If not fully absorbed, Areas where absorption has not 

taken place and reasons thereof.
(iv) Expenditure on R & D NIL

c FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
(a) Foreign exchange earned in terms of actual inflow (on account 

of charter hire earnings and interest etc.).
Rs.1,663.90 Lacs

(b) Foreign exchange outgo in terms of actual outflow.
Operating expenses and interest payment etc.

Rs. 2,020.97 Lacs

By Order of the Board

Sd/-

Place : Mumbai Aditya A. Garware 
Dated : 09th August,2022 Chairman 

Din: 00019816
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ANNEXURE – F TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT
Information pursuant to Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration 
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

i] The ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the financial year  
2021-2022:

Name of Director Ratio of remuneration to median remuneration of Employees
Mr. M. M. Honkan – Whole Time Director  8.14: 1

ii] The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary in the 
financial year 2020-2021:

Name of Key Managerial Personnel: % increase in remuneration in the financial year.
Mr. M. M. Honkan – Whole Time Director 0%
Mr. A. C. Chandarana – Company Secretary, President – Legal & Admin.  0%
Mr. P. S. Shah – Chief Financial Officer. 0%

iii] The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year : 0% on an annualized basis.

iv] The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company : 29 as on 31st March, 2022.

v] Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the Managerial personnel in the last financial year and 
its comparison with the percentile increase in the Managerial remuneration and justification thereof and any exceptional circumstances if 
any, for increase in the managerial remuneration:

• Average increase in remuneration of employees excluding KMPs: 1% on an annualized basis.

• Average decrease in remuneration of KMPs: NIL.

• KMP salary increases are decided based on the Company’s performance, individual performance, inflation, prevailing industry trends 
and benchmarks:

vi] Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company.

 The Company affirms that remuneration is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company.

vii] Details of top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn during the financial year 2021-22:

Sr. 
no.

Name of Employee & Designation. Salary drawn during 
the year Rs. in lakhs

Remarks

1. Mr. M. M. Honkan – Whole-Time Director 52.62 -------
2. Mr. K. S. Dave – President (Commercial) 53.83 -------
3. Mr. A. C. Chandarana – Company Secretary – President – Legal & Admin. 48.93 -------
4. Mr. P. S. Shah – Chief Financial Officer. 45.54 -------
5. Mr. S. Kanwar – President – Operations & HSSE 41.79 -------
6. Mr. V. V. Vibhute – President - Technical 42.49  ------
7. Mr. V. S. Shirke – Asst. General Manager – HSSE & Training. 16.83  ------
8. Mr. P. T. Malap – General Manager – Accounts. 13.28 -------
9. Mrs. B. M. Khambe – Manager – Business Development 12.90 -------
10. Mr. M. S. Kudalkar – Senior Manager – HR & Admin. 11.90 ------

viii] Statement of particulars of employees pursuant to the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

 There is no employee whose salary exceeded Rs.8.50 Lakhs per month or Rs.1.02 Crore p.a.

By Order of the Board

Sd/-

Place : Mumbai Aditya A. Garware 
Dated : 09th August,2022 Chairman 

Din: 00019816
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
1. STATEMENT ON COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE:

 Corporate Governance encompasses a set of systems and practices to ensure that the Company’s affairs are being managed in 
a manner which ensures accountability, transparency and fairness in all transactions in widest sense.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

 During the year under review, the Board of the Company comprised of Professionally well-qualified individuals and consisted of six 
members. Mr. Aditya A. Garware, is the non Executive Chairman and Mr. M.M. Honkan is Whole-Time Director. Except for Mr. M.M. 
Honkan, all Directors are Non-Executive Directors.

 During the year under review six Board Meetings were held as detailed below. The maximum time gap between two Board Meetings did 
not exceed four months.

Sr. No. Dates of the Meeting
i) 12th April, 2021
ii) 30th June, 2021
iii) 13th August, 2021
iv) 10th November, 2021
v) 31st January, 2022
vi) 14th February, 2022

Name of Directors No. of Board 
Meetings 
Attended

Attendance 
at last AGM

Category of 
Director

No. of other Committee 
Directorship

No. of other
Directorships

No. of 
Shares held.

Chairman Member
Mr. Aditya Garware 
Chairman

6 Yes Promoter – non 
Whole Time Director

- 1 8 * 7,83,703

Mrs. Maneesha S. 
Shah

6 Yes Promoter – non- 
Whole Time Director

- - 4 1,20,988

Mr. A. K. Thanavala 6 Yes Independent Director - - - 100
Mr. S. Y. Mulani 5 Yes Independent Director - - - -
Mrs. Faisy Viju 6 Yes Independent Director - - 1 -
Mr. M. M. Honkan 6 Yes Whole-Time Director - - - 1,000

 *includes Directorship of one Listed Company viz. Garware Marine Industries Ltd., - Non Executive - Promoter Director.

 Mr. Aditya A. Garware and Mrs. Maneesha S. Shah are related to each other. None of the other Directors are related to each other or to Mr. 
Aditya A. Garware and Mrs. Maneesha S. Shah.

 As stipulated under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015, no Director is a member of more than 
10 Committees or a Chairman of more than 5 Committees across all the Companies in which he is a Director. (Committees being Audit 
Committee and the Shareholders’ Grievance Committee only).

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

 Composition :

 The Company’s Board of Directors has constituted an Audit Committee comprising of Non-Executive and Independent Directors. The 
Members of this Committee are well versed with Finance & Accounts / Legal matters and general business practices. The members of the 
Audit Committee are Mr. A. K. Thanavala, Mrs. Maneesha S. Shah, Mr. S.Y. Mulani and Mrs. Faisy Viju.

 Mr. A. K. Thanavala acts as Chairman of the Committee.

 Mr. A. C. Chandarana - Company Secretary, President – Legal & Admin. acts as Secretary to the Committee.

 Terms of Reference:

 The Committee’s composition meets with the requirements of Section 177 of Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Members of Audit Committee possess financial / accounting expertise / 
exposure.

i) Power of Audit Committee:

1. To investigate any activity within its terms of reference.

2. To seek information from any employee.

3. To obtain outside legal or other professional advice.

4. To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if considered necessary.
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ii) Role of Audit Committee:
1. Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure that the financial 

statements are correct, sufficient and credible;
2. Recommendation for appointment of Auditors of the Company including payment of remuneration and other terms;
3. Approval of payment to Statutory Auditors for any other services rendered by them;
4. Reviewing (with the Management if required), the Annual Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon before submission 

to the Board for approval, with particular reference to:
a. Matters required to be included in the Director’s Responsibility Statement in the Board’s report in terms of Clause (c) of 

Sub-Section 3 of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013.
b. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same.
c. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by Management.
d. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings.
e. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements.
f. Disclosure of any related party transactions.
g. Qualifications in the draft Audit Report.

5. Reviewing, with the Management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the Board for approval;
6. Reviewing, with the Management, the statement of use/application of funds raised through an issue (public issue, rights issue, 

preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document / prospectus 
/ notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilisation of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and 
making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take steps in this matter;

7. Review and monitor the Auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of Audit process;
8. Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related parties;
9. Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;
10. Valuation of undertaking or assets of the Company, whenever necessary;
11. Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems; &
12. Reviewing, with the Management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the internal control systems;

 Meetings:
 Four Audit Committee Meetings were held during the financial year 2021-2022 as detailed below: -

Date of Audit 
Committee Meetings

Names of the Members of Audit Committee & Attendance
Mr. A. K. Thanavala 

(Chairman)
Mrs. Maneesha S. Shah Mr. S.Y. Mulani Mrs. Faisy Viju

30.06.2021 √ √ √ √
13.08.2021 √ √ √ √
10.11.2021 √ √ √ √
14.02.2021 √ √ √ √

4. NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:
 The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors comprises of three Independent Directors namely; Mr. A. 

K. Thanavala as Chairman, Mr. S.Y. Mulani & Mrs. Faisy Viju as Committee Members.

 The broad terms of reference of the Committee includes :
• To lay down criteria and terms and conditions with regard to identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors (Executive 

and Non-Executive) and persons who may be appointed in Senior Management and Key Managerial positions and to determine their 
remuneration.

• To determine remuneration based on the Company’s size and financial position and trends and practices on remuneration prevailing 
in peer companies, in similar industries as that of the Company.

• To carry out evaluation of the performance of Directors, as well as Key Managerial and Senior Management Personnel.
• To provide employees rewards linked directly to their effort, performance, dedication and achievement relating to the Company’s 

operations.
• To retain, motivate and promote talent and to ensure long term sustainability of talented managerial persons and create competitive 

advantage.

 Meetings:
 One Nomination & Remuneration Committee Meeting was held during the financial year 2021-2022 as detailed below: -

Date of Meeting Names of the Members of N & R Committee & Attendance
Mr. A. K. Thanavala (Chairman) Mr. S. Y. Mulani Mrs. Faisy Viju

14.02.2022 √ √ √
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5. REMUNERATION PAID TO NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:

A. Board Meeting Fees:

 Sitting Fee paid to Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors for attending Meetings of the Board of Directors is Rs.25,000/- 
for each meeting attended by them.

B. Committee Meeting Fees:

 Sitting Fee for Meetings of Audit Committee, Nomination & Remuneration Committee and Credit / Borrowing Committee Meetings 
attended is Rs.6,000/- for each meeting of the Committee attended by the Members.

C. Consultancy Fees:

Mr. Aditya A. Garware was paid Consultancy Fees of 
Rs.1,00,20,000/-.

Rs.2,32,000/- was paid to a consultancy firm where Mrs. Faisy 
Viju is a Partner.

D. The total Sitting Fees paid to Non-Executive Directors during the year are as follows:
Sr. No. Name of the Director Sitting Fees Rs.

1. Mr. A. A. Garware 1,50,000.00
2. Mrs. Maneesha S. Shah 1,74,000.00
3. Mr. A. K. Thanavala 2,05,000.00
4. Mr. S. Y. Mulani 1,80,000.00
5. Mrs. Faisy Viju 2,05,000.00

Total 9,14,000.00

 Kindly refer to the Company’s website: www.globaloffshore.in for the Nomination & Remuneration Policy.

6. REMUNERATION PAID TO EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:

 Mr. M. M. Honkan was paid remuneration as per details given below:
PARTICULARS Amount (Rs.)
Salary  50,66,400.00
Leave Encashment -
Meal Coupons 30,000.00
Medical -
PF  1,65,600.00
Monetary Value Of Perquisites -
Stock Option -
Sweat Equity -
Commission -
- as % of profit -
- others, specify -

Total  52,62,000.00

7. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

 The Members of the said Committee are Mr. Aditya A. Garware, Mr. S. Y. Mulani and Mr. M. M. Honkan. 

 Mr. S. Y. Mulani acts as Chairman of the Committee.

 Mr. A. C. Chandarana – Company Secretary, President – Legal & Admin. acts as Compliance Officer.

 Number of Shareholders complaints received during the year : 2

 Number of complaints solved to the satisfaction of the Shareholders : 2

 Number of pending complaints: 0

8. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

 The details of the date, time and location for the last three Annual General Meetings (AGM) are as follows:
Financial Year Date Time Location
2020 -2021 29th September, 2021. 11:00 a.m. By Video Conferencing.
2019 -2020 25th September, 2020. 12.00 noon By Video Conferencing.
2018-2019 27th September, 2019. 11:00 a.m. “Garware Sabhagriha”, F.P.H. Building, Lala 

Lajpatrai Marg, Haji Ali, Mumbai - 400 034.

 The details of Special Resolution passed in previous three Annual General Meetings are as follows :

http://www.globaloffshore.in/
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a) At the AGM held on 29.09.2021: NIL

b) At the AGM held on 25.09.2020: NIL

c) At the AGM held on 27.09.2019: NIL

 Postal Ballot:

 During the year under review, no resolution was passed through Postal ballot was not used.

9. DISCLOSURE / CONFIRMATION:

a) There were no Related Party Transactions, which had potential conflict with the interest of the Company.

b) There has been no instance of non-compliance by the Company on any matter related to capital markets during the last three years. 
No penalty or strictures have been imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority during F.Y. 
2021-22, except for a penalty of Rs.10,000/- plus GST which was paid to the stock exchange for a delay in complying with the 
provisions of Regulation 24A of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015.

c) No person has been denied access to the Audit Committee to report concerns about unethical behavior under the Whistle Blower 
Policy.

d) The Statutory Auditors’ Certificate on compliance of the Corporate Governance requirement is enclosed.

e) Weblinks :

i] Policy for determining “material” subsidiaries at www.globaloffshore.in.

ii] Policy on dealing with related party transactions at www.globaloffshore.in.

iii] Details of familiarization programs imparted to Independent Director at www.globaloffshore.in.

f) Disclosure of Commodity Price Risk and Commodity Hedging Activities is Not Applicable.

g) There are no Shares of the Company lying in Demat Suspense Account/ Unclaimed Suspense Account.

h) No funds were raised through Preferential Allotment during the year under review.

i) The Company has complied with Corporate Governance Requirements specified in Regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of Sub- 
Regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and paragraphs C, D & E of Schedule V as applicable of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulation 2015.

j) The Board confirm that the Independent Directors fulfill the conditions specified in SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulation 2015 and are independent of the Management.

k) There is no instance, where the Board of Directors had not accepted any recommendation of any Committee of Directors which is 
mandatorily required, in the relevant financial year.

l) No complaints were filed during the year in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at work place (Prevention, Prohibition and 
Redressal) Act, 2013.

10. AUDIT FEES DETAILS :

 During the year fees paid for all services provided by the Statutory Auditors are as follows :
Sr. No. Particulars Rs. in Lakhs

1. Statutory Fees. 15.00
2 Certification charges. 0.20

TOTAL 15.20

11. CHART / MATRIX SETTING OUT THE SKILLS /EXPERTISE / COMPETENCE OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

 The Board has identified the following skill set with reference to its business and industry which are available with the Board:
Name of the Director Designation Skills/ Expertise in specific functional area
Mr. Aditya A. Garware Chairman, non-Executive non- 

Independent Director
Industrialist, Offshore and Shipping services domain, 
Business Strategy, Financial and Corporate Management

Mrs. Maneesha S. Shah Non-Independent / Non Executive Director. Legal & Administration.
Mr. A. K. Thanavala Independent Director Legal, Secretarial and Finance.
Mr. S.Y. Mulani Independent Director Legal - Practicing Lawyer at High Court & other Courts.
Mrs. Faisy Viju Independent Director Human Resource Development
Mr. M. M. Honkan Whole-Time Director Finance & Business.

12. No Disqualification Certificate From Company Secretary In Practice :

 A Certificate from Kushala Rawat & Associates Practicing Company Secretary, has been obtained confirming that none of the Directors on 
the Board of the Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of Companies by the Board 
/ Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority as stipulated under Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

http://www.globaloffshore.in/
http://www.globaloffshore.in/
http://www.globaloffshore.in/
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13. SHARE PRICE – HIGH AND LOW ON THE BOMBAY STOCK EXCHANGE LTD. FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2022
Month BSE

HIGH LOW
April 2021 6.94 5.52
May 2021 8.78 5.45
June 2021 11.69 7.00
July 2021 26.36 10.55
August 2021 37.00 24.30
September 2021 36.45 25.35
October 2021 50.15 32.75
November 2021 52.75 39.20
December 2021 62.30 38.25
January 2022 66.00 52.00
February 2022 57.50 38.55
March 2022 45.05 33.30
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14. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INFORMATION
44th AGM Date
Time /Venue

Thursday, 29 September, 2022
11.30 am. by Video Conferencing.

Financial Year The Company follows April-March as its financial year. The Unaudited Results for every quarter/s, June, 
Sept. Dec. are declared within 45 days of the end of the quarter. The Audited Results for the last quarter 
are declared within 60 days of the end of the financial year.

Dividend Payment Date
N.A.

Corporate Identification No. L61100MH1976PLC019229.
Listing on Stock Exchange The Company’s shares are presently listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. (BSE) only.

The Company has paid Listing fees for the year 2022-23 to BSE.
Stock Code Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd.- 501848
Demat ISIN Number for 
NSDL & CDSL

INE 446C01013

Registrar and Transfer 
Agents

Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd.
Office No S6-2, 6th floor, Pinnacle Business Park, Next to Ahura Centre, Mahakali Caves Road, 
Andheri (East), Mumbai – 400093, India, Tel.: 022 -62638200 (Board Line)  
Email: info@bigshareonline.com
Website: www.bigshareonline.com

Auditors’ Certificate on 
Corporate Governance 
Report

As required under the provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulation 2015, the Auditors” certificate is given as an Annexure to the Corporate Governance 
Report.

Distribution of Shareholding 
& Category-wise distribution

Please Refer Annexure A

mailto:info@bigshareonline.com
http://www.bigshareonline.com/
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Dematerialisation of shares 
and liquidity

As on 31st March, 2022, 97.35% of total paid up Equity Capital has been Dematerialised. 100% of the 
shares held by Promoters are in demat mode.

Share Transfer System. Fortnightly.
The Quarterly Unaudited 
Financial Results were 
published in

English – Free Press Journal.  
Marathi – Nav Shakti.
Website : www.globaloffshore.in

GDRS / ADRS Not Applicable
Plant Location Not Applicable

Address for Correspondence Global Offshore Services Ltd.
101, Swapnabhoomi, “A” Wing, S.K. Bole Road, Dadar (West), Mumbai – 400 028.  
Tel : 022- 2423 4000 Fax: 022-2436 2764
Email : investorredressal@globaloffshore.in

Email address for Investor 
Complaints

investorredressal@globaloffshore.in

15. CREDIT RATINGS :

 The details of Credit Ratings are as follows :

Sr.
No.

Bank Facility Scale Ratings

A. FUND BASE :
1. State Bank of India Term Loan Long Term ACUITE D
2. State Bank of India Cash Credit Long Term ACUITE D
3. Punjab National Bank Cash Credit Long Term ACUITE C
B. NON-FUND BASE :
1. Punjab National Bank Bank Guarantee Short Term ACUITE A4
2. Punjab National Bank Letter of Credit Short Term ACUITE A4
3. State Bank of India Bank Guarantee Long Term ACUITE D

 There was no change in the Credit Rating during the year.

16. CEO/ CFO CERTIFICATION:

 The Company has obtained from the Whole Time Director and Chief Financial Officer, a Certificate Pursuant to Provision of Part D of 
Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015.

17. CODE OF CONDUCT:

 The Company has prescribed and affirmed Code of Conduct for the Board of Directors and Senior Management of the Company. A 
Declaration duly signed by Chairman is obtained by the Company.

By Order of the Board

Sd/-

Place : Mumbai       Aditya A. Garware 
Dated : 09th August,2022     Chairman 

Din: 00019816

http://www.globaloffshore.in/
mailto:investorredressal@globaloffshore.in
mailto:secretarial@globaloffshore.in
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ANNEXURE - `A’
THE DISTRIBUTION OF EQUITY SHAREHOLDING AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2022 IS AS FOLLOWS:
NO. OF EQUITY SHARES 

HELD
NO. OF 

SHAREHOLDERS
% OF TOTAL 

SHAREHOLDERS
NO. OF SHARES % OF TOTAL PAID- UP 

CAPITAL
1 - 500 17017 87.35 2015925 8.15

501-1000 1106 5.68 901893 3.65
1001-2000 590 3.03 907795 3.67
2001-3000 213 1.09 548068 2.22
3001-4000 107 0.55 392069 1.58
4001-5000 105 0.54 494270 2.00

5001 -10000 157 0.81 1159023 4.69
10001 - 99999999 185 0.95 18309750 74.04

Total 19480 100.00 24728793 100
SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2022 IS AS FOLLOWS :
Sr. No. Category No. of Shares 

held.
% of Total Paid 

up Capital
a) Promoters Holding (including Persons/Corporations Acting in Concert with 

Promoters)
• Individuals/HUFs 17,42,587 7.05
• Bodies Corporates (Holding Co./Subsidiaries & Affiliates) 45,14,236 18.25
• Individuals (NRI) 7,83,703 3.17
• Foreign Promoters/Bodies Corporates 11,90,745 4.82
Total – Promoters holding 82,31,271 33.29

b) Non-Promoters Holding
1. Institutional Investors :

a. GIC & Subsidiaries 12,56,940 5.08
b. Banks 10,550 0.05
c. State Government 160 0.00
d. Mutual Funds 30,050 0.12

Sub Total 12,97,700 5.25
2. Foreign Holding :

a. FII’s/Foreign Portfolio Investors 2,61,731 1.06
b. NRIs 10,65,956 4.31

Sub Total 13,27,687 5.37
3. Other BODIES Corporates 21,00,560 8.49
4. Indian Public 1,10,70,555 44.76
5. Others-Trusts 3,89,805 1.58
6. IEPF 3,11,215 1.26
Sub Total 1,38,72,135 56.09
Total – Non Promoters Holding 1,64,97,522 66.71
Grand Total 2,47,28,793 100.00

NOTE :

Total Foreign Shareholding (Rs.) is 33,02,135 shares i.e. 13.36%.
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Auditor’s Certificate on Compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance under SEBI (Listing Obligations & 
DIsclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
To,

The Members of

Global Offshore Services Limited
We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Global Offshore Services Limited (‘the 
Company’), for the year ended March 31, 2022, as per Regulation 17 to 27, Clause (b) to (i) of Regulation 46(2) and Paragraph 
C, D, and E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations’).

Managements’ Responsibility
1. The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. This responsibility includes 

the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control and procedures to ensure the compliance with the conditions 
of the Corporate Governance in the SEBI Listing Regulations.

Auditor’s Responsibility
2. Our examination has been limited to a review of the procedures and implementations thereof adopted by the Company 

for ensuring compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the 
financial statement of the Company.

3. We conducted our examination in accordance with the Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes 
(Revised 2016) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). The Guidance Note requires that we 
comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI.

4. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control (SQC) 1, Quality Control 
for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of historical Financial Information, and other Assurance and Related Services 
Engagements.

Opinion
5. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to explanations given to us and based on the representations 

made by the Directors and Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate 
Governance as stipulated in Regulation 17 to 27, Clause (b) to (i) of Regulation 46(2) and Paragraph C, D, and E of 
Schedule V of the Listing Regulations, as applicable.

6. We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or 
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Restrictions on use
This certificate is issued solely for the purpose of complying with the aforesaid Regulations and may not be suitable for any other 
purpose.

For D. Kothary & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
(Firm Registration no. 105335W)

Sd/- (Digitally) 
Mehul N. Patel 
(Partner) 
Membership No. 132650 
UDIN: 22132650AOPSTP4031

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 9th August, 2022
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of
Global Offshore Services Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone financial Statements
Opinion
We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Global Offshore Services Limited (“the Company”), which comprise 
the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash 
Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial statements, including a 
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the “standalone financial statements”).
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements 
give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity 
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2022, the loss and other 
comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.
Basis of Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities 
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone financial Statements section of our 
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 
(“ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements 
and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion.
Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the standalone financial 
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, 
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. There are no key audit matters to be disclosed.
Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention to the following point: -
Out of the Foreign Currency Term Loans (FCTL) for Acquisition/ Modification of vessels and Foreign Currency Working Capital Facility, an 
amount of 38,994.95 lakhs are due to State Bank of India (SBI). On account of the default in repayment of installment due and interest, SBI has 
treated the same as a Non Performing Assets. Subsequently, the bank has converted FCTL into rupee loans and proposes to charge higher 
interest rate. The Company has not accepted the switchover of the loans into rupees and is continuing to provide interest as per the original 
terms, the amount of interest on rupee loan is not quantifiable.
Our report is not modified in respect of the above matter.
Information Other than the Standalone financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the 
Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report, Corporate Governance Report, and Shareholder Information, but does not include the 
standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.
Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion 
thereon.
In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider 
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or 
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of 
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
Management Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these 
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the standalone financial position, standalone financial performance including 
other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted 
in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standard) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and 
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation 
and maintenance of adequate internal standalone financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness 
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a 
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of 
Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s standalone financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a whole are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level 
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected 
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We 
also:
•	 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and 

perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may 
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involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
•	 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. 

Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has 
adequate internal standalone financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

•	 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made 
by management.

•	 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence 
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to 
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the 
related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are 
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company 
to cease to continue as a going concern.

•	 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the 
standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant 
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding 
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 
and where applicable, related safeguards.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-

section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.
2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for 
the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination 
of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement 
of Changes in Equity dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the Act read with 
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as amended.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2022 taken on record by the Board of 
Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on 31st March, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) 
of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these standalone financial statements and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure B” to this report.

(g) In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended 31st March, 2022 has been paid/ provided by the Company to its 
directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:
i. The Company has disclosed the pending litigations which has impact on its financial position in its financial statements – Refer 

Note 35 to the standalone financial statements.
ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable 

losses.
iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by 

the Company during the year ended 31st March, 2022.
iv. (a)  The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in Note 36(v) to the standalone 

financial statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium 
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity 
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, 
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 
Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b)  The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in Note 36(vi) to the standalone 
financial statements, no funds have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity 
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, 
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c)  Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has 
come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as 
provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v. The dividend has not been declared or paid during the year by the Company.
For D. Kothary & Co.

Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 105335W)

Mehul N. Patel
Partner

Membership No. 132650
UDIN: 22132650AJWKVA8574

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30th May, 2022
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Annexure A to Independent Auditors’ Report
(Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” section of our report to the members 
of the Company of even date)
i. In respect of its fixed assets:

a) (A)  The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and situation of Property, 
Plant and Equipment;

(B)  The Company does not have any intangible assets;
b) As explained to us, all the property, plant & equipment have been physically verified by the management in a phased periodical manner, 

which in our opinion is reasonable, having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were 
noticed on such verification;

c) According to the documents provided to us, we report that, the title deeds, comprising all the immovable properties of land and 
buildings, are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date;

d)  According to the information and explanations given to us the Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including 
Right-of-use assets) or intangible assets during the year;

e) There are no proceedings initiated and are pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami 
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder;

ii. In respect of its inventories
a) We are unable to attend the physical inventory count at the year end to determine the actual quantity of the inventory included 

in the standalone financial statement due to the impracticality to attend the physical inventory count at the end of the standalone 
financial year. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, physical verification of inventory has been 
conducted at reasonable intervals by the management and coverage and procedure of such verification is appropriate and no material 
discrepancies were noticed.

b) As disclosed in note 16 to the financial statements, the Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of rupees five 
crores in aggregate from banks on the basis of security of assets of the Company. Based on the records examined by us in the normal 
course of audit of the financial statements, the quarterly returns/statements filed by the Company with such banks are in agreement 
with the books of accounts of the Company. However, the foreign currency working capital demand loan of 1,319.56 lakhs and Rupee 
cash credit of 694.92 lakhs from SBI stands “frozen”, since the Company was declared an NPA with the Bank.

iii. a) During the year the Company has not provided loans, advances in the nature of loans, or provided security to companies, firms, 
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Further, as disclosed in note 34 of the financial statements, the Company has stood 
guarantee to foreign lenders on behalf of its Subsidiary, for loans availed.

 b) During the year the Company has not provided security, granted loan and advances in the nature of loan to companies, firms, Limited 
Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Further, during the year the investments made and guarantees provided to companies are 
not prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

 c) The Company has not granted loans and advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any 
other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(c), (d), (e) and (f ) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with the provisions of section 185 
and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans granted, investments made and guarantees and securities provided.

v. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted 
any amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act and the rules made thereunder, 
to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

vi. The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for 
the business activities carried out by the company and hence clause (vi) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

vii. In respect of statutory dues:
a) In our opinion, the Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including goods and service tax, 

provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, cess 
and other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

 There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of goods and service tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income 
tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at 31st 
March, 2022 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

b) Details of statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) above which have not been deposited as on 31st March, 2022 on account of 
disputes are given below:

Name of Statute Nature of Dues Forum where 
Dispute is
Pending

Period to which the
Amount Relates

Amount
(` in lakhs)

Amount Adjusted 
against Refunds
(` in lakhs)

Amount 
Outstanding after 
Adjustment
(` in lakhs)

Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax ITAT, Mumbai FY 2016-17
(AY 2017-18)

464.96 158.23  
(Against Refund of 

AY 2020-21)
 97.34

(Against Refund of 
AY 2021-22)

209.39

Service Tax Act Service Tax Bombay High Court FY 2016-17  2,567.99 -  2,567.99
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viii. There are no transactions which are not recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year 
in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

ix. a) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has defaulted in repayment of dues to a bank during the year. 
Following are the details of the default days for the Standalone financial Year 2021-22 in repayment of dues:
Name of the Bank Default of Principal Amount

(` in lakhs)
Default of Interest Amount

(` in lakhs)
Less than 365 Days More than 365 Days Less than 365 Days More than 365 Days

State Bank of India 6,020.58 22,108.70 1,697.57 9,645.85
 Axis Bank -  1,315.85  62.31  215.73

b) The Company has not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.
c) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no unutilised term loans at the beginning of the year and 

hence, reporting under clause (ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable.
d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short-term basis have, prima facie, not been 

used during the year for long term purposes by the Company.
e) The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries.
f) The company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries.

x. a) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and term loans 
during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(x) of the Order is not applicable.

 b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or 
optionally convertible) during the year.

xi. a) To the best of our knowledge, no material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or 
reported during the course of our audit.

 b) To the best of our knowledge, no report under Sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as 
prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and up to the 
date of this report.

 c) As represented to us by the Management, there were no whistle blower complaints received by the Company during the year and up 
to the date of this report.

xii. The Company is not a Nidhi company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is not applicable.
xiii. In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, where applicable, for all transactions with 

the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements etc. as required by the 
applicable accounting standards.

xiv. a) In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.
 b) We have considered, the internal audit reports issued to the Company during the year and covering the period upto 31st March 2022.
xv. In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its 

directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.
xvi. a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934. Hence, reporting under 

clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable.
 b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) 

Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.
xvii. The company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year covered by our audit and in the immediately preceding financial year.
xviii. There has not been any resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.
xix. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other 

information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our 
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material 
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of 
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an 
assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report 
and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, 
will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

xx. The provisions of section 135 are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable.

For D. Kothary & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(Firm Registration No. 105335W)

Mehul N. Patel
Partner

Membership No. 132650
UDIN: 22132650AJWKVA8574

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30th May, 2022
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Annexure - B
To the Independent Auditor’s Report of Even Date on the Standalone Financial Statements of Global Offshore Services Limited
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Global Offshore Services Limited (“the Company”) as of 31st March, 
2022, in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial 
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit 
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities 
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and 
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial 
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.
Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted 
our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the 
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable 
to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit 
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and 
if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial 
reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of 
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and 
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s 
internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of 
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. 
A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets 

of the company;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance 

with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with 
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s 
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper 
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation 
of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial 
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may 
deteriorate.
Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal 
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting 
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For D. Kothary & Co
Chartered Accountants

(Firm Registration No. 105335W)

Mehul N. Patel
Partner

Membership No. 132650
UDIN: 22132650AJWKVA8574

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30th May, 2022
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Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022
(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars Note
No.

As at
31st March 2022

As at
31st March 2021

ASSETS
1 Non-current assets

(a)  Property, plant and equipment 5  42,948.83  45,278.88
(b)   Financial assets
  (i)   Investments 6
    (a)   Investments in subsidiaries 6A  11,332.10  11,332.10
    (b)   Other investments 6B  15.08  5.95
  (ii)   Loans 7  -  -
  (iii)   Other financial assets 8A  -  -
(c)   Deferred Tax Assets 9  136.64  133.56
(d)   Other non - current assets 10A  12.72  12.72

Total non-current assets  54,445.37  56,763.21
2 Current assets

(a)   Inventories 11  1,444.94  1,658.74
(b)   Financial assets
  (i)   Trade receivables 12  848.56  1,545.87
  (ii)   Cash and cash equivalents 13  1,029.61  147.87
  (iii)   Bank balances other than (ii) above 14  24.09  544.83
  (iv)   Other financial assets 8B  0.25  42.24
(c)   Other current assets 10B  31.07  23.97
(d)   Income tax assets  601.53  516.48

Total current assets  3,980.05  4,480.00

Total Assets  58,425.42  61,243.21
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
(a)   Equity share capital 15  2,472.88  2,472.88
(b)   Other equity  2,288.37  8,481.77

Total Equity  4,761.25  10,954.65
LIABILITIES

1 Non-current liabilities
(a)   Financial liabilities
  (i)   Borrowings 16A  2,464.08  6,824.58
  (ii)   Other financial liabilities 17A  -  -
(b)   Provisions 18A  -  14.75

Total non-current liabilities  2,464.08  6,839.33
2 Current liabilities

(a)   Financial liabilities
  (i)   Borrowings 16B  38,374.82 32,866.08
  (ii)   Trade payables 19
    - Total outstanding dues of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises  0.89  -
    - Total outstanding dues of creditor's other than Micro,  713.91  673.98
     Small and Medium Enterprises
  (iii)   Other financial liabilities 17B  12,037.18  9,724.11
(b)   Provisions 18B  1.30  13.60
(c)   Other current liabilities 20  71.99  171.46

Total current liabilities  51,200.09  43,449.23

Total Equity and Liabilities  58,425.42  61,243.21

The notes are an integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board

For D. Kothary & Co.
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg. No. 105335W

Aditya Garware 
Chairman 
DIN : 00019816

A. K. Thanavala 
Director 
DIN : 00017476

M. M. Honkan 
Wholetime Director 
DIN : 08392886

Mehul N. Patel
Partner
Membership No. 132650
UDIN :  22132650AJWKVA8574

P. S. Shah
Chief Financial Officer

A. C. Chandarana
Company Secretary
& President - Legal & Admn.

Mumbai, 30th May 2022 Mumbai, 30th May 2022
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Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2022
(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars Note Year ended
31st March 2022

Year ended
31st March 2021

I Revenue from operations 21  4,734.93  6,120.40

II Other income 22  41.62  48.75

III Total income (I + II)  4,776.55  6,169.15

IV Expenses

Fleet operating expenses 23  2,174.88  2,114.63

Employee benefits expense 24  2,027.14  2,015.96

Finance costs 25  1,866.97  1,793.60

Depreciation and amortisation expense 26  2,824.05  2,641.32

Other expenses 27  443.96  452.34

Total expenses (IV)  9,337.00  9,017.85

V Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and tax  (4,560.45)  (2,848.70)

VI Add/ (Less) Exceptional items 28  (1,616.28)  1,181.63

VII Profit / (Loss) before tax  (6,176.73)  (1,667.07)

VIII Tax expense

Current tax - Debit/(Credit) 29  36.50  55.00

Tax for earlier years - Debit/(Credit)  (8.70)  0.26

 27.80  55.26

IX Profit/(Loss) from continuing operations after tax (VII - VIII)  (6,204.53)  (1,722.33)

X Other comprehensive income

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans : Gain / (Loss)  2.00  (2.61)

Fair value of investment through other comprehensive income  9.13  3.08

Other comprehensive income for the year (X)  11.13  0.47

XI Total comprehensive income for the year (IX + X)  (6,193.40)  (1,721.86)

XII Earnings /( Loss) per equity share of Rs. 10 each (for continuing operations)

Basic / Diluted 32  (25.09)  (6.96)

The notes are an integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board

For D. Kothary & Co.
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg. No. 105335W

Aditya Garware 
Chairman 
DIN : 00019816

A. K. Thanavala 
Director 
DIN : 00017476

M. M. Honkan 
Wholetime Director 
DIN : 08392886

Mehul N. Patel
Partner
Membership No. 132650
UDIN :  22132650AJWKVA8574

P. S. Shah
Chief Financial Officer

A. C. Chandarana
Company Secretary
& President - Legal & Admn.

Mumbai, 30th May 2022 Mumbai, 30th May 2022
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Standalone Statement of cash flows for the year ended 31st March 2022
(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars  Year ended
31st March, 2022

 Year ended
31st March, 2021

Cash flows from operating activities
Profit / ( Loss ) for the year (before tax)  (6,176.73)  (1,667.07)
Adjustments for:
Finance costs recognized in profit and loss  1,866.97  1,793.60
Interest income recognized in profit and loss  (26.12)  (48.75)
Profit on sale of property plant and equipments  (15.50)  -
Depreciation and amortisation of non-current assets  2,824.05  2,641.32
Exchange loss on loan and interest restatement/(gain)  1,616.28  (1,181.63)

 88.95  1,537.47
Movements in working capital:
(Increase)/Decrease in trade receivables  697.31  (195.79)
(Increase)/Decrease in inventories  213.80  (229.30)
(Increase)/Decrease in other financial assets  41.99  (34.49)
(Increase)/Decrease in other assets  (7.10)  51.52
Increase/(Decrease) in trade payables  40.91  (258.35)
Increase/(Decrease) in provisions  (25.05)  5.90
Increase/(Decrease) in other financial liabilities - current  218.07  (66.12)
Increase/(Decrease) in other liabilities  (99.47)  80.61
Cash generated from operations  1,169.41  891.45
Less: Income taxes paid/Refund recevied including Interest on Income tax refund (net)  (95.38)  212.22
Net cash generated from operating activities (A)  1,074.03  1,103.67
Cash flows from investing activities
Interest received  5.57  16.31
Payments for property, plant and equipment and capital work-in-progress  (494.00)  (374.39)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment  15.50  -
Net cash generated/(used in) from investing activities (B)  (472.93)  (358.08)
Cash flows from financing activities
Dividends paid (including tax)  (7.13)  (14.53)
Short term borrowings ( net of receipts)  (125.77)  (1,085.21)
Interest paid  (107.20)  (95.80)
Net cash used in financing activities (C)  (240.10)  (1,195.54)
Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)  361.00  (449.95)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year  692.70  1,142.65
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year  1,053.70  692.70

The notes are an integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board

For D. Kothary & Co.
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg. No. 105335W

Aditya Garware 
Chairman 
DIN : 00019816

A. K. Thanavala 
Director 
DIN : 00017476

M. M. Honkan 
Wholetime Director 
DIN : 08392886

Mehul N. Patel
Partner
Membership No. 132650
UDIN :  22132650AJWKVA8574

P. S. Shah
Chief Financial Officer

A. C. Chandarana
Company Secretary
& President - Legal & Admn.

Mumbai, 30th May 2022 Mumbai, 30th May 2022
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Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31st March 2022
(Rs. in lakh)

A Equity share capital

Balance as at 1st April 2020  2,472.88

Changes in equity share capital during the year  -

Balance as at 31st March 2021  2,472.88

Changes in equity share capital during the year  -

Balance as at 31st March 2022  2,472.88

(Rs. in lakh)

Particulars Reserves &  Surplus Items of other comprehensive 
income

 Total

Securities 
Premium 
Account

Tonnage 
Tax 

Reserves 
U/s. 115VT 
of Income 

Tax Act

Tonnage 
Tax 

Reserve
(Utilised)

General 
Reserves

Retained 
Earnings

Equity 
Instrument 

through Other 
Comprehensive 

Income

Remeasurement 
of Defined 

Benefit Plans

B Other equity

Balance as at 1st April 2020  8,659.78  610.00  7,267.00  8,190.09  (14,506.25)  (34.80)  17.81  10,203.63

Profit / (Loss) for the year  -  -  -  -  (1,722.33)  -  -  (1,722.33)

Other Comprehensive Income/
(Loss) (net of tax)

 -  -  -  -  -  3.08  (2.61)  0.47

Total Comprehensive Income /
(Loss)for the year

 -  -  -  -  (1,722.33)  3.08  (2.61)  (1,721.86)

Transactions during the year  -  -  -  -  -  -  -

Balance as at 31 March 2021  8,659.78  610.00  7,267.00  8,190.09  (16,228.58)  (31.72)  15.20  8,481.77

Profit / ( Loss) for the year  -  -  -  -  (6,204.53)  -  -  (6,204.53)

Other Comprehensive Income/
(Loss) (net of tax)

 -  -  -  -  -  9.13  2.00  11.13

Total Comprehensive Income / 
(Loss) for the year

 -  -  -  -  (6,204.53)  9.13  2.00  (6,193.40)

Transactions during the year  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -

Balance as at 31st March 2022  8,659.78  610.00  7,267.00  8,190.09  (22,433.11)  (22.59)  17.20  2,288.37

As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board

For D. Kothary & Co.
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg. No. 105335W

Aditya Garware 
Chairman 
DIN : 00019816

A. K. Thanavala 
Director 
DIN : 00017476

M. M. Honkan 
Wholetime Director 
DIN : 08392886

Mehul N. Patel
Partner
Membership No. 132650
UDIN :  22132650AJWKVA8574

P. S. Shah
Chief Financial Officer

A. C. Chandarana
Company Secretary
& President - Legal & Admn.

Mumbai, 30th May 2022 Mumbai, 30th May 2022
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1 General Information
 Global Offshore Services Limited, is engaged in the business of chartering offshore support vessels. The Company is engaged in providing 

offshore support services to exploration and production Companies. The Company’s vessels support oil and gas exploration activities as 
well as offshore projects. The Platform Supply Vessels ( PSVs) owned and operated by the Company and its subsidiary are deployed in 
India and West Africa. The anchor handling tug cum supply vessels (AHTSVs) are deployed in India.

2 Basis of preparation
2.1 Statement of compliance with Ind AS
 The financial statements (on standalone basis) of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting 

Standards (Ind AS) notified under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended from time to time.
 Accounting polices are consistently applied except where new issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an 

existing accounting standard requires a change in accounting policy hitherto in use.
2.2 Overall consideration
  The standalone financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. The accounting policies are applied 

consistently to all the periods presented in the financial statements. These financial statements are prepared under the historical 
cost convention unless otherwise indicated.

 The standalone financial statement has been prepared considering all Ind AS notified by MCA till reporting date i.e. 31st March 
2022. The significant accounting policies used in preparing the financial statements are set out in note 3 of the notes to the 
standalone financial statement.

2.3 Functional and Presentation currency
 The financial statements are prepared in Indian Rupees which is also the Company’s functional currency. All amounts are rounded 

to the nearest rupee in lakhs.
2.4 Fair value measurement
 Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between 

market participants at the measurement date. A fair value measurement assumes that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer 
the liability takes place either in the principal market for the asset or liability or in the absence of a principal market, in the most 
advantageous market for the asset or liability. The principal market or the most advantageous market must be accessible to the 
Company.

 The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset 
or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

 A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits 
by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest 
and best use.

 The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to 
measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs

 All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fair value 
hierarchy based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole. The fair value hierarchy is 
described as below:

 Level 1 – Unadjusted quoted price in active markets for identical assets and liabilities.
 Level 2 – Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or 

indirectly.
 Level 3 – unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
 For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements at fair value on a recurring basis, the Company determines 

whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization at the end of each reporting period.
 For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, 

characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of fair value hierarchy.
 Fair values have been determined for measurement and / or disclosure purpose using methods as prescribed in “Ind AS 113 Fair 

Value Measurement”.
2.5 Use of significant accounting estimates, judgements and assumptions
 The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS requires 

management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent 
liabilities as on the date of financial statements and reported amounts of income and expenses for the periods presented. The 
Company bases its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. Estimates 
and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in 
which the estimates are revised and future periods are affected.

 Key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date that have a significant 
risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year. Significant 
estimates and critical judgement in applying these accounting policies are described below:
i)  Impairment of financial assets
 The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and expected loss rates. The 

Company uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation based on 
industry practice, Company’s past history and existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of 
each reporting period.
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ii)  Contingencies
 Management judgement is required for estimating the possible outflow of resources, if any, in respect of contingencies / 

claim / litigations against the Company as it is not possible to predict the outcome of pending matters with accuracy.
iii)  Measurement of defined benefit plan & other long term benefits
 The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan / other long term benefits and the present value of the gratuity obligation / other 

long term benefits are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions 
that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary 
increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit 
obligation / other long term benefits is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at 
each reporting date.

iv)  Impairment of investment in subsidiaries
 In the opinion of the management, investments/ advances in subsidiaries are considered long term and strategic in nature. 

However the management has evaluated the impairment test for each of investment in subsidiary considering all the external 
and internal factor. Accordingly an impairment provision has been made in the financial statement. The carrying amounts of 
assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date for any indication of impairment based on internal / external factors.

v)  Impairment of non-financial assets
 The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date for any indication of impairment based on internal 

/ external factors. An impairment loss is recognised wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable 
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of a) fair value of assets less cost of disposal and b) its value in use. Value 
in use is the present value of future cash flows expected to derive from an assets or Cash-Generating Unit (CGU).

 Based on the assessment done at each balance sheet date, recognised impairment loss is further provided or reversed 
depending on changes in circumstances. After recognition of impairment loss or reversal of impairment loss as applicable, 
the depreciation charge for the asset is adjusted in future periods to allocate the asset’s revised carrying amount, less 
its residual value (if any), on a systematic basis over its remaining useful life. If the conditions leading to recognition of 
impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased, impairment losses recognised are reversed to the extent it does 
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined after considering depreciation / amortisation had no 
impairment loss been recognised in earlier years.

3 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
3.1 Presentation and disclosure of standalone financial statement
 All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per Company’s normal operating cycle and other 

criteria set out in the division II of Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013 for a Company whose financial statements are made in 
compliance with the Companies (India Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.

 Based on the nature of service and the time between rendering of services and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, 12 
months has been considered by the Company for the purpose of current / non-current classification of assets and liabilities

3.2 Revenue recognition
 Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can 

be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account 
contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government and discounts given 
to the customers.

3.2.1 Time Charter earnings
 Revenue is net of GST, rebates and other similar allowances. Revenue from the sale of service is recognized when the services 

are delivered, at which time all the following conditions are satisfied:
•  the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;
•  it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Company;
•  the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

3.2.2 Dividend and interest income
 Dividend income from investments is recognized when the Company’s right to receive payment has been established.
 Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefit will flow to the Company and the 

amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding 
and at the effective interest rate applicable.

3.3 Borrowing cost
 Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of 

the cost of such assets till such time the asset is ready for its intended use or sale. A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily 
requires a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs are recognized as an 
expense in the year in which they are incurred.

3.4 Taxation
3.4.1 Current tax
 Provision of current income-tax is made on the basis of the assessable income under the income tax Act, 1961. Income from 

shipping activities is assessed on the basis of deemed tonnage income of the Company.
 Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) Credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the 

Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period.
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3.4.2 Deferred tax
 Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements 

and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable 
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is 
probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

 The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer 
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

 Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applicable in the year in which the liability is settled 
or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting year.

3.4.3 Current and deferred tax for the year
 During the year, the Company has not recognised any deferred tax asset in the absence of reasonable certainty of profits in the future.
3.5 Property, plant and equipment
 For transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of its property, plant and equipment recognized as 

at 1st April 2016 (transition date) measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition 
date.

 Cost includes purchase price, inward freight, taxes and expenses incidental to acquisition and installation, up to the point the asset is 
ready for its intended use.

 When an asset is scrapped or otherwise disposed, the cost and related depreciation are removed from the books and the resultant profit 
or loss (including capital profit), if any, is reflected in the statement of profit and loss.

 The estimated useful life and residual value is reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate 
being accounted for on a prospective basis.

 The economic useful life of vessels is 27 years.
3.6 Depreciation of Property, plant and equipment
3.6.1 On fleet
 Depreciation has been arrived at on straight line method at the rate arrived at so as to provide 95% of the total cost of each vessel over 

its balance economic useful life. For this purpose the economic useful life of vessels is estimated as 27 years. Any additions or extensions 
to existing vessels which forms an integral part of the vessels is depreciated by 95% over the remaining useful life of the vessels.

3.6.2 On Motor Vehicles
 Depreciation is arrived at on straight line method at 25% p.a. of the cost, based on the estimated useful life of 4 (four) years for the motor 

vehicles.
3.6.3 On Other Assets
 Depreciation on other assets is charged in the accounts on the Straight Line method at the rates prescribed under Schedule II of the 

Companies Act, 2013.
3.7 Inventories

(a)  The Stock of stores and spares on board the ships is valued at cost or net realisable value whichever is lower. (FIFO Basis)
(b)  The Stock of fuel and lubes owned by the Company is valued at cost or net realisable value whichever is lower. (FIFO Basis)
 The Cost comprises of cost of purchases, duties and taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable) and other costs incurred 

in bringing them to their present location and condition. Cost of inventories is arrived at after providing for cost of obsolescence.
3.8 Provisions
 Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event and it is probable 

that the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
 The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end of the 

reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation.
 When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third party, a receivable 

is recognized as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured 
reliably.

3.9 Investment in subsidiaries
 The Company has availed the optional exemption under Ind AS 101 and accordingly it has used the carrying value as at the date of 

transition i.e. 1st April 2016 as the deemed cost for investment in subsidiaries. The Company’s investment in instruments of subsidiaries 
are accounted for at cost less impairment loss if any.

3.10 Financial asset
 All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognized and de-recognized on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases 

or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation or 
convention in the market place.

 All recognized financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair value, depending on the 
classification of the financial assets.

3.10.1 Financial assets at Fair Value Through Profit and Loss (FVTPL)
 Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any gains or losses arising on re-

measurement recognized in profit and loss. The net gain or loss recognized in profit and loss incorporates any dividend or interest 
earned on the financial asset and is included in the ’Other Income / Other expenses’ line item. Dividend on financial assets at FVTPL is 
recognized when the Company’s right to receive the dividends is established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the 
dividend will flow to the entity and the amount of dividend can be measured reliably.
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3.10.2 Financial Assets at Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)
 Financial assets at FVTOCI are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any gains or losses arising on  

re-measurement recognized in Other Comprehensive Income.
3.10.3 Impairment of financial assets
 The Company applies the expected credit loss model (ECL) for recognising impairment loss on financial assets measured at amortised 

cost, trade receivables, other contractual rights to receive cash or other financial asset, and financial guarantees not designated as at 
FVTPL.

 For trade receivables or any contractual rights to receive cash or another financial assets that results from transactions that are within the 
scope of Ind AS 18, the Company always measures their allowances at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses.

 Further, for the purpose of measuring lifetime expected credit loss allowance for trade receivable, the Company has used a practical 
expedient as permitted under Ind AS 109. This expected credit loss allowance is computed based on a provision matrix which takes into 
account historical credit loss experience and adjusted for forward-looking information.

3.10.4 Derecognition of financial assets
 The Company de-recognizes a financial asset when contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the 

financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party. If the Company neither transfers nor 
retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company recognizes its 
retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Company retains substantially all the risks 
and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognize the financial asset and also recognizes a 
collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

3.11 Foreign Exchange Transaction
 Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the standard exchange rates determined monthly. Monetary assets and liabilities 

denominated in foreign currency, remaining unsettled at the period end are re-stated at closing rates. The difference in translation of 
monetary assets and liabilities and realised gains and losses on foreign currency transactions (including those relating to acquisition of 
depreciable assets) is recognised in the Profit and Loss Account.

 Foreign Exchange gain or loss on restatement of long term foreign currency borrowing is recognised in the profit and loss.
 In the previous GAAP the Company has created Foreign Exchange Hedge Reserve and any foreign exchange gain or loss on restatement 

were transfer to this account and subsequently on actual realisation of exchange gain / loss, such amount is transfer to the profit and 
loss account. Under Ind-AS-21 -The effects in changes in foreign exchange rates, exchange gain / loss on such restatement of foreign 
currency loans needs to charge to profit and loss account. Accordingly on transition date i.e. 01/04/2016, debit balance in Hedge Reserve 
Account amounting to Rs. 3735.90 lakhs have been transferred to retained earnings.

3.12 Leases
 The Company determines whether an arrangement contains a lease by assessing whether the fulfilment of a transaction is dependent on 

the use of a specific asset and whether the transaction conveys the right to use that asset to the Company in return for payment. Where 
this occurs, the arrangement is deemed to include a lease and is accounted for either as finance or operating lease. Leases are classified 
as finance leases where the terms of the lease transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases 
are classified as operating leases

 Where Company is lessee
 Operating lease - Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased assets are 

classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-
line basis over the lease term except where scheduled increase in rent compensates the Company with expected inflationary costs.

 Finance lease – Finance leases are capitalised at the commencement of lease, at the lower of the fair value of the property or the present 
value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the balance sheet as a finance lease 
obligation. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease obligation so as to achieve a constant 
rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are recognised in the statement of profit and loss over the period 
of the lease.

 Where Company is lessor
 Assets acquired on leases where a significant portion of risk and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as 

operating leases. Lease rental are charged to statement of profit and loss on straight-line basis except where scheduled increase in rent 
compensate the lessor for expected inflationary costs.

3.13 Employee benefits
 The Defined benefit plan
 The Company’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each plan by estimating the amount of future 

benefit that employees have earned in the current and prior periods, discounting that amount and deducting the fair value of any plan 
assets. The calculation of defined benefit obligations is performed periodically by an independent qualified actuary using the projected 
unit credit method. When the calculation results in a potential asset for the Compnay, the recognised asset is limited to the present value 
of economic benefits available in the form of any future refunds from the plan or reductions in future contributions to the plan. To calculate 
the present value of economic benefits, consideration is given to any applicable minimum funding requirements. Remeasurement of the 
net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses and the return on plan assets (excluding interest) and the effect 
of the asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest), are recognised immediately in other comprehensive income (OCI). Net interest expense 
(income) on the net defined liability (assets) is computed by applying the discount rate, used to measure the net defined liability (asset). 
Net interest expense and other expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognised in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss. 
When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in benefit that relates to past service or the gain 
or loss on curtailment is recognised immediately in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss. The Company recognises gains and losses 
on the settlement of a defined benefit plan when the settlement occurs.
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3.14 Financial Liabilities
 Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost or at FVTPL.
3.14.1 Financial liabilities at FVTPL
 Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on re-measurement recognized in profit and loss. 

The net gain or loss recognized in profit and loss is included in the ‘Other Income / Other expenses’ line item.
3.14.2 Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortised cost
 Financial liabilities that are not held for trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at amortised cost.
3.14.3 Derecognition of financial liabilities
 The Company de-recognizes financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or have 

expired.
3.15 Cash flow statement
 Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash 

nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with 
investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities are segregated.

3.16 Earnings per share
 Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 

during the year. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for the events for bonus issue, 
bonus element in a rights issue to existing shareholders, share split and reverse share split (consolidation of shares). Diluted earnings per 
share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income (net 
of any attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for 
deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on conversion of all 
dilutive potential equity shares.

3.17 Segment Reporting
 The Company is engaged in only one type of business i.e. charter of offshore support vessels. There are no separate reportable segments.
3.18 Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty
 In the application of the Company’s accounting policies, which are described in note 3, the management of the Company is required 

to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from 
other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be 
relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

 The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the 
period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the 
revision affects both current and future periods.

4 Amendment to Existing issued Ind AS
 Recent pronouncements
 Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting 

Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On March 23, 2022, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 
Amendment Rules, 2022, applicable from April 1st, 2022, as below:

 Ind AS 103 – Reference to Conceptual Framework
 The amendments specify that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition method, the identifiable assets acquired 

and liabilities assumed must meet the definitions of assets and liabilities in the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting under 
Indian Accounting Standards (Conceptual Framework) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India at the acquisition date. 
These changes do not significantly change the requirements of Ind AS 103. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any 
significant impact in its financial statements.

 Ind AS 16 – Proceeds before intended use
 The amendments mainly prohibit an entity from deducting from the cost of property, plant and equipment amounts received from selling 

items produced while the company is preparing the asset for its intended use. Instead, an entity will recognise such sales proceeds and 
related cost in profit or loss. The Company does not expect the amendments to have any impact in its recognition of its property, plant and 
equipment in its financial statements.

 Ind AS 37 – Onerous Contracts - Costs of Fulfilling a Contract
 The amendments specify that the ‘cost of fulfilling’ a contract comprises the ‘costs that relate directly to the contract’. Costs that relate 

directly to a contract can either be incremental costs of fulfilling that contract (examples would be direct labour, materials) or an allocation 
of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling contracts. The amendment is essentially a clarification and the Company does not expect the 
amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

 Ind AS 109 – Annual Improvements to Ind AS (2021)
 The amendment clarifies which fees an entity includes when it applies the ‘10 percent’ test of Ind AS 109 in assessing whether to 

derecognise a financial liability. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.
 Ind AS 106 – Annual Improvements to Ind AS (2021)
 The amendments remove the illustration of the reimbursement of leasehold improvements by the lessor in order to resolve any potential
 confusion regarding the treatment of lease incentives that might arise because of how lease incentives were described in that illustration. 

The Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.
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5 - Property, Plant and Equipment (Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars Office 

Premises
Fleet Office 

equipment
Furniture & 

fixtures
Vehicles Computers Total

Gross Carring Value
Balance as at 31st March 2020  1,241.45  55,068.62  2.86  59.75  43.21  14.33  56,430.22

Additions  -  2,781.17  -  -  -  6.20  2,787.37
Disposals  -  -  -

Balance as at 31st March 2021  1,241.45  57,849.79  2.86  59.75  43.21  20.53  59,217.59
Additions  -  489.55  0.50  -  -  3.95  494.00
Disposals  -  -  -

Balance as at 31st March 2022  1,241.45  58,339.34  3.36  59.75  43.21  24.48  59,711.59
Accoumulated Depreciation, Amortisation & Impairment
Balance as at 31st March 2020  89.28  11,103.86  2.85  45.63  43.21  12.56  11,297.39
Depreciation expense  21.76  2,607.68  -  11.42  -  0.46  2,641.32
Balance as at 31st March 2021  111.04  13,711.54  2.85  57.05  43.21  13.02  13,938.71

Depreciation expense  21.76  2,796.91  0.06  2.70  -  2.62  2,824.05
Disposals  -  -  -  -  -  -  -

Balance as at 31st March 2022  132.80  16,508.45  2.91  59.75  43.21  15.64  16,762.76
Carrying / net block amount
Balance as at 31st March 2021  1,130.41  44,138.25  0.01  2.70  -  7.51  45,278.88
Balance as at 31st March 2022  1,108.65  41,830.89  0.45  -  -  8.84  42,948.83
5.1(a) The title deeds of all the immoveable properties (other than properties where the Company is a lessee and the lease agreements are 

duly executive in favour of the lessee) are held in the name of the Company.
5.1(b) The Company has not carried out any revaluation of its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year.

6 - Investments  (Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at

31st March 2022
As at

31st March 2021
 Nos. Amount  Nos. Amount

Non- current
6A Investment in subsidiaries (fully paid)

Unquoted (all fully paid)
Equity instruments (at cost)
(i)  Garware Offshore International Services Pte Limited (Face 

Value of Equity Shares of US$ 1 each)
 4,870,001  2,273.58  4,870,001  2,273.58

  Less : Provision for diminution in value of investment  (2,273.58)  (2,273.58)
 -  -

(ii)   Global Offshore Services B. V. (Face Value EURO 1 /- each)  19,255,381  18,183.57  19,255,381  18,183.57
 Less : Provision for diminution in value of investment  (6,851.47)  (6,851.47)

 11,332.10  11,332.10
Total  11,332.10  11,332.10

6B Other Investments
Quoted (fully paid)
Equity instruments ( fair value through other 
comprehensive income)
Garware Marine Industries Limited (Face Value of Rs. 10/- each)  129,330  15.08  129,330  5.95

Total  15.08  5.95

1.  The non- current investments in unquoted equity shares of subsidiaries are stated at amortised cost less impairment if any.
2.  The Company has made provision for diminution in value of investment for :
 ( i )  Garware Offshore International Services Pte Ltd. due to negative net worth and future uncertainty in terms of operations.
 ( ii) Global Offshore Services B.V. in view of Company’s losses, as a matter of prudence.
3.  The fair value of other investments (Non-current and Current) as at 31st March 2022 and 31st March 2021 have been 

arrived at on the basis of closing market price of the said quoted investments on a recognized stock exchange.
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7 - Loans ( Rs. in lakhs)
Paticulars As at

31st March 2022
As at

31st March 2021
Non-Current
(Unsecured,Considered Good, unless otherwise stated)
Loan to subsidiary Company  1,785.88  1,785.88
Less : Provision for doubtful loans and advances  (1,785.88)  (1,785.88)

Current total  -  -
The Company has made provision for loans and advances recoverable from subsidiaries.

8 - Other Financial Assets (Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at

31st March 2022
As at

31st March 2021
8A Non-current

Non-current total  -  -
8B Current

Other Deposits  0.25  42.24
Current total  0.25  42.24

Total  0.25  42.24

For the financial assets that are measured at amortised cost, the fair values are not materially different from their carrying 
amounts, since they are either of short term nature or interest receivable is close to current market rates.

9- Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities (Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at

31st March 2022
As at

31st March 2021
Deferred Tax Assets
 MAT Credit Entitlement
 Opening Balance  133.56  188.82
 Add : Recognition of earlier year MAT credit in the current year  3.08  -
 Less : Utilisation of MAT credit for payment of taxes  -  (55.00)
 Charge off of Excess Mat credit  -  (0.26)
 Closing Balance  136.64  133.56

10 - Other Assets ( Rs. in lakhs )
Particulars As at

31st March 2022
As at

31st March 2021
10A Non-current

Security Deposits  4.22  4.22
Deposits with Customs, Port Trust and Court of law.  8.50  8.50

Non-current total  12.72  12.72

10B Current
Advances to Suppliers  16.24  7.98
Prepaid expenses  10.99  7.89
GST & Other taxes recoverable  3.84  8.10

Current total  31.07  23.97
Total  43.79  36.69
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11 - Inventories
Particulars As at

31st March 2022
As at

31st March 2021

Inventories (lower of cost and net realisable value)
Stock of Stores, Spares & Consumables  1,444.94  1,658.74

Total  1,444.94  1,658.74

The Company has availed working capital facilities and Bank Guarantee facilities which are secured by hypothecation of 
inventories. Mode of valuation is mentioned in note 3.7.

12 - Trade receivables
Particulars As at

31st March 2022
As at

31st March 2021

Unsecured, considered doubt full for more than six months  1,151.94  1,151.94

Unsecured, considered good - others  848.56  1,545.87

Less : Excepted Credit Loss  (1,151.94)  (1,151.94)

Total  848.56  1,545.87

Trade receivables are recognized at their original invoiced amounts which represent their fair values on initial recognition. Trade 
receivables are considered to be of short duration and are not discounted. The carrying values are equivalent to their fair values. 
All trade receivables are reviewed and assessed for default on a regular basis. Trade receivables are generaly from customers 
having high credit quality and strong financials. In determining the allowances for doubtful trade receivables, the Company has 
used a practical expedient by computing the expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables based on historical credit loss 
experience which is adjusted for forward looking information. The Company has availed fund based working capital facilities by 
hypothecating trade receivables from charterers.

Trade Receviable Ageing :
Particulars As at

31st March 2022
As at

31st March 2021
Considered good
Undisputed
- Less than 6 months  761.52  1,545.87
- 6 months – 1 years  3.30  -
- 1-2 years  1.35  -
-2-3 years  -  -
- More than 3 years  -  -

 766.17  1,545.87
Disputed
- Less than 6 months  -  -
- 6 months – 1 years  82.39  -
- 1-2 years  -  -
-2-3 years  -  -
- More than 3 years  -  -

 82.39  -
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Particulars As at

31st March 2022
As at

31st March 2021
Considered doubful
Undisputed
- Less than 6 months  -  -
- 6 months – 1 years  -  -
- 1-2 years  -  -
-2-3 years  -  1,151.94
- More than 3 years  1,151.94  -

 1,151.94  1,151.94
Disputed
- Less than 6 months  -  -
- 6 months – 1 years  -  -
- 1-2 years  -  -
-2-3 years  -  -
- More than 3 years  -  -

 -  -

13 - Cash and cash equivalents
Particulars As at

31st March 2022
As at

31st March 2021
Cash on hand  4.82  2.63
Balances with Banks

In current accounts  1,024.79  145.24

Total  1,029.61  147.87

14 - Bank balances other than Cash and cash equivalents
Particulars As at

31st March 2022
As at

31st March 2021
Balance with Banks on Margin Account  24.09  80.20
Deposit with Bank  -  457.50
Unpaid dividend Accounts  -  7.13

Total  24.09  544.83

a) Margin money deposits includes deposits kept for guarantees issued on behalf of the Company by working capital Bankers.

b) Deposit with banks consists of an amount of Rs. Nil ( Previous Year Rs.4.57 crores) which was placed with State Bank of 
India in a no lien account towards a proposed OTS which ultimately, did not materialise.

15 - Equity Share capital (Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at

31st March 2022
As at

31st March 2021
Authorised
3,20,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each  3,200.00  3,200.00
1,50,000 Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- each  150.00  150.00
1,50,000 Cumulative Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- each  150.00  150.00

Total  3,500.00  3,500.00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up
2,47,28,793 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each, fully paid up  2,472.88  2,472.88

Total  2,472.88  2,472.88
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15A - Fully paid equity shares
Particulars No. of shares Rs. in lakhs
As at 1 April 2020  24,728,793  2,472.88
Issued during year  -  -
As at 31 March 2021  24,728,793  2,472.88
Issued during year  -  -
As at 31 March 2022  24,728,793  2,472.88

15B - Shares in the Company held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares
Particulars As at

31st March 2022
As at

31st March 2021
Number of shares 

held in the 
Company

Percentage of 
shares held

Number of 
shares held in the 

Company

Percentage of 
shares held

Fully paid equity shares
Universal Investments Services Pvt Ltd.  1,660,188 6.71%  1,660,188 6.71%
Sushma Ashok Garware  1,568,418 6.34%  1,568,418 6.34%
Garware Marine Industries Ltd.  1,451,886 5.87%  1,451,886 5.87%

Total  4,680,492 18.92%  4,680,492 18.92%

Disclosure of Shareholding of Promoters

15C - Disclosure of shareholding of promoters / persons acting in concert with promoters as at March 31, 2022 is as follows:
Particulars As at

31st March 2022
As at

31st March 2021
Number 

of shares 
held in the 
Company

Percentage 
of Total 
share

Number 
of shares 
held in the 
Company

Percentage 
of Total share

% of changes 
during the 

year

Disclosure of shareholding of promoters / persons acting in concert

Universal Investment Services Pvt. Ltd.  1,660,188 6.71  1,660,188 6.71  -
Sushma Garware  1,568,418 6.34  1,568,418 6.34  -
Garware Marine Ind.Ltd.  1,451,886 5.87  1,451,886 5.87  -
Rondor Overseas Ltd.  1,190,745 4.82  1,190,745 4.82  -
Aditya Garware  783,703 3.17  783,703 3.17  -
Adsu Trading Investment Co. Pvt. Ltd.  525,181 2.12  525,181 2.12  -
Mauve Trading & Investment Co. Pvt. Ltd.  366,056 1.48  366,056 1.48  -
Shesu Trading & Investment Co Pvt. Ltd.  327,750 1.33  327,750 1.33  -
Masu Trading & Investment Co. Pvt. Ltd.  180,750 0.74  180,750 0.74  -
Maneesha Shatul Shah  120,988 0.49  120,988 0.49  -
A. B. Garware HUF  30,506 0.13  30,506 0.13  -
Shefali Bajaj  17,000 0.07  17,000 0.07  -
Ashesh Chandarana  3,607 0.01  3,607 0.01  -
Garware Goa Nets Ltd.  2,425 0.01  2,425 0.01  -
Narendra S. Surve  655 0.00  655 0.00  -
Sheela Shashikant Garware  551 0.00  551 0.00  -
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Particulars As at

31st March 2022
As at

31st March 2021
Number 

of shares 
held in the 
Company

Percentage 
of Total 
share

Number 
of shares 
held in the 
Company

Percentage 
of Total share

% of changes 
during the 

year

Shashikant B Garware  551 0.00  551 0.00  -
Keyur S. Dave  100 0.00  100 0.00  -
Pradip S Shah  100 0.00  100 0.00  -
Anita Chandrkant Garware  51 0.00  51 0.00  -
Shyamsunder V Atre  50 0.00  50 0.00  -
Ajay C. Gandhi  10 0.00  10 0.00  -

Total  8,231,271  33.29  8,231,271  33.29  -

Disclosure of shareholding of promoters / persons acting in concert with promoters as at March 31, 2021 is as follows:
Particulars As at

31st March 2021
As at

31st March 2020
Number 

of shares 
held in the 
Company

Percentage 
of Total 
share

Number 
of shares 
held in the 
Company

Percentage 
of Total share

% of changes 
during the 

year

Disclosure of shareholding of promoters / persons acting in concert

Universal Investment Services Pvt. Ltd.  1,660,188 6.71  1,653,188 6.68  0.03
Sushma Garware  1,568,418 6.34  1,558,418 6.30  0.04
Garware Marine Ind.Ltd.  1,451,886 5.87  1,451,886 5.87  -
Rondor Overseas Ltd.  1,190,745 4.82 1190745 4.82  -
Aditya Garware  783,703 3.17  769,138 3.11  0.06
Adsu Trading Investment Co. Pvt. Ltd.  525,181 2.12  515,181 2.08  0.04
Mauve Trading & Investment Co. Pvt. Ltd.  366,056 1.48  361,056 1.46  0.02
Shesu Trading & Investment Co Pvt. Ltd.  327,750 1.33  327,750 1.33  -
Masu Trading & Investment Co. Pvt. Ltd.  180,750 0.74  180,750 0.74  -
Maneesha Shatul Shah  120,988 0.49  120,988 0.49  -
A. B. Garware Huf  30,506 0.13  30,506 0.13  -
Shefali Bajaj  17,000 0.07  17,000 0.07  -
Ashesh Chandarana  3,607 0.01  3,607 0.01  -
Garware Goa Nets Ltd.  2,425 0.01  2,425 0.01  -
Narendra S. Surve  655 0.00  655 0.00  -
Sheela Shashikant Garware  551 0.00  551 0.00  -
Shashikant B Garware  551 0.00  551 0.00  -
Keyur S. Dave  100 0.00  100 0.00  -
Pradip S Shah  100 0.00  100 0.00  -
Anita Chandrkant Garware  51 0.00  51 0.00  -
Shyamsunder V Atre  50 0.00  50 0.00  -
Ajay C. Gandhi  10 0.00  10 0.00  -

Total  8,231,271  33.29  8,184,706  33.10  0.19
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15D - Terms / Rights attached to equity shares
i) The Company has only one class of equity shares having face value of Rs. 10 per share. The equity shares rank pari passu 

in all respects including voting rights and entitlement of dividend.
ii) In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holder of equity shares will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of 

the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts, if any, in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the 
shareholders.

16 - Financial liabilities (Rs. in lakhs) F!
 Particulars As at

31st March 2022
As at

31st March 2021
16A Non- Current Borrowings

Secured Loans from Banks
 Foreign Currency  37,675.38  36,444.36

Total Non-Current Borrowings  37,675.38  36,444.36

Less : Current maturities of Long term borrowings  35,211.30  29,619.78

Non- Current Borrowings ( as per balance sheet)  2,464.08  6,824.58

(i) Terms and Conditions
 Four term loans are secured by way of first charge on the respective vessels ( 3 AHTSVs and 1 PSVs ). Additionally, one of 

these loans is also secured by way of receivables of the said vessel funded, upto the limit of monthly principal and interest 
and by a second charge on the Company’s office premises.

 One term loan is secured by way of first charge on the vessel (AHTSV) financed and 2nd charge on a Platform Supply 
Vessel (PSV).

 One term loan is secured by way of first charge on the vessel (PSV) financed and 2nd charge on a Anchor Handling Tug 
cum Supply Vessel (AHTSV).

 While the Company continues to recognise the Secured Loans (for audit purposes), the Company is advised that none of 
these amounts are payable, in view of the statute of limitation. The Company has not been able to regularly repay (as per 
schedule) the aforesaid loans.

(ii) Maturity profile of Secured Loans (including current maturities) are as set out below :

For FY 2021-2022 (Rs. in lakhs)
 Particulars  within 1 year  1-2 years  2-3 years  Beyond 3 

years
Foreign Currency Loans for Acquisition of 
Vessels

 35,211.30  1,413.88  1,050.20  -

For FY 2020-2021 (Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars  within 1 year  1-2 years  2-3 years  Beyond 3 

years
Foreign Currency Loans for Acquisition of 
Vessels

 29,619.78  4,655.56  1,367.68  801.34

(iii) The Foreign currency loans are at interest rates varying from 6 month LIBOR+350 bps points to 6 month LIBOR+500 bps 
points per annum.
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 The details on Loan and Interest defaults as below. 

The details of default as on 31st March 2022 are as follows. (Rs. in lakhs)
 Particulars  upto 60 days  61-90 days  91-180 days  More than 180 

days
 Banks  1,331.66  651.38  1,922.56  34,713.49

The details of default as on 31st March 2021 are as follows. (Rs. in lakhs)
 Particulars  upto 60 days  61-90 days  91-180 days  More than 180 

days
 Banks  1,119.79  566.15  1,702.87  27,688.50

(iv) The Foreign Currency Term Loans (FCTL) availed for Acquisition / Modification of vessels to the tune of Rs. 37,675.38 
lakhs are from State Bank Of India (SBI). SBI has treated the same as an Non Performing Assets w.e.f. 27th January, 
2017. Subsequently, the bank has converted the FCTL’s into rupee loans and started charging higher rates of interest. The 
Company has not accepted the switchover of the loans into rupees and is continuing to provide interest as per the original 
terms. As indicated above, while the Company continues to do so, the Company is advised that none of the amounts are 
payable.

(v) Debt reconciliations :

For the Year ended 31st March 2022 (Rs. in lakhs)
Particular Opening 

Balance
Receipts Repayment Other 

Adjustment*
Closing 
Balance

Secured Loan  36,444.36  -  -  1,231.02  37,675.38
Unsecured Loan  1,272.85  -  -  43.00  1,315.85
Working Capital Loan  1,973.45  -  (125.78)  1,847.67

For the Year ended 31st March 2021 (Rs. in lakhs)
Particular Opening 

Balance
Receipts Repayment Other 

Adjustment*
Closing 
Balance

Secured Loan  37,362.67  -  -  (918.31)  36,444.36
Unsecured Loan  1,304.92  -  -  (32.07)  1,272.85
Working Capital Loan  3,062.85  -  (1,085.21)  (4.19)  1,973.45
* Other adjustment includes changes in the financial liabilities due to foreign exchange (gain)/loss.

(vi) Details of Foreign Currency Borrowings are as follows :

Particular As at
31st March 2022

As at
31st March 2021

IN USD IN USD
Loan from Bank :
 Secured Loan  49,638,200  49,638,200
 Unsecured Loan  1,733,657  1,733,657
 Working Capital Loan  2,200,000  2,200,000

16 - Financial liabilities
( Rs. in lakhs )

Particular As at
31st March 2022

As at
31st March 2021

16B Current Borrowings
 Secured Working Capital Facility From Banks

 Foreign Currency Cash Credit  1,319.56  1,319.56
 Rupee Cash Credit  528.11  653.89

Unsecured loan from banks  1,315.85  1,272.85
Current maturities of long term debts  35,211.30  29,619.78

Total Current Borrowings  38,374.82  32,866.08
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Terms and Conditions
(i) Working Capital Facility granted by Punjab National Bank (PNB) is secured by pari passu 1st charge with State Bank of 

India on stock of stores, spares, fuel on board the vessel (to the extent owned by the Company) and the book debts. All 
facilities provided by PNB are also secured by the 1st charge on the Company office premises. Interest on rupee based 
facility is charged @ 13.35% p.a.

(ii) Working Capital Facility granted by State Bank of India is secured by pari passu 1st charge with Punjab National Bank on 
stock of stores, spares, fuel on board the vessel ( to the extent owned by the Company ) and the book debts. Interest on 
rupee based facility is provided @ 12.95% p.a and USD based facility @ 6 month LIBOR + 400 bps. The foreign currency 
working capital demand loan of Rs. 1319.56 lakhs and Rupee cash credit of Rs. 694.92 lakhs stands “frozen”, since the 
Company was declared an NPA with the Bank.

(iii) An Unsecured Demand Loan facility from Axis Bank is at an interest rate of 3 months LIBOR + 450 bps p.a. The said loan 
was not repaid on due date and the Company is in dialogue with the Bank in an attempt to arrive at an amicable settlement 
of the same. However, considering the “genesis” of the loan and the statute of limitation, the Company is advised that the 
same would potentially not be payable.

17 - Other financial liabilities ( Rs. in lakhs )
 Particulars As at

31st March 2022
As at

31st March 2021
17A Non-current

Security Deposit  -  -
Non-current total  -  -

17B Current
Interest Accrued and due on Borrowings ( * )  11,621.43  9,519.30
Unclaimed Dividends (To be credited to the Investor Education & 
Protection Fund as and when due)

 -  7.13

Other payables  415.75  197.68
Current total  12,037.18  9,724.11

Total  12,037.18  9,724.11
For the current financial liabilities that are measured at amortised cost, the fair values are not materially different from their 
carrying amounts, since they are of short term nature.
( * ) The Company continues to provide interest on the original terms of the loans granted, even though the Company is advised 
that these loans and interest thereon may not be payable.

18 - Provisions ( Rs. in lakhs )
 Particulars As at

31st March 2022
As at

31st March 2021
18A Non-current

Provision for employee benefits
 Gratuity (refer note no. 24)  -  14.75

Non-current total  -  14.75

18B Current
Provision for employee benefits
 Gratuity (refer note no. 24)  1.30  13.60

Current total  1.30  13.60
Total  1.30  28.35

19 - Trade payables
 Particulars As at

31st March 2022
As at

31st March 2021
Trade payables
Due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises  0.89  -
Other than Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises  713.91  673.98

Total  714.80  673.98
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Trade payables ageing as on 31st March 2022.
Description Less than 1 

year
 1-2 years 2-3 years  More than 3 

years
Total

Undisputed
 Payable to MSME  0.89  -  -  -  0.89
 Payable to Other  601.42  103.03  6.75  2.71  713.91
Disputed
 Payable to MSME  -  -  -  -  -
 Payable to Other  -  -  -  -  -
Total  602.31  103.03  6.75  2.71  714.80

Trade payables ageing as on 31st March 2021.
Description Less than 1 

year
 1-2 years 2-3 years  More than 3 

years
Total

Undisputed
 Payable to MSME  -  -  -  -  -
 Payable to Other  596.53  74.80  0.34  2.31  673.98
Disputed
 Payable to MSME  -  -  -  -  -
 Payable to Other  -  -  -  -  -
Total  596.53  74.80  0.34  2.31  673.98

20 - Other liabilities (Rs. in lakhs)
 Particulars As at

31st March 2022
As at

31st March 2021
Current
Deferred Income  -  -
Statutory Dues  71.99  171.46

Total  71.99  171.46

21 - Revenue from Operations (Rs. in lakhs)
 Particulars Year ended

31st March 2022
Year ended

31st March 2021
Sale of Services
Fleet Chartering Earnings ( Net of GST )  4,734.93  6,120.40

Total  4,734.93  6,120.40

22 - Other income
 Particulars Year ended

31st March 2022
Year ended

31st March 2021
Interest income earned on financial assets not designated as at FVTPL
Bank deposits  5.57  16.31
Interest received on IT Refund  20.55  32.44
Profit on sale of assets (Net)  15.50  -

Total  41.62  48.75
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23 - Fleet operating Expenses
 Particulars Year ended

31st March 2022
Year ended

31st March 2021
 Travelling Expenses  42.45  35.55
 Fuel, Oil & Water  590.79  166.12
 Port & Canal dues  47.79  44.92
 Repairs  185.30  350.78
 Stores & Victualling  684.41  916.73
 Insurance Charges & Protecting Club Fees  110.72  112.84
 Telecommunication Charges  68.38  86.17
 Professional Fees  128.20  130.15
 Agency fees  215.50  151.69
 Sundry Operating expenses  101.34  119.68

Total  2,174.88  2,114.63

24 - Employee benefits expense
 Particulars Year ended

31st March 2022
Year ended

31st March 2021
Salaries, wages and Fees  1,974.28  1,910.59
contribution to provident funds and other funds  70.38  98.19
Gratuity expenses ( Refer Note below )  (19.78)  6.53
Staff welfare expenses  2.26  0.65

Total  2,027.14  2,015.96

Note
As per the acturial report for the year ended 31st March 2022, the company has reversed the excess provision for gratuity for 
floating staff.

Employee benefit plans
24A Defined contribution plans

The Company makes contribution towards Provident fund to a defined contribution benefit plan for qualifying employees. Under 
the plan, the Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of payroll cost to the contribution plan to fund the benefits. 
The provident fund plan is operated by the Government administrated employee provident fund. Eligible employees receive the 
benefits from the said Provident Fund. Both the employees and the Company make monthly contributions to the Provident Fund 
plan equal to specific percentage of the covered employee’s salary. The Company has no obligations other than this to make 
the specified contribution.

The Company has recognised the following amounts in the statement of Profit and Loss.
( Rs. in lakhs )

 Particulars Year ended
31st March 2022

Year ended
31st March 2021

Contribution to Employees Provident Fund  16.03 15.18
Contribution to Seamen's Provident Fund  34.35 34.96

Total  50.38 50.14

24B
(A) Defined benefit plans

 The Company earmark liability towards Gratuity and provide for payment under Group Gratuity Scheme administered by the 
Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC).

(a)  Characteristics of defined benefit plan

 The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan in India (funded). The Company’s defined benefit gratuity plan is a 
final salary plan for employees, which requires contributions to be made to a separately administered fund. The fund 
is managed by a trust which is governed by the Board of Trustees. The Board of Trustees are responsible for the 
administration of the plan assets and for the definition of the investment strategy.



56

44th Annual Report 2021-22

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022
(b)  Risks associated with defined benefit plan

 Gratuity is a defined benefit plan and Company is exposed to the Following Risks:

 Interest rate risk: A fall in the discount rate which is linked to the G. Sec. Rate will increase the present value of the 
liability requiring higher provision. A fall in the discount rate generally increases the mark to market value of the assets 
liability requiring higher provision. A fall in the discount rate generally increases the mark to market value of the assets 
depending on the duration of asset.

 Salary Risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salaries of 
members. As such, an increase in the salary of the members more than assumed level will increase the plan’s liability.

 Investment Risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate which is 
determined by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds. If the return on plan 
asset is below this rate, it will create a plan deficit. Currently, for the plan in India, it has a relatively balanced mix of 
investments in government securities, and other debt instruments.

 Asset Liability Matching Risk: The plan faces the ALM risk as to the matching cash flow. Since the plan is invested in 
lines of Rule 101 of Income Tax Rules, 1962, this generally reduces ALM risk.

 Mortality risk: Since the benefits under the plan is not payable for life time and payable till retirement age only, plan does 
not have any longevity risk.

 Concentration Risk: Plan is having a concentration risk as all the assets are invested with the insurance Company and 
a default will wipe out all the assets. Although probability of this is very less as insurance Companies have to follow 
regulatory guidelines.

(c)  Characteristics of defined benefit plans

 The Company has the benefit scheme in line with Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, for those employees who are getting 
benefit as per Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Change in liability (if any) due to this scheme change is recognised as 
past service cost.

(d)  A separate trust fund is created to manage the Gratuity plan and the contributions towards the trust fund is done as 
guided by rule 103 of Income Tax Rules, 1962.

(B)  Other Disclosures
Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Type of Benefit Gratuity Gratuity
Country India India
Reporting Standard Indian Accounting 

Standard 19 
(IndAS 19)

Indian Accounting 
Standard 19 
(IndAS 19)

Funding Status Funded Funded
Starting Period 01-Apr-21 01-Apr-20
Date of Reporting 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Period of Reporting 12 Months 12 Months

Assumptions (Previous Period)
Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Expected Return on Plan Assets 6.33% 6.82%
Rate of Discounting 6.33% 6.82%
Rate of Salary Increase 5.00% 5.00%
Rate of Employee Turnover 2.00% 2.00%
Mortality Rate During Employment Indian Assured 

Lives Mortality 
(2006-08)

Indian Assured 
Lives Mortality 

(2006-08)
Mortality Rate After Employment N.A. N.A.
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Assumptions (Current Period)
Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Expected Return on Plan Assets 6.98% 6.33%
Rate of Discounting 6.98% 6.33%
Rate of Salary Increase 5.00% 5.00%
Rate of Employee Turnover 2.00% 2.00%
Mortality Rate During Employment Indian Assured 

Lives Mortality 
(2012-14)

Indian Assured 
Lives Mortality 

(2006-08)
Mortality Rate After Employment N.A. N.A.

Change in the Present Value of Projected Benefit Obligation ( Rs. in lakhs )
Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the Beginning of the Period  71.93  62.28
Interest Cost  3.02  4.25
Current Service Cost  4.25  5.18
(Gains)/ Losses on Curtailment  (24.28)  -
Benefit Paid From the Fund  (2.10)  (0.40)
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Change in Demographic 
Assumptions

 (0.03)  -

Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Change in Financial 
Assumptions

 (1.70)  1.73

Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Experience  (0.84)  (1.11)
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the End of the Period  50.25  71.93

 Change in the Fair Value of Plan Assets
Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the Beginning of the Period 43.58 42.44
Interest Income  2.76  2.89
Contributions by the Employer  5.27  0.65
Benefit Paid from the Fund  (2.10)  (0.40)
Return on Plan Assets, Excluding Interest Income  (0.56)  (1.99)
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the End of the Period  48.95  43.59

Amount Recognized in the Balance Sheet
Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the end of the Period  (50.25)  (71.93)
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the Period  48.95  43.59
Funded Status (Surplus/ (Deficit))  (1.30)  (28.34)
Net (Liability)/Asset Recognized in the Balance Sheet  (1.30)  (28.34)

Net Interest Cost for Current Period
Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the Beginning of the Period  71.93  62.28
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the Beginning of the Period  (43.58)  (42.44)
Net Liability/(Asset) at the Beginning  28.35  19.84
Interest Cost  3.02  4.25
Interest Income  (2.76)  (2.90)
Net Interest Cost for Current Period  0.26  1.35
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Expenses Recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss for Current Period ( Rs. in lakhs )
Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Current Service Cost  4.25  5.18
Net Interest Cost  0.26  1.35
(Gains)/Losses on Curtailments And Settlements  (24.29)  -
Expenses Recognized  (19.78)  6.53

Expenses Recognized in the Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) for Current Period
Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligation For the Period  (2.56)  0.62
Return on Plan Assets, Excluding Interest Income  0.56  1.99
Net (Income)/Expense For the Period Recognized in OCI  (2.00)  2.61

Balance Sheet Reconciliation
Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Opening Net Liability  28.34  19.85
Expenses Recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss  (19.78)  6.53
Expenses Recognized in OCI  (2.00)  2.61
Employer's Contribution  (5.26)  (0.65)
Net Liability/(Asset) Recognized in the Balance Sheet  1.30  28.34

Category of Assets
Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Insurance fund  48.95  43.59
Other  -  -
Total  48.95  43.59

Other Details
Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
No. of Active Members 28 41
Per Month Salary For Active Members 11.05 12.68
Weighted Average Duration of the Projected Benefit Obligation 6 6
Average Expected Future Service 10 9
Projected Benefit Obligation 50.25 71.93
Prescribed Contribution For Next Year (12 Months) 5.23 12.68

Net Interest Cost for Next Year
Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the End of the Period  50.25  71.93
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the End of the Period  (48.95)  (43.58)
Net Liability/(Asset) at the End of the Period  1.30  28.35
Interest Cost  3.51  4.55
Interest Income  (3.42)  (2.76)
Net Interest Cost for Next Year  0.09  1.79

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022
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Maturity Analysis of the Benefit Payments : From the Fund
Projected Benefits Payable in Future Years From the Date of Reporting  ( Rs. in lakhs )
Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
lst Following Year  6.43  13.60
2nd Following Year  1.27  5.41
3rd Following Year  1.37  4.63
4th Following Year  19.12  1.70
5th Following Year  10.54  20.12
Sum of Years 6 To 10  16.67  26.24
Sum of Years 11 and above  -  34.94

Sensitivity Analysis
Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Projected Benefit Obligation on Current Assumptions  50.25  71.93
Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Discounting  (2.40)  (3.45)
Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Discounting  2.67  3.85
Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase  2.69  3.86
Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase  (2.46)  (3.53)
Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover  0.24  0.22
Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover  (0.27)  (0.24)
The sensitivity analysis have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptions 
occurring at the end of the reporting period, while holding all other assumptions constant. The sensitivity analysis presented 
above may not be representative of the actual change in the projected benefit obligation as it is unlikely that the change 
in assumptions would occur in isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated. Furthermore, in 
presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of the projected benefit obligation has been calculated using 
the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period, which is the same method as applied in calculating the 
projected benefit obligation as recognised in the balance sheet. There was no change in the methods and assumptions 
used in preparing the sensitivity analysis from prior years.

25 - Finance costs ( Rs. in lakhs )
Particulars Year ended

31st March 2022
Year ended

31st March 2021
Interest on Borrowings  1,864.47  1,787.67
Other Interest costs  2.50  5.93

Total  1,866.97  1,793.60

26 - Depreciation and amortisation expense
Particulars Year ended

31st March 2022
Year ended

31st March 2021
Depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment  2,824.05  2,641.32

Total  2,824.05  2,641.32

27 - Other expenses
Particulars Year ended

31st March 2022
Year ended

31st March 2021
Office repairs and maintenance  5.48  5.53
Rent  0.36  0.36
Insurance  1.13  0.55
Rates and Taxes  3.11  6.08
Bank Charges  5.18  13.19
Travelling Expenses  11.37  4.63
Director Sitting Fees  9.14  8.44
Postage, Telephone and Fax  11.33  10.20
Legal, Professional and Consultancy Charges  300.96  277.22
Miscellaneous Expenses  95.90  126.14

Total  443.96  452.34

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022
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( Rs. in lakhs )
Particulars Year ended

31st March 2022
Year ended

31st March 2021
27A Legal and professional expenses include:

Auditors' remuneration and expenses
Statutory Audit fees  15.00  15.00
Certification charges  0.20  0.20
Payments to tax auditors
Tax audit fees  0.60  0.60

28 - Exceptional Items
Particulars Year ended

31st March 2022
Year ended

31st March 2021

Foreign Exchange (loss)/gain on restatement of long term loans ( Refer Note 28.1 below)  (1,616.28)  1,181.63

Exceptional items ( Debit)/Credit  (1,616.28)  1,181.63

Note :

28.1 As per the guidelines provided under Ind AS 101- first time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards , the Company has 
decided to change its accounting policy related to hedge accounting. Under Ind AS, the Company will follow Ind AS -21- The 
effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates, under which restated gain or loss on such foreign currency borrowing will 
be charged to profit and loss account for the respective period.

29 - Income taxes relating to continuing operations ( Rs. in lakhs )
Particulars Year ended

31st March 2022
Year ended

31st March 2021
Tax expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Current tax
In respect of current year  36.50  55.00
Tax for earlier year  -  -

Total current tax  36.50  55.00

Deferred tax
In respect of earlier year  (5.62)  0.26
In respect of earlier year - MAT Credit entitlement  (3.08) -

Total deferred income tax (credit) / expense  (8.70)  0.26

Total income tax expense 27.80  55.26

The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:
Particulars Year ended

31st March 2022
Year ended

31st March 2021
Profit before tax (Continuing & Discontinued business)  (6,176.73)  (1,667.07)
Income tax expenses calculated (refer note below)  -  -
Differences due to:
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes (14A disallowance)  -  -
Income exempt from Income taxes (Dividend)  -  -
Others 27.80  55.26

Total income tax expense 27.80  55.26

Company is liable to pay tonnage tax hence, normal tax is not applicable to the Company. (Refer accounting policy note 3.4)

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022
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Particulars Year ended
31st March 2022

Year ended
31st March 2021

Income tax recognized in other comprehensive income
Current tax
Re-measurement of defined benefit obligation  -  -

Total deferred income tax expense  -  -
The Company has made the tax provision, mainly on other income and income as per transfer pricing rules. Also considering 
the future taxable income, the company has decided to recognised MAT credit entitlement for earlier years.

30 - Risk management

30A Capital risk management

  The Company manages its capital to ensure that it will be able to continue as a going concern while maximizing the returns 
to stakeholders.

30B Financial instruments

 The significant accounting policies, including the criteria for recognition, the basis of measurement and the basis on which 
income & expenses are recognized, in respect of each class of financial asset, financial liability and equity instrument are 
as disclosed in notes to financial statements.

( Rs. in lakhs )
Particulars  Year ended

31st March 2022
 Year ended

31st March 2021
Financial assets
Measured at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)
Investments  15.08  5.95
Measured at amortised cost
Cash and bank balances  1,029.61  147.87
Trade receivables  848.56  1,545.87
Other Non Current Financial Assets  -  -
Other Current Financial Assets  0.25  46.46
Other Bank Balances  24.09  544.83
Financial liabilities
Measured at amortised cost
Trade payable  714.80  673.98
Other Non Current Financial Liabilities  -  -
Non Current Borrowings  2,464.08  6,824.58
Current Borrowings  38,374.82  32,866.08
Other current financial liabilities  12,037.18  9,724.11

 The management considers that the carrying amount of financials assets & financial liabilities recognized in the financial 
statement approximate their fair values.

30C Financial and liquidity risk management objectives

 The average payment terms of creditors (trade payables) is 90-120 days. Other financial liabilities viz. employee payments, 
other payables are payable as and when due and generally within 30 days.

30D Credit risk management

 Credit risk refers to the risk that a counter party will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to 
the Company. The major class of financial asset of the Company is trade receivables. For credit exposures to customer, 
management assesses the credit quality of the customer, taking into account its financial position, past experience and 
other factors. As the Company does not hold any collateral, the maximum exposure to credit risk for each class of financial 
instruments is the carrying amount of that class of financial instruments presented on the statement of financial position.

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022
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30E Foreign Currency risk management
 Since part of the revenues of the Company are denominated in US dollars, there is a translation risk as the Company has 

to report its financial performance in INR. However, part of the risk is “paired”, as some of its operating costs incurred in US 
dollars.

31 - Segment Information
 The Company is engaged in only one type of business i.e. charter of offshore support vessels. There are no separate 

reportable segments.

32 - Earnings per share
Particulars  Year ended

31st March 2022
 Year ended

31st March 2021
Basic / Diluted earnings per share
From continuing operations attributable to the owners of the Company (Rs. Per 
share)

 (25.09)  (6.96)

Total basic earnings per share attributable to the owners of the company  (25.09)  (6.96)

Basic / Diluted earnings per share
The earnings and weighted average number of equity share used in the calculations of basic earnings per share are as follows:

 Rs. In lakhs
Particulars  Year ended

31st March 2022
 Year ended

31st March 2021
Profit/(Loss) for the year attributable to the owners of the Company  (6,204.53)  (1,722.33)
Earnings/Losses used in the calculation of basic earnings per share from 
continuing operations

 (6,204.53)  (1,722.33)

Particulars  Year ended
31st March 2022

 Year ended
31st March 2021

Weighted average number of equity shares for the purpose of basic / diluted earnings 
per share

 247.29  247.29

33- Ind AS 24 - Related Party Disclosures
List of related parties and their relationship
Name of Related Party Principal place  

of business
% Shareholding and Voting Power

As at
31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2021

A Subsidiary
Garware Offshore International Services Pte. Ltd. Singapore 100% 100%
Global Offshore Services B.V. Netherlands 68% 68%

B Key Managerial Personnel ("KMP")
Aditya A. Garware - Chairman

Details of Transactions with Related Parties ( Rs. in lakhs )
Sr 
No

Particulars Year ended 31 March 2022
Subsidiaries / Step 
down subsidiaries

Key Managerial 
Personnel

Other Related 
parties

Total

1 Sitting Fees
Aditya A. Garware  -  1.50  -  1.50

 -  (1.30)  -  (1.30)
2 Consultancy Fees

Aditya A. Garware  -  100.20  -  100.20
 -  (85.50)  -  (85.50)

Figures in the brackets are the comparative figures of the previous year

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022
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Outstanding as at 31st March, 2022
Sr 
No

Particulars Year ended 31 March 2022
Subsidiaries / Step 
down subsidiaries

Key Management 
Personnel

Other Related 
parties

Total

1 Consultancy Fees
Aditya A. Garware  -  8.35  -  8.35

 -  (8.35)  -  (8.35)
Figures in the brackets are the comparative figures of the previous year

34 - Financial Ratios
Ratio Numerator Denominator  Year Ended 

31st March 
2022 (%)

 Year Ended 
31st March 
2021 (%)

Change%
for Current 

Year

Reasons for Variance

Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities  0.08  0.10 (20%) In the current year as the difference is less 
than 25% , no reasons provided.

Debt-Equity Ratio Debt =Long Term 
Borrowings + Long 
Term Provisions

Equity / 
Shareholders’ Funds 
= Share Capital 
+ Reserves and 
Surplus

 0.52  0.62 (16%) In the current year as the difference is less 
than 25% , no reasons provided.

Debt Service 
Coverage Ratio

Net Profit Before 
Tax & Depreciation, 
Finance Cost

Interest & Lease + 
Debt Repayments

 (0.80) 1.54 (152%) In the current year - the impact is mainly 
due to significant reduction in Operating 
Income and Exchange loss.

Return on Equity 
Ratio

Net Profit After Tax Average 
Shareholder's Equity

(79%) (15%) 427% The impact is mainly due to significant 
reduction in Operating Income and  
exchange loss.

Inventory turnover 
ratio

Cost of Goods Sold Average Inventory  NA  NA  NA The Company is in a service industry and 
therefore the clause is not applicable - in 
the absence of manufacturing / cost of 
goods sold concept.

Trade Receivables 
turnover ratio

Total Sales Average Trade 
Receivables

 3.95  4.23 (7%) In the current year as the difference is less 
than 25% , no reasons provided.

Trade payables 
turnover ratio

Total Purchases Average Trade 
Payables

 3.77  3.20 18% In the current year as the difference is less 
than 25% , no reasons provided.

Net capital turnover 
ratio

Total Sales Working Capital
Current Assets - 
Current Liabilities

(60%) 56% 7% In the current year as the difference is less 
than 25% , no reasons provided.

Net profit ratio Net Profit After Tax Total Income  (130%)  (0.28) 364% The Impact in current year is mainly due to 
exchange loss and reduction in Operating 
Income.

Return on Capital 
employed

Profit Before 
Interest & Taxes

Total Assets - 
Current Liabilities

(60%) 1% (6100%) In the current year substantial reduction is 
due to increase in loss.

Return on 
investment

Net Income Cost of Investment  NA  NA  NA The Company does not have any 
investment income in the current year as 
well as in the previous year.  
Fixed deposit which are in nature of margin 
money deposit have not been considered 
as Investment. 

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022
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35 - Contingent liabilities and contingent assets
(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars  As at
31st March 2022

 As at
31st March 2021

(i) Guarantees given by the Banks (Counter Guarantees given by the Company)  196.18  687.28

(ii) The Company has given Guarantees of USD 42.19 million ( Rs. 32,011.21 lakhs) against loan outstanding of USD 7.90 
million, which have reduced from the Previous years figure of USD 55.66 million (Rs. 40,893.40 lakhs ) to foreign Lenders 
on behalf of its Subsidiary, for loans availed.

(iii) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts : Rs. In lakhs

Particulars As at  
31st March 2022

(i) Income Tax Matters  464.96

(ii) Service Tax Matters  2,567.99

36 Other Statutory Information

i. The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the 
Company for holding any Benami property.

ii. The Company do not have any transactions with companies struck off.

iii. Company has created various charges in favour of Banks, Financial Institutions and Others for securing loan to the 
Company. The Company is in process of satisfaction of Charges and filing with the Registrar of Companies, in respect 
of which dues are settled.

iv. The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

v. The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign 
entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf 
of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

b)  provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

vi. The Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) 
with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf 
of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

vii. The Company have no such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or 
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey 
or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

viii. The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with the 
Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017.

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022
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37 The Company does not have any material significant impact due to Ind AS 116 - Leases, as all the lease arrangement are 
of short term nature with insignificant value.

38 Previous year’s figures have been regrouped / reclassified, to correspond with the current year’s classification / disclosure.

As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of
Global Offshore Services Limited
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion
We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Global Offshore Services Limited (herein after referred as “the 
Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”) , which comprise 
the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive 
Income), the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow, the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the 
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (herein after referred 
to as “the Consolidated Financial Statements”)
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements 
give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the 
Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 
2015, as amended and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at 31st March, 
2022, and their consolidated profit, their consolidated total comprehensive income, their consolidated changes in equity and their consolidated 
cash flows for the year ended on that date.
Basis of Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities 
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of 
our report. We are independent of the Group, in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 
(“ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the 
Act and the Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s 
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
Key Audit Matters 
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial 
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, 
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. There are no key audit matters to be disclosed.
Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention to the following points: -
a. Out of the Foreign Currency Term Loans (FCTL) for Acquisition/ Modification of vessels and Foreign Currency Working Capital Facility, an 

amount of Rs. 38,994.95 lakhs are due to State Bank of India (SBI). On account of the default in repayment of instalment due and interest, 
SBI has treated the same as a Non Performing Assets. Subsequently, the bank has converted FCTL into rupee loans and proposes to 
charge higher interest rate. The Company has not accepted the switchover of the loans into rupees and is continuing to provide interest as 
per the original terms, the amount of interest on rupee loan is not quantifiable.

b. The net worth in the financial statements of Garware Offshore International Services Pte. Limited has been eroded and is negative  
Rs. 2,075.14 lakhs, which may cast significant doubt on the company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

c. The net worth in the financial statements of Global Offshore Services B.V has also been eroded and is negative Rs. 28,204.07 lakhs. As 
per explanation and information given by the management, there is a restructuring plan initiated with the bank which has not been finalized. 
On account of this fact, this subsidiary is continued to be treated as going concern.

d. We draw attention to Note 15(B)(4) regarding the Company’s subsidiary, Global Offshore Services BV, has not provided interest on loans 
to the extent of Rs. 1,712.31 lakhs, in view of ongoing discussion with the said Lenders and advice received that these amount may not be 
payable.

Our report is not modified in respect of the above matter.
Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon
The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information comprises 
the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report, Shareholders’ Information, but does not include the 
consolidated financial statements, standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. 
Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance 
conclusion thereon. 
In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider 
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or 
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report 
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
Management Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements
The Holding Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation and presentation of these consolidated financial 
statements in terms of the requirements of the Act, that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial 
performance including other comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance 
with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in 
the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the 
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assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; 
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation 
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, 
as aforesaid.
In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible 
for assessing the ability of the Group to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the 
going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic 
alternative but to do so.
The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the 
Group.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level 
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected 
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We 
also:
•	 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and 

perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may 
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

•	 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. 
Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has 
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

•	 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made 
by management.

•	 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence 
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group 
and its associates and jointly controlled entities to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are 
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures 
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. 
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group and its associates and jointly controlled entities to cease to continue as a going 
concern.

•	 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the 
consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

•	 Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the Group and 
its associates and jointly controlled entities to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the 
direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such entities included in the consolidated financial 
statements of which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities included in the consolidated financial statements, which have 
been audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried 
out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion. 

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities included in the consolidated financial 
statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant 
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding 
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 
and where applicable, related safeguards.
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of 
the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s 
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a 
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh 
the public interest benefits of such communication.
Other Matter
The accompanying Statement includes unaudited financial statement and other financial information in respect of one foreign subsidiary, whose 
financial statements include total assets of Rs. 7,417.73 lakhs as at March 31, 2022, total revenues of Rs. 1,795.04 lakhs, total net profit after 
tax of Rs. (2,755.79) lakhs, total comprehensive income of Rs. (3,638.15) lakhs, for the year ended on that date, and net cash outflow of Rs. 
16.87 lakhs for the year ended 31st March, 2022 as considered in the Statement. These financial statements and other financial information have 
not been audited and have been presented solely based on information compiled by the Management and approved by the Board of Directors. 
Accordingly, we are unable to comment on the impact, if any, on the statement of audited consolidated financial statement if the same has been 
audited.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of report of the other auditor on separate financial 

statements and the other financial information of a subsidiary as noted in the ‘other matter’ paragraph, we report, to the extent applicable, 
that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the 
purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have 
been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books and the report of the other auditors.

(c) The consolidated balance sheet, the consolidated statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), the consolidated 
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows dealt with by this report are in agreement with the relevant 
books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with 
relevant rules there under.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as on 31st March, 2022 taken on record by 
the Board of Directors of the Holding Company, none of the directors of the Group companies are disqualified as on 31st March, 2022 from 
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial reporting of the Group and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”.

(g) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the managerial remuneration for the year 
ended 31st March, 2022 has been paid/ provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with 
Schedule V to the Act.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor’s) 
Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the 
consideration of the other financial information of the subsidiaries as noted in the “Other matter” paragraph:
i. The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the consolidated financial position of the Group.
ii. The Group did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.
iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company during the 

year ended 31st March, 2022.
iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either individually or 

in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources 
or kind of funds) by the Holding Company or its subsidiary companies to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity 
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, 
• directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) 

by or on behalf of the Company or its subsidiary companies or
• provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either individually or 
in the aggregate) have been received by the Company or its  subsidiary companies from any person or entity, including foreign 
entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Holding Company or its 
subsidiary companies shall, 
• directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) 

by or on behalf of the Funding Parties  or
• provide any guarantee, security or the like from on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(c) Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice 
that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) 
above, contain any material misstatement. 

v. The Holding Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year.
For D. Kothary& Co. 

Chartered Accountants 
(Firm Registration No. 105335W)

Mehul N. Patel 
Partner 

Place: Mumbai  Membership No. 132650 
Date: 30th May, 2022  UDIN: 22132650AJWLEW4978
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Annexure - A
To the Independent Auditor’s Report on the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements of Global Offshore Services Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Global Offshore Services Limited (“the Company”) as of 31st March, 
2022 in conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on 
the internal controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Holding Company considering the essential components of 
internal controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (“the Guidance Note”) issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the 
respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness 
of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Holding Company, internal financial controls with reference to financial statements based on 
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI 
and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by 
the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements was established and maintained 
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial control system with reference 
to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included 
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness 
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures 
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated Ind AS financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Holding 
Company’s internal financial control system with reference to financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding 
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles. A company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes those policies and procedures that 
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets 
of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance 
with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection 
of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or 
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial 
control with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with 
the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Holding Company, have in all material respects, an adequate internal financial control system with reference to financial 
statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2022, based 
on the internal controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Holding Company, considering the essential components 
of internal controls stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI.

For D. Kothary& Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

(Firm Registration No. 105335W)

Mehul N. Patel 
Partner 

Place: Mumbai  Membership No. 132650 
Date: 30th May, 2022  UDIN: 22132650AJWLEW4978
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Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022
 (Rs. in lakhs) 

Particulars Note
No.

As at 
31st March 2022

As at 
31st March 2021

ASSETS
1 Non-current assets

(a) Property, plant and equipment 5  49,492.95  52,180.36 
(b) Financial assets

(i) Investments 6
 Other investments 6  15.08  5.95 
(ii) Other financial assets 7A  -  - 

(c) Deferred Tax Assets 8  136.64  133.56 
(d) Other non - current assets 9A  13.28  18.01 

Total non-current assets  49,657.95  52,337.88 
2 Current assets

(a) Inventories 10  1,868.54  2,003.40 
(b) Financial assets

(i) Trade receivables 11  1,292.80  2,179.52 
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 12  1,037.85  172.81 
(iii) Bank balances other than (ii) above 13  24.09  544.83 
(iv) Other financial assets 7B  0.25  47.01 

(c) Other current assets 9B  158.41  165.40 
(d) Income tax assets  601.53  516.48 

Total current assets  4,983.47  5,629.45 
Total Assets  54,641.42  57,967.33 
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
(a) Equity share capital 14  2,472.88  2,472.88 
(b) Other equity  (28,012.99)  (21,182.51)

Equity attributable to owners of the Company  (25,540.11)  (18,709.63)
Non controlling interest  (9,025.30)  (7,861.09)

Total equity  (34,565.41)  (26,570.72)
LIABILITIES

1 Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities

(i) Borrowings 15A  2,464.08  13,107.31 
(ii) Other financial liabilities 16A  -  - 

(b) Provisions 17A  -  14.75 
Total non-current liabilities  2,464.08  13,122.06 

2 Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities

(i) Borrowings 15B 67,422.90 54,676.83
(ii) Trade payables 18
- Total outstanding dues of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises  -  - 
- Total outstanding dues of creditor's other than Micro, Small and Medium 

Enterprises
 2,655.55  2,431.20 

(iii) Other financial liabilities 16B  16,515.02  14,044.32 
(b) Provisions 17B  1.30  13.60 
(c) Income tax liabilities   17.34  50.34 
(d) Other current liabilities 19  130.64  199.70 

Total current liabilities  86,742.75  71,415.99 
Total Equity and Liabilities  54,641.42  57,967.33 

The notes are an integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date attached  For and on behalf of the Board

For D. Kothary & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 105335W

Aditya Garware
Chairman 
DIN : 00019816

A. K. Thanavala
Director 
DIN : 00017476

M. M. Honkan
Wholetime Director
DIN : 08392886

Mehul N. Patel
Partner 
Membership No. 132650
UDIN: 22132650AJWLEW4978

P. S. Shah
Chief Financial Officer

A. C. Chandarana 
Company Secretary & 
President - Legal & Admn.

Mumbai, 30th May 2022 Mumbai, 30th May 2022
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Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2022
 (Rs. in lakhs) 

Particulars Note
No.

Year ended 
31st March 2022

Year ended 
31st March 2021

I Revenue from operations 20  6,497.49  7,766.97 
II Other income 21  116.54  82.83 
III Total income (I + II)  6,614.03  7,849.80 
IV Expenses

Fleet operating expenses 22  2,922.32  4,482.12 
Employee benefits expense 23  2,610.90  3,137.71 
Finance costs 24  2,395.02  2,269.08 
Depreciation and amortisation expense 25  3,509.90  3,048.97 
Other expenses 26  657.83  954.99 
Total expenses (IV)  12,095.97  13,892.87 

V Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and tax  (5,481.94)  (6,043.07)
VI Add: Exceptional items 27  (1,593.21)  39,000.25 
VII Profit / (Loss) before tax  (7,075.15)  32,957.18 
VIII Tax expense 28

Current tax - Credit /(Debit)  (37.47)  (58.71)
Tax for earlier years -Credit/(Debit)  8.70  (0.26)

 (28.77)  (58.97)
IX Profit/(Loss) from continuing operations after tax (VII - VIII)  (7,103.92)  32,898.21 
X Other Comprehensive Income

(i)  Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 
  Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans : Gains \ (Loss)  2.00  (2.61)
  Fair value of Investment through Other comprehensive income  9.13  3.08 
(ii)   Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
   Exchange differences in translating the financial statements of a foreign operations  (913.02)  1,182.93 
Other comprehensive income for the year (X)  (901.89)  1,183.40 

XI Total comprehensive income for the year (IX + X)  (8,005.81)  34,081.61 
XII Total comprehensive income attributable to 

-  Owners of the parent  (6,841.60)  22,628.96 
-  Non Controling interest  (1,164.21)  11,452.65 
Of the total comprehensive income above , 
Profit for the year attributable to 
-  Owners of the parent  (6,222.07)  21,811.11 
- Non controling interest  (881.85)  11,087.10 
Of the total comprehensive income above 
Other comprehensive income for the year attributable to 
-  Owners of the parent  (619.53)  817.85 
-  Non Controling interest  (282.36)  365.55 

XIII Earnings / (Loss) per equity share of Rs. 10 each (for continuing operations)
Basic / Diluted 31  (25.16)  88.20 

The notes are an integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date attached  For and on behalf of the Board

For D. Kothary & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 105335W

Aditya Garware
Chairman 
DIN : 00019816

A. K. Thanavala
Director 
DIN : 00017476

M. M. Honkan
Wholetime Director
DIN : 08392886

Mehul N. Patel
Partner 
Membership No. 132650
UDIN: 22132650AJWLEW4978

P. S. Shah
Chief Financial Officer

A. C. Chandarana 
Company Secretary & 
President - Legal & Admn.

Mumbai, 30th May 2022 Mumbai, 30th May 2022
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Consolidated Statement of cash flows for the year ended 31st March 2022
 Rs. In lakhs 

Particulars  Year ended 
31st March, 2022 

 Year ended 
31st March, 2021 

Cash flows from operating activities
Profit for the year (before tax)  (7,075.15)  32,957.18 
Adjustments for:
Finance costs recognized in profit and loss  2,395.02  2,269.08 
Interest income recognized in profit and loss  (26.12)  (48.75)
Depreciation and amortisation of non-current assets  3,509.90  3,048.97 
Profit on settelment of loan and write back of financial liabilites  (23.07)  (37,162.80)
Profit on sale of Property Plant and Equipments  (15.50) -
Exchange loss on loan restatement  1,616.28  (1,181.63)
Reversal of impairment provision  -  (655.82)

 381.36  (773.77)
Movements in working capital:
(Increase)/Decrease in trade receivables  905.68  540.01 
(Increase)/Decrease in inventories  146.27  73.22 
(Increase)/Decrease in other financial assets  51.62  292.98 
(Increase)/Decrease in other assets  (23.61)  1,643.63 
Increase/(Decrease) in trade payables  185.68  (892.47)
Increase/(Decrease) in provisions  (25.05)  5.90 
Increase/(Decrease) in other financial liabilities - current  369.06  1,054.53 
Increase/(Decrease) in other liabilities  (70.57)  104.19 
Cash generated from operations  1,920.44  2,048.22 
Less: Income taxes paid  (95.38)  212.22 
Net cash generated from operating activities (A)  1,825.06  2,260.44 
Cash flows from investing activities
Interest received  5.57  16.31 
Payments for property, plant and equipment and capital work-in-progress  (600.41)  (968.83)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment  15.50  - 
Net cash generated/(used in) from investing activities (B)  (579.34)  (952.52)
Cash flows from financing activities
Dividends paid (including tax)  (7.13)  (14.53)
Non Current Loan payment ( net of receipts)  -  150.66 
Short term borrowings ( net of receipts)  (120.20)  (1,022.64)
Interest paid  (774.60)  (928.35)
Net cash used in financing activities (C)  (901.93)  (1,814.86)
Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)  343.79  (506.94)
Add/Less : Exchange diffrence on cash and cash equivalents  0.51  (1.49)
Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents  344.30  (508.43)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year  717.64  1,226.07 
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year  1,061.94  717.64 

As per our report of even date attached  For and on behalf of the Board

For D. Kothary & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 105335W

Aditya Garware
Chairman 
DIN : 00019816

A. K. Thanavala
Director 
DIN : 00017476

M. M. Honkan
Wholetime Director
DIN : 08392886

Mehul N. Patel
Partner 
Membership No. 132650
UDIN: 22132650AJWLEW4978

P. S. Shah
Chief Financial Officer

A. C. Chandarana 
Company Secretary & 
President - Legal & Admn.

Mumbai, 30th May 2022 Mumbai, 30th May 2022
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Consolidated Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31st March 2022
 (Rs. in lakhs) 

A Equity share capital
Balance as at 31st March 2020  2,472.88 

Changes in equity share capital during the year -

Balance as at 31st March 2021  2,472.88 

Changes in equity share capital during the year  - 

Balance as at 31st March 2022  2,472.88 

Particulars  Attributable to the owners of the parent  Total
Other Equity 

attributable to 
the owners of 

the parent 

 Total
Other Equity 
attributable 

to Non 
controlling 

interest 

 Total Other 
Equity Reserves and Surplus Items of other comprehensive income

Securities 
Premium 
Account

Tonnage 
Tax 

Reserves 
U/s. 

115VT of 
Income 
Tax Act

Tonnage 
Tax 

Reserve 
(Utilised)

General 
Reserves

Retained 
Earnings

Equity 
Instrument 

through Other 
Comprehensive 

Income

Remeasurement 
of Defined 

benefit plans

Exchange 
Differences 

on Translation 
of Financial 
Statement 
of Foreign 
Operations

B Other equity

Balance as at  
1st April 2020

 11,697.08  610.00 7,267.00 8,190.09  (68,276.15)  (34.80)  17.81  (3,282.50) (43,811.47)  (25,787.54)  (69,599.01)

Profit for the year  -  -  -  -  21,811.11  - -  -  21,811.11  11,087.10  32,898.21 

Other Comprehensive 
Income/Loss (net 
of tax)

 -  -  -  - -  3.08  (2.61)  817.38  817.85  365.55  1,183.40 

Total Comprehensive 
Income for the year

 -  -  -  -  21,811.11  3.08  (2.61)  817.38  22,628.96  11,452.65  34,081.61 

Transactions during 
the year

 -  -  -  -  -  - - -  -  -  - 

Balance as at  
31 March 2021

 11,697.08  610.00 7,267.00 8,190.09  (46,465.04)  (31.72)  15.20  (2,465.12) (21,182.51)  (14,334.89)  (35,517.40)

Profit for the year  -  -  -  -  (6,222.07)  - - -  (6,222.07)  (881.85)  (7,103.92)

Other Comprehensive 
Income/Loss (net 
of tax)

 -  -  -  - -  9.13  2.00  (619.53)  (608.40)  (282.36)  (890.76)

Total Comprehensive 
Income for the year

 -  -  -  -  (6,222.07)  9.13  2.00  (619.53)  (6,830.47)  (1,164.21)  (7,994.68)

Transactions during 
the year

 -  -  -  -  -  - - -  -  -  - 

Balance as at  
31st March 2022

 11,697.08  610.00 7,267.00 8,190.09  (52,687.11)  (22.59)  17.20  (3,084.65) (28,012.99)  (15,499.10)  (43,512.08)

As per our report of even date attached  For and on behalf of the Board

For D. Kothary & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 105335W

Aditya Garware
Chairman 
DIN : 00019816

A. K. Thanavala
Director 
DIN : 00017476

M. M. Honkan
Wholetime Director
DIN : 08392886

Mehul N. Patel
Partner 
Membership No. 132650
UDIN: 22132650AJWLEW4978

P. S. Shah
Chief Financial Officer

A. C. Chandarana 
Company Secretary & 
President - Legal & Admn.

Mumbai, 30th May 2022 Mumbai, 30th May 2022



74

44th Annual Report 2021-22

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

1 General Information

 Global Offshore Services Limited and its two subsidiaries (Collectively referred as “Group”), is engaged in charter of offshore support 
vessels. The Group is engaged in providing offshore support services to exploration and production companies. The Group’s vessels 
support oil and gas exploration activities, as well as offshore projects. The Platform Supply Vessels (PSVs) owned and operated by the 
Group are deployed in India and West Africa. The Anchor Handling Tug cum Supply Vessels (AHTSVs) are deployed in India.

2 The Group has adopted Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs with effect from 1st April 
2017, with a transition date of 1st April 2016.

 The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following:

1)  certain financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value;

2)  assets held for sale - measured at the lower of carrying amount or fair value less costs to sell;

3)  defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value;

3 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Basis of Consolidation

3.1 Statement of compliance

 These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Ind 
AS’) as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) read with the Companies 
(Indian Accounting standards) Rules, 2015 and other relevant provisions of the Act.

 The accounting policies are applied consistently to all the periods presented in the financial statements. The financial statements of the 
Group have been consolidated using uniform accounting policies.

3.2 Basis of consolidation

 The financial statements incorporate the consolidated financial statements of the Group, both unilaterally and jointly.

(a)  Accounting for subsidiaries

 A subsidiary is an entity over which the Company has control. Control is achieved when the Group is exposed to, or has rights to, 
variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the entity.

 The financial statements of subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financial statement from the date on which control 
commences until the date on which control ceases. The consolidated financial statements have been prepared using uniform 
accounting policies for like transactions and other events in similar circumstances. The accounting policies adopted in the 
preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of previous year. The financial statements of the Group have been 
combined on a line-by-line basis by adding together the book values of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after 
eliminating intra-group balances, intra-group transactions and profits/losses, unless cost/revenue cannot be recovered.

 The details of subsidiaries consolidated are as follows:

Name of the subsidiaries Principal Place  
of Business

% of shareholding
As at

31st March 2022
As at

31st March 2021
Garware Offshore International Services Pte Ltd - Singapore 100% 100%
Global Offshore Services B. V. The Netherlands 68% 68%

 The Subsidiaries of Global Offshore Services B.V. which has been consolidated in GOSBV are as follows :-

Name of the step down 
subsidiaries

Name of the Country 
where it is Incorporated

Date of 
Incorporation

% of shareholding

Makalu Shipping B.V. The Netherlands 17.10.2016 100%
Shergar Chartering B.V. ( * ) The Netherlands 17.10.2016 100%
( * ) Inactive

(b)  Non controlling interests (NCI)

 NCI are measured at their proportionate share of the acquiree’s net identifiable asset at the date of acquisition. Changes in the 
Group’s equity interest in a subsidiary that do not result in a loss of control are accounted for as equity transactions.

 Non-controlling interest is presented separately from the liabilities or assets and the equity of the shareholders in the consolidated 
Balance Sheet. Non-controlling interest in the profit or loss of the Group is separately presented.
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(c)  Transaction eliminated on consolidation

 Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealised income and expenses arising from intragroup transactions, are 
eliminated. Unrealised gains arising from transactions with equity accounted investees are eliminated against the investment to 
the extent of the Group’s interest in the investee. Unrealised losses are eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains, but only 
to the extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

3.3 Functional and Presentation currency

 These consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian rupees, which is the functional currency of the parent Company. All 
financial information presented in Indian rupees has been rounded to the nearest lakhs, except otherwise indicated

3.4 Fair value measurement

 The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair 
value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs

 All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the consolidated financial statements are categorized within the 
fair value hierarchy based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole. The fair value hierarchy 
is described as below:

 Level 1 – Unadjusted quoted price in active markets for identical assets and liabilities.

 Level 2 – Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly

 Level 3 – unobservable inputs for the asset or liability

 For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the consolidated financial statements at fair value on a recurring basis, the Group 
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization at the end of each reporting 
period.

 For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Group has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, 
characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of fair value hierarchy.

 Fair values have been determined for measurement and / or disclosure purpose using methods as prescribed in “Ind AS 113 Fair Value 
Measurement.

3.5 Use of significant accounting estimates, judgements and assumptions

 The preparation of these consolidated financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS 
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities, disclosure of 
contingent liabilities as on the date of consolidated financial statements and reported amounts of income and expenses for the periods 
presented. The Group bases its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the consolidated financial statements were 
prepared. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised 
in the period in which the estimates are revised and future periods are affected.

 Key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date have a significant risk of 
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year. Significant estimates and 
critical judgement in applying these accounting policies are described below:

i)  Impairment of financial assets

 The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and expected loss rates. The Group 
uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation based on industry practice, 
Group’s past history and existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.

ii)  Contingencies

 Management judgement is required for estimating the possible outflow of resources, if any, in respect of contingencies / claim / 
litigations against the Company as it is not possible to predict the outcome of pending matters with accuracy.

iii)  Measurement of defined benefit plan & other long term benefits

 The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan / other long term benefits and the present value of the gratuity obligation / other long 
term benefits are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ 
from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality 
rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation / other long term 
benefits is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.
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iv)  Impairment of non-financial assets

 The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date for any indication of impairment based on internal / 
external factors. An impairment loss is recognised wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The 
recoverable amount is the higher of a) fair value of assets less cost of disposal and b) its value in use. Value in use is the present 
value of future cash flows expected to derive from an assets or Cash-Generating Unit (CGU).

 Based on the assessment done at each balance sheet date, recognised impairment loss is further provided or reversed depending 
on changes in circumstances. After recognition of impairment loss or reversal of impairment loss as applicable, the depreciation 
charge for the asset is adjusted in future periods to allocate the asset’s revised carrying amount, less its residual value (if any), 
on a systematic basis over its remaining useful life. If the conditions leading to recognition of impairment losses no longer exist or 
have decreased, impairment losses recognised are reversed to the extent it does not exceed the carrying amount that would have 
been determined after considering depreciation / amortisation had no impairment loss been recognised in earlier years

3.6 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

3.6.1 Presentation and disclosure of Consolidated financial statement

 All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per Group’s normal operating cycle and other criteria set out 
in the division II of Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013 for a Group whose consolidated financial statements are made in compliance 
with the Companies (India Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.

 Based on the nature of service and the time between rendering of services and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, 12 months 
has been considered by the Group for the purpose of current / non-current classification of assets and liabilities

3.6.2 Revenue recognition

 Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the revenue can be reliably 
measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined 
terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government and discounts given to the customers.

3.6.3 Time Charter earnings

 Revenue is net of GST, rebates and other similar allowances. Revenue from the sale of service is recognized when the services are 
delivered, at which time all the following conditions are satisfied:

 •  the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

 •  it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Group;

 •  the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

3.6.4 Dividend and interest income

 Dividend income from investments is recognized when the Group’s right to receive payment has been established.

 Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefit will flow to the Group and the amount of 
income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective 
interest rate applicable.

3.6.5 Borrowing cost

 Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost 
of such assets till such time the asset is ready for its intended use or sale. A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily requires a 
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the year in 
which they are incurred.

3.6.6 Taxation

(a) Current tax

 Provision of current income-tax is made on the basis of the assessable income under the income tax Act, 1961 for the Holding 
company and respective tax laws of countries in which the Subsidiaries are domiciled. Income from shipping activities is assessed 
on the basis of deemed tonnage income.

 Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) Credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the 
Group will pay normal income tax during the specified period.
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(b) Deferred tax

 Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated 
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally 
recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary 
differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences 
can be utilised.

 The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no 
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

 Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year in which the liability is settled 
or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting 
year.

(c ) Current and deferred tax for the year

 During the year, the Group has not recognised any deferred tax asset in the absence of reasonable certainty of profits in the future.

3.6.7 Property, plant and equipment

 For transition to Ind AS, the Group has elected to continue with the carrying value of its property, plant and equipment recognized as at 
1st April 2016 (transition date) measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition 
date.

 Cost includes purchase price, inward freight, taxes and expenses incidental to acquisition and installation, up to the point the asset is 
ready for its intended use.

 When an asset is scrapped or otherwise disposed, the cost and related depreciation are removed from the books and the resultant profit 
or loss (including capital profit), if any, is reflected in the statement of profit and loss.

 The estimated useful life and residual value is reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate 
being accounted for on a prospective basis.

3.6.8 Depreciation of Property, plant and equipment

(a) On fleet

 Depreciation has been arrived at on straight line method at the rate arrived at so as to provide 95% of the total cost of each vessel over 
its balance economic useful life. Any additions or extensions to existing vessels which forms an integral part of the vessels is depreciated 
by 95% over the remaining useful life of the vessels.

(b) On Motor Vehicles

 Depreciation is arrived at on straight line method at 25% p.a. of the cost, based on the estimated useful life of 4 (four) years for the motor 
vehicles

( c) On Other Assets

 Depreciation on other assets is charged on the Straight Line method at the rates prescribed under Schedule II of the Companies Act, 
2013.

3.6.9 Inventories

(a)  The Stock of stores and spares on board the ships is valued at cost or net realisable value whichever is lower. (FIFO Basis)

(b)  The Stock of fuel and lubes owned by the Group is valued at cost or net realisable value whichever is lower. (FIFO Basis)

 The Cost comprises of cost of purchases, duties and taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable) and other costs incurred 
in bringing them to their present location and condition. Cost of inventories is arrived at after providing for cost of obsolescence.

3.6.10 Provisions

 Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event and it is probable 
that the Group will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

 The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end of the 
reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation.
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 When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third party, a receivable 
is recognized as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured 
reliably.

3.6.11 Financial asset

 All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognized and de-recognized on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases 
or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation or 
convention in the market place.

 All recognized financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair value, depending on the 
classification of the financial assets.

(a) Financial assets at Fair Value Through Profit and Loss (FVTPL)

 Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any gains or losses arising on 
re-measurement recognized in profit and loss. The net gain or loss recognized in profit and loss incorporates any dividend or 
interest earned on the financial asset and is included in the ’Other Income / Other expenses’ line item. Dividend on financial assets 
at FVTPL is recognized when the Group’s right to receive the dividends is established, it is probable that the economic benefits 
associated with the dividend will flow to the entity and the amount of dividend can be measured reliably.

(b) Financial Assets at Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)

 Financial assets at FVTOCI are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any gains or losses arising on re-
measurement recognized in Other Comprehensive Income.

(c ) Impairment of financial assets

 The Group applies the expected credit loss model for recognising impairment loss on financial assets measured at amortised cost, 
lease receivables, trade receivables, other contractual rights to receive cash or other financial asset, and financial guarantees not 
designated as at FVTPL.

 For trade receivables or any contractual rights to receive cash or other financial assets that results from transactions that are within 
the scope of Ind AS 18, the Group always measures their allowances at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses.

 Further, for the purpose of measuring lifetime expected credit loss allowance for trade receivable, the Group has used a practical 
expedient as permitted under Ind AS 109. This expected credit loss allowance is computed based on a provision matrix which takes 
into account historical credit loss experience and adjusted for forward-looking information.

(d ) Derecognition of financial assets

 The Group de-recognizes a financial asset when contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the 
financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party. If the Group neither transfers 
nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Group recognizes 
its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Group retains substantially all 
the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Group continues to recognize the financial asset and also 
recognizes a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

3.6.12 Foreign Exchange Transactions

 Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the standard exchange rates determined monthly. Monetary assets and liabilities 
denominated in foreign currency, remaining unsettled at the period end are re-stated at closing rates. The difference in translation of 
monetary assets and liabilities and realised gains and losses on foreign currency transactions ( including those relating to acquisition of 
depreciable assets) is recognised in the Profit and Loss Account.

 Foreign Exchange gain or loss on restatement of long term foreign currency borrowing is recognised in the profit and loss.

 In case of foreign operations whose functional currency is different from the parent company’s functional currency, the assets and liabilities 
of such foreign operations, including goodwill and fair value adjustments arising upon acquisition, are translated to the reporting currency 
at exchange rates at the reporting date. The income and expenses of such foreign operations are translated to the reporting currency 
at the average exchange rates prevailing during the year. Resulting foreign currency differences are recognized in other comprehensive 
income/ (loss) and presented within equity as part of FCTR. When a foreign operation is disposed of, in part or in full, the relevant amount 
in the FCTR is reclassified to the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss as a part of gain or loss on disposal.
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3.6.13 Leases

 The Group determines whether an arrangement contains a lease by assessing whether the fulfilment of a transaction is dependent on 
the use of a specific asset and whether the transaction conveys the right to use that asset to the Group in return for payment. Where this 
occurs, the arrangement is deemed to include a lease and is accounted for either as finance or operating lease. Leases are classified as 
finance leases where the terms of the lease transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases 
are classified as operating leases.

 Where Group is lessee

 Operating lease - Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased assets are 
classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-
line basis over the lease term except where scheduled increase in rent compensates the Group with expected inflationary costs.

 Finance lease – Finance leases are capitalised at the commencement of lease, at the lower of the fair value of the property or the present 
value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the balance sheet as a finance lease 
obligation. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease obligation so as to achieve a constant 
rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are recognised in the statement of profit and loss over the period 
of the lease.

 Where Group is lessor

 Assets acquired on leases where a significant portion of risk and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as 
operating leases. Lease rental are charged to statement of profit and loss on straight-line basis except where scheduled increase in rent 
compensate the lessor for expected inflationary costs.

3.6.14 Employee benefits

 The Defined benefit plan

 The Group’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each plan by estimating the amount of future 
benefit that employees have earned in the current and prior periods, discounting that amount and deducting the fair value of any plan 
assets. The calculation of defined benefit obligations is performed periodically by an independent qualified actuary using the projected 
unit credit method. When the calculation results in a potential asset for the Company, the recognised asset is limited to the present value 
of economic benefits available in the form of any future refunds from the plan or reductions in future contributions to the plan. To calculate 
the present value of economic benefits, consideration is given to any applicable minimum funding requirements. Remeasurement of the 
net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses and the return on plan assets (excluding interest) and the effect 
of the asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest), are recognised immediately in other comprehensive income (OCI). Net interest expense 
(income) on the net defined liability (assets) is computed by applying the discount rate, used to measure the net defined liability (asset). 
Net interest expense and other expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognised in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss. 
When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in benefit that relates to past service or the gain 
or loss on curtailment is recognised immediately in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss. The Group recognises gains and losses 
on the settlement of a defined benefit plan when the settlement occurs.

3.6.15 Financial Liabilities

 Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost or at FVTPL.

(a) Financial liabilities at FVTPL

 Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on re-measurement recognized in profit and 
loss. The net gain or loss recognized in profit and loss is included in the ‘Other Income / Other expenses’ line item.

(b) Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortised cost

 Financial liabilities that are not held for trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at amortised cost.

(c ) Derecognition of financial liabilities

 The Group de-recognizes financial liabilities when, and only when, the Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or have 
expired.

3.6.16 Cash flow statement

 Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash 
nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with 
investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities are segregated.
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3.6.17 Earnings per share

 Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 
during the year. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for the events for bonus issue, 
bonus element in a rights issue to existing shareholders, share split and reverse share split (consolidation of shares). Diluted earnings per 
share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income (net 
of any attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for 
deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on conversion of all 
dilutive potential equity shares.

3.6.18 Segment Reporting

 The Group is engaged in only one type of business i.e. charter of offshore support vessels. There are no separate reportable segments.

3.6.19 Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

 In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, the management of the Group is required to make judgements, estimates and 
assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and 
associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ 
from these estimates.

 The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the 
period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the 
revision affects both current and future periods.

4 Amendment to Existing issued Ind AS

 Recent pronouncements

 Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On March 23, 2022, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 
Amendment Rules, 2022, applicable from April 1st, 2022, as below:

 Ind AS 103 – Reference to Conceptual Framework

 The amendments specify that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition method, the identifiable assets acquired 
and liabilities assumed must meet the definitions of assets and liabilities in the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting under 
Indian Accounting Standards (Conceptual Framework) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India at the acquisition date. 
These changes do not significantly change the requirements of Ind AS 103. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any 
significant impact in its financial statements.

 Ind AS 16 – Proceeds before intended use

 The amendments mainly prohibit an entity from deducting from the cost of property, plant and equipment amounts received from selling 
items produced while the company is preparing the asset for its intended use. Instead, an entity will recognise such sales proceeds and 
related cost in profit or loss. The Company does not expect the amendments to have any impact in its recognition of its property, plant and 
equipment in its financial statements.

 Ind AS 37 – Onerous Contracts - Costs of Fulfilling a Contract

 The amendments specify that the ‘cost of fulfilling’ a contract comprises the ‘costs that relate directly to the contract’. Costs that relate 
directly to a contract can either be incremental costs of fulfilling that contract (examples would be direct labour, materials) or an allocation 
of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling contracts. The amendment is essentially a clarification and the Company does not expect the 
amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.
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5 - Property, Plant and Equipment (Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars Office 

Premises
Fleet Office 

equipment
Furniture & 

fixtures
Vehicles Computers Total

Balance as at 31st March 2020  1,241.45  92,037.64  18.30  59.75  38.13  14.33  93,409.60 
Additions -  3,375.61  -  -  -  6.20  3,381.81 
Disposals -  - - -  - -  - 
Adjustments FCTR -  (899.50)  (0.35) - - -  (899.85)
Balance as at 31st March 2021  1,241.45  94,513.75  17.95  59.75  38.13  20.53  95,891.56 
Additions  -  595.96  0.50 - -  3.95  600.41 
Disposals  -  - 
Adjustments FCTR -  1,219.88  0.48 - - -  1,220.36 
Balance as at 31st March 2022  1,241.45  96,329.59  18.93  59.75  38.13  24.48  97,712.33 
Depreciation, Amortisation & Impairment
Balance as at 31st March 2020  89.28  41,855.64  15.49  45.63  38.13  12.55  42,056.72 
Depreciation expense  21.76  3,012.57  2.76  11.42  -  0.46  3,048.97 
Impairment  -  (655.82)  -  -  -  (655.82)
Adjustments FCTR  (738.36)  (0.31) - - -  (738.67)
Balance as at 31st March 2021  111.04  43,474.03  17.94  57.05  38.13  13.01  43,711.20 
Depreciation expense  21.76  3,482.76  0.06  2.70  -  2.62  3,509.90 
Disposals -  - - -  - -  - 
Adjustments FCTR -  997.80  0.48 - - -  998.28 
Balance as at 31st March 2022  132.80  47,954.59  18.48  59.75  38.13  15.63  48,219.38 
Carrying /net block amount
Balance as at 31st March 2021  1,130.41  51,039.72  0.01  2.70  -  7.52  52,180.36 
 Balance as at 31st March 2022  1,108.65  48,375.00  0.45  -  -  8.85  49,492.95 

5.1(a) The title deeds of all the immoveable properties (other than properties where the Company is a lessee and the lease agreements are duly 
executive in favour of the lessee) are held in the name of the Company.

5.1(b) The Company has not carried out any revaluation of its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year.

6 - Investments (Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at 

31st March 2022
As at 

31st March 2021
 Nos. Amount  Nos. Amount

Other Investments 
Quoted (fully paid)
Equity instruments ( fair value through other comprehensive income)
Garware Marine Industries Limited (Face Value of Rs. 10/- each)  1,29,330  15.08  1,29,330  5.95 

Total  15.08  5.95 

The fair value of Other Investments (Non-current and Current) as at 31st March 2022 have been arrived at on the basis of closing market price 
of the said investments on a recognized stock exchange.

7 - Other Financial Assets (Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at 

31st March 2022
As at 

31st March 2021
7A Non-current

Security Deposits  -  - 
Margin Money Deposit with banks for more than 12 months  -  - 

Non-current total  -  - 
7B Current

Other Deposits  0.25  47.01 
Current total  0.25  47.01 

Total  0.25  47.01 

For the financial assets that are measured at amortised cost, the fair values are not materially different from their carrying amounts, since they 
are either of short term nature or interest receivable is close to current market rates.
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8- Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities (Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at 

31st March 2022
As at 

31st March 2021
Deferred Tax Assets
MAT Credit Entitlement  
Opening Balance  133.56  188.82 
Add : Recognition of earlier year MAT credit in the current year  3.08  - 
Less : Utilisation of MAT credit for payment of taxes  -  (55.00)
Charge off excess MAT credit  -  (0.26)

Closing Balance  136.64  133.56 

In the current year, the Company has recognised the MAT Credit entitlements pertaining to earlier years, as Management believes that the 
Company will be able to utilise the credit in near future.

9 - Other Assets (Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at 

31st March 2022
As at 

31st March 2021
9A Non-current

Security Deposits  4.78  9.51 
Deposits with Customs, Port Trust and Court of law.  8.50  8.50 

Non-current total  13.28  18.01 
9B Current

Advances to Suppliers  16.24  21.99 
Prepaid expenses  11.33  8.64 
Taxes recoverable  130.84  134.77 

Current total  158.41  165.40 
Total  171.69  183.41 

10 - Inventories  (Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at 

31st March 2022
As at 

31st March 2021
Inventories (lower of cost and net realisable value)
Stock of Stores, Spares & Consumables  1,868.54  2,003.40 

Total  1,868.54  2,003.40 

11 - Trade receivables  (Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at 

31st March 2022
As at 

31st March 2021
Unsecured, considered good for more than six months  1,833.84  2,373.43 
Unsecured, considered good - others  1,220.90  1,553.40 
Less : Expected Credit Loss  (1,761.94)  (1,747.31)

Total  1,292.80  2,179.52 

Trade receivables are recognized at their original invoiced amounts which represent their fair value on initial recognition. They are also considered 
to be of short duration and are not discounted. The carrying values are equivalent to their fair values. All trade receivables are reviewed and 
assessed for default on a regular basis. Trade receivables are mainly from customers having appropriate credit quality and strong financials. In 
determining the allowances for doubtful trade receivables, the Company has used a practical expedient by computing the expected credit loss 
allowance for trade receivables based on historical credit loss experience and is adjusted for forward looking information. The holding Company 
has availed fund based working capital facilities by hypothecating trade receivables from charterers.
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Trade Receviable Ageing : (Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at 

31st March 2022
As at 

31st March 2021
Considered good 
Undisputed   
- Less than 6 months  1,133.86  2,027.58 
- 6 months – 1 years  3.30 
- 1-2 years  73.25  69.55 
-2-3 years  - 
- More than 3 years  - 

 1,210.41  2,097.13 

Disputed 
- Less than 6 months  -  - 
- 6 months – 1 years  82.39  82.39 
- 1-2 years  -  - 
-2-3 years  -  - 
- More than 3 years  -  - 

 82.39  82.39 
Considered doubful
Undisputed   
- Less than 6 months  -  - 
- 6 months – 1 years  -  - 
- 1-2 years  -  - 
-2-3 years  -  - 
- More than 3 years  1,761.94  1,747.31 

 1,761.94  1,747.31
Disputed 
- Less than 6 months  -  - 
- 6 months – 1 years  -  - 
- 1-2 years  -  - 
-2-3 years  -  - 
- More than 3 years  -  - 

 -  - 

12 - Cash and cash equivalents (Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at 

31st March 2022
As at 

31st March 2021
Cash on hand  5.10  2.90 
Balances with Banks
In current accounts  1,032.75  169.91 

Total  1,037.85  172.81 

13 - Bank balances other than Cash and cash equivalents (Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at 

31st March 2022
As at 

31st March 2021
Margin Money  24.09  80.20 
Deposit with Bank  -  457.50 
Unpaid dividend Accounts  -  7.13 

Total  24.09  544.83 

(a) Margin money deposits includes deposits kept for guarantees issued on behalf of the Company by working capital Bankers.
(b) Deposit with banks consisits of an amoutn of Rs. Nil ( P.Y Rs.4.57 crores ) placed with SBI in no lien account towards proposed OTS. 
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14 - Equity Share capital (Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at 

31st March 2022
As at 

31st March 2021
Authorised
3,20,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each  3,200.00  3,200.00 
1,50,000 Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- each  150.00  150.00 
1,50,000 Cumulative Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- each  150.00  150.00 

 3,500.00  3,500.00 
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up
2,47,28,793 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each, fully paid up  2,472.88  2,472.88 

Total  2,472.88  2,472.88 

Particulars No. of shares Rs. in lakhs
14A Fully paid equity shares
As at 31 March 2021  24,728,793  2,472.88 
As at 31 March 2022  24,728,793  2,472.88 

14B Shares in the Company held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares
Particulars As at 

31st March 2022
As at 

31st March 2021
Number of 

shares held in 
the Company

Percentage of 
shares held

Number of 
shares held in the 

Company

Percentage of 
shares held

Fully paid equity shares
Universal Investments Services Pvt Ltd.  1,660,188 6.71%  1,660,188 6.71%
Sushma Ashok Garware  1,568,418 6.34%  1,568,418 6.34%
Garware Marine Industries Ltd.  1,451,886 5.87%  1,451,886 5.87%

Total  4,680,492 18.92%  4,680,492 18.92%

14C Disclosure of Shareholding of Promoters
Disclosure of shareholding of promoters / persons acting in concert with promoters as at March 31, 2022 is as follows:
Particulars Number of shares held in the 

Company
Number of shares held in the Company

Number of 
shares held in 
the Company

Percentage of 
Total share

Number of 
shares held in 
the Company

Percentage of 
Total share

% of changes 
during the year 

Universal Investment Services Pvt. Ltd.  1,660,188 6.71  1,660,188 6.71  - 
Sushma Garware  1,568,418 6.34  1,568,418 6.34  - 
Garware Marine Ind.Ltd.  1,451,886 5.87  1,451,886 5.87  - 
Rondor Overseas Ltd.  1,190,745 4.82  1,190,745 4.82  - 
Aditya Garware  783,703 3.17  783,703 3.17  - 
Adsu Trading Investment Co. Pvt. Ltd.  525,181 2.12  525,181 2.12  - 
Mauve Trading & Investment Co. Pvt. Ltd.  366,056 1.48  366,056 1.48  - 
Shesu Trading & Investment Co Pvt. Ltd.  327,750 1.33  327,750 1.33  - 
Masu Trading & Investment Co. Pvt. Ltd.  180,750 0.74  180,750 0.74  - 
Maneesha Shatul Shah  120,988 0.49  120,988 0.49  - 
A. B. Garware Huf  30,506 0.13  30,506 0.13  - 
Shefali Bajaj  17,000 0.07  17,000 0.07  - 
Ashesh Chandarana  3,607 0.01  3,607 0.01  - 
Garware Goa Nets Ltd.  2,425 0.01  2,425 0.01  - 
Sheela Shashikant Garware  551 0.00  551 0.00  - 
Shashikant B Garware  551 0.00  551 0.00  - 
Keyur S. Dave  100 0.00  100 0.00  - 
Pradip S Shah  100 0.00  100 0.00  - 
Anita Chandrkant Garware  51 0.00  51 0.00  - 
Shyamsunder V Atre  50 0.00  50 0.00  - 
Ajay C. Gandhi  10 0.00  10 0.00  - 

Total  8,231,271  33.29  8,231,271  33.29  - 
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Disclosure of shareholding of promoters / persons acting in concert with promoters as at March 31, 2021 is as follows:

Particulars As at 
31st March 2021

As at 
31st March 2020

Number 
of shares 
held in the 
Company

Percentage 
of Total 
share

Number 
of shares 
held in the 
Company

Percentage 
of Total 
share

% of 
changes 

during the 
year 

Universal Investment Services Pvt. Ltd.  1,660,188 6.71  1,653,188 6.68  0.03 
Sushma Garware  1,568,418 6.34  1,558,418 6.30  0.04 
Garware Marine Ind.Ltd.  1,451,886 5.87  1,451,886 5.87  - 
Rondor Overseas Ltd.  1,190,745 4.82 1190745 4.82  - 
Aditya Garware  783,703 3.17  769,138 3.11  0.06 
Adsu Trading Investment Co. Pvt. Ltd.  525,181 2.12  515,181 2.08  0.04 
Mauve Trading & Investment Co. Pvt. Ltd.  366,056 1.48  361,056 1.46  0.02 
Shesu Trading & Investment Co Pvt. Ltd.  327,750 1.33  327,750 1.33  - 
Masu Trading & Investment Co. Pvt. Ltd.  180,750 0.74  180,750 0.74  - 
Maneesha Shatul Shah  120,988 0.49  120,988 0.49  - 
A. B. Garware Huf  30,506 0.13  30,506 0.13  - 
Shefali Bajaj  17,000 0.07  17,000 0.07  - 
Ashesh Chandarana  3,607 0.01  3,607 0.01  - 
Garware Goa Nets Ltd.  2,425 0.01  2,425 0.01  - 
Narendra S. Surve  655 0.00  655 0.00  - 
Sheela Shashikant Garware  551 0.00  551 0.00  - 
Shashikant B Garware  551 0.00  551 0.00  - 
Keyur S. Dave  100 0.00  100 0.00  - 
Pradip S Shah  100 0.00  100 0.00  - 
Anita Chandrkant Garware  51 0.00  51 0.00  - 
Shyamsunder V Atre  50 0.00  50 0.00  - 
Ajay C. Gandhi  10 0.00  10 0.00  - 

Total  8,231,271  33.29  8,184,706  33.10  0.19 

14D Terms / Rights attached to equity shares

i) The Company has only one class of equity shares having face value of Rs. 10 per share. The equity shares rank pari passu in all respects 
including voting rights and entitlement of dividend.

ii) In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holder of equity shares will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of the Company, after 
distribution of all preferential amounts, if any, in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

15 - Financial liabilities
 (Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at 

31st March 2022
As at 

31st March 2021
15 A Non- Current Borrowings
Secured Loans from Banks

 Foreign Currency Loan  52,274.14  51,667.41 
Unsecured

 From Others  9,475.22  9,648.18 
Total Non-Current Borrowings  61,749.36  61,315.59 

Less : Current maturities of Long term borrowings  59,285.28  48,208.28 

Non- Current Borrowings ( as per balance sheet)  2,464.08  13,107.31 
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(A) Re. : Parent Company

(i) Terms and Conditions

 Four term loans are secured by way of first charge on the respective vessels ( 3 AHTSVs and 1 PSVs ). Additionally, one of these loans is 
also secured by way of receivables of the said vessel funded, upto the limit of monthly principal and interest and by a second charge on the 
Company’s office premises.

 One term loan is secured by way of first charge on the vessel (AHTSV) financed and 2nd charge on a Platform Supply Vessel (PSV).

 One term loan is secured by way of first charge on the vessel (PSV) financed and 2nd charge on a Anchor Handling Tug cum Supply Vessel 
(AHTSV).

 While the Company continues to recognise the Secured Loans (for audit purposes), the Company is advised that none of these amounts 
are payable, in view of the statute of limitation.

(ii) Maturity profile of Secured Loans (including current maturities) are as set out below :
For FY 2021-2022 (Rs. in lakhs)
 Particulars  within 1 year  1-2 years  2-3 years  Beyond 3 years 

 Foreign Currency Loans for Acquisition of Vessels  35,211.30  1,413.88  1,050.20  - 

For FY 2020-2021 (Rs. in lakhs)
 Particulars  within 1 year  1-2 years  2-3 years  Beyond 3 years 

 Foreign Currency Loans for Acquisition of Vessels  29,619.78  4,655.56  1,367.68  801.34 

(iii) The Foreign currency loans are at interest rates varying from 6 month LIBOR+350 bps points to 6 month LIBOR+500 bps points per annum.

(iv) The Company not been able to entirely repay terms loans availed for acquisition of vessels.

 The details of defaults as on 31st March, 2022 are as follows: (Rs. In Lakhs)

 Particulars  upto 60 days  61-90 days  91-180 days  More than 180 days 

 Banks  1,331.66  651.38  1,922.56  34,713.49 

The details of defaults as on 31st March, 2021 are as follows: (Rs. In Lakhs)
 Particulars  upto 60 days  61-90 days  91-180 days  More than 180 days 

 Banks  1,119.79  566.15  1,702.87  27,688.50 

 The Foreign Currency Term Loans (FCTL) availed for Acquisition / Modification of vessels to the tune of Rs. 37,675.38 lakhs are from 
State Bank Of India (SBI). SBI has treated the same as an Non Performing Assets w.e.f. 27th January, 2017. Subsequently, the bank has 
converted the FCTL’s into rupee loans and started charging higher rates of interest. The Company has not accepted the switchover of the 
loans into rupees and is continuing to provide interest as per the original terms. As indicated above, while the Company continues to do so, 
the Company is advised that none of the amounts are payable.

(B) Re : Subsidiaries

 Global Offshore Services BV, Netherlands

 Term loans for acquisition of vessels

 Global Offshore Services B.V, as on date of this report, (through its 100% subsidiary) owns and operates, one Vessel. The loan on the said 
Vessel has recently been restructured with the infusion of funds by investores and the restatement of the outstanding debt at a substantilly 
lower figure which needs to be repaid within 18 months of the said restructuring. The said loan is secured by :

- First Charge on the respective Vessel.

- First priority assignment of the Obligatory Insurances

- First priority pledge or charge over the Earnings Account of the Borrower

- Exclusive first Charge on receivables, earnings, claims against third parties, revenues, stores, spares, etc. of the Vessel of whatsoever 
nature.

- Corporate Guarantee from Global Offshore Services Ltd. 
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All other assets which were owned/operated by GOSBV have been sold/returned to Owners as detailed below :
1) M V Cristal was sold in conjunction with Senior Lenders, DVB Bank. Against the sale, DVB Bank absolved GOSBV of all the outstanding 

dues and returned the Corporate Guarantee provided by the parent Company (GOSL). In case of the Junior Lenders since there has been 
no claim from them on the Guarantee for more than 5 years and the Guarantee has now expired, the Company is advised that the amount 
under the Guarantee is not payable. 

2) M. V. Olympus was sold in conjunction with Senior Lenders Nord LB and subsequently a settlement between GOSBV (the Borrower), GOSL 
(the Guarantor) and Nord LB was arrived at wherein GOSBV was absolved of all the outstanding under the Loan and the said Guarantee 
was returned to GOSL. Junior Lenders have not filed any claim for recovery of the said loan and the Guarantee issued to them has expired.

3) M. V. Ben Nevis and M. V. Kailash - vessels which were on Bareboat Charter to GOSBV have been returned to Owners upon expiry of the 
said Charters. The Guarantees provided by GOSL for both these Vessels have expired. 

4) Global Offshore Services BV, did not provide interest on loans of junior lenders for vessels which have been sold and debt settled with 
senior lenders to the vessels, to the extent of Rs. 1,712.31 lakhs during the year, in view of what is stated above.

Overdue principal and interest as on 31st March, 2022 to be paid to the Banks which is as mentioned below. (Rs. In Lakhs)
Lender Vessel Outstanding Principal Interest

From
Axis Bank Cristal Dec-16  8,602.66  1,967.71+ 
OMP * Olympus Feb-16  9,475.22  494.16+

Overdue principal and interest as on 31st March, 2021 to be paid to the Banks which is as mentioned below. (Rs. In Lakhs)
Lender Vessel Outstanding Principal Interest

From
Axis Bank Cristal Dec-16  8,321.57  1,903.41+ 
OMP * Olympus Feb-16  9,165.63  478.01+

 * Outstanding interest has been added PIKed

 + These amount are not payable, as per advice received.

 Maturity profile of Secured Loans (including current maturities) are as set out below :
As at 31st March 2022 (Rs. In Lakhs)
 Particulars  within 1 year 

 
 1-2 years  2-3 years  Beyond 3 

years 
 Foreign Currency Loans for Acquisition of Vessels  59,285.29  1,413.88  1,050.20  - 

As at 31st March 2021  (Rs. In Lakhs)
 Particulars  within 1 year 

 
 1-2 years  2-3 years  Beyond 3 

years 
 Foreign Currency Loans for Acquisition of Vessels  48,690.83  10,455.74  1,367.68  801.34 

 The Foreign currency loans are at interest rates varying from 6 month LIBOR+350 bps points to 6 month LIBOR+500 bps points per annum. 
 In case of the Subsidiary GOSBV, the Foreign currency loans for which interest continues to be provided is at interest rates varying from 3 

month LIBOR+350 bps points to 6.5% per annum.
(C) Debt reconciliations :

For the Year ended 31st March 2022 
Particular Opening Balance Receipts Repayment Other Adjustment* Closing Balance 

Secured Loan  51,667.41 - -  606.73  52,274.14 
Unsecured Loan  14,143.28 - -  1,621.89  15,765.17 
Working Capital Loan  1,973.45 -  (125.78) -  1,847.67 

- - - -  69,886.98 

For the Year ended 31st March 2021
Particular Opening Balance Receipts Repayment Other Adjustment* Closing Balance 

Secured Loan  86,089.56 - - (34,422.15)  51,667.41 
Unsecured Loan  15,188.83 - - (1,045.55)  14,143.28 
Working Capital Loan  3,062.85 -  (1,085.21)  (4.19)  1,973.45 

- - - -  67,784.14 

 * Other adjustment includes changes in the financial liabilities due to foreign exchange (gain)/loss, loan write off,write backs etc.
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15 - Financial liabilities (Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at 

31st March 2022
As at 

31st March 2021
15B Current Borrowings

 Secured Working Capital Facility From Banks 
 Foreign Currency  1,319.56  1,319.56 
 Rupee  528.11  653.89 
Unsecured loan from banks  1,315.85  1,272.85 
Current maturities of long term debts  59,285.28  48,208.28 
Loan from other  4,974.10  3,222.25 
Total Current Borrowings  67,422.90  54,676.83 

Terms and Conditions

(i) Working Capital Facility granted by Punjab National Bank (PNB) is secured by pari passu 1st charge with State Bank of India on stock of 
stores, spares, fuel on board the vessel (to the extent owned by the Company) and the book debts. All facilities provided by PNB are also 
secured by the 1st charge on the Company office premises. Interest on rupee based facility is charged @ 13.35% p.a. 

(ii) Working Capital Facility granted by State Bank of India is secured by pari passu 1st charge with Punjab National Bank on stock of stores, 
spares, fuel on board the vessel ( to the extent owned by the Company ) and the book debts. Interest on rupee based facility is provided @ 
12.95% p.a and USD based facility @ 6 month LIBOR + 400 bps. The foreign currency working capital demand loan of Rs 1319.56 lakhs 
and Rupee cash credit of Rs. 694.92 lakhs stands “frozen”, since the Company was declared an NPA with the Bank.

(iii) The unsecured loan consist of a small loan taken form a Bank. Considering the “genesis” of the loan, the Company is advised that the same 
would potentially not be payable.

16 - Other financial liabilities (Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at 

31st March 2022
As at 

31st March 2021
16A Non-current

Other long term liabilities  -  . 
Non-current total  -  - 

16B Current
Interest Accrued and due on Borrowings (*)  14,435.65  12,219.31 
Unclaimed Dividends (To be credited to the Investor Education & Protection Fund as and 
when due)

 -  7.13 

Other payables  2,079.37  1,817.88 
Current total  16,515.02  14,044.32 

Total  16,515.02  14,044.32 

For the current financial liabilities that are measured at amortised cost, the fair values are not materially different from their carrying amounts, 
since the they are of short term nature. 

( * ) The Company continues to provide interest on the original terms of the loans granted, even though the Company is advised that these loans 
and interest thereon may not be payable.

17 - Provisions ( Rs. in lakhs )
Particulars As at 

31st March 2022
As at 

31st March 2021
17A Non-current

Provision for employee benefits 
Gratuity  -  14.75 

Non-current total  -  14.75 
17B Current

Provision for employee benefits 
Gratuity  1.30  13.60 

Current total  1.30  13.60 
Total  1.30  28.35 



89

GLOBAL OFFSHORE SERVICES LIMITED

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

18 - Trade payables (Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at 

31st March 2022
As at 

31st March 2021
Trade payables
Due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises  -  - 
Other than Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises  2,655.55  2,431.20 

Total  2,655.55  2,431.20 

Trade payables ageing as on 31st March 2022.
Description Less than 1 

year
 1-2 years 2-3 years  More than 3 

years 
Total

Undisputed  
 Payable to MSME  0.89  -  -  -  0.89 
 Payable to Other  748.54  821.30  268.07  816.75  2,654.66 
Disputed 
 Payable to MSME  -  -  -  -  - 
 Payable to Other  -  -  -  -  - 
Total  602.35  821.30  268.07  816.75  2,655.55 

Trade payables ageing as on 31st March 2021.
Description Less than 1 

year
 1-2 years 2-3 years  More than 3 

years 
Total

Undisputed  
 Payable to MSME  -  -  -  -  - 
 Payable to Other  1,386.55  216.23  283.85  544.57  2,431.20 
Disputed 
 Payable to MSME  -  -  -  -  - 
 Payable to Other  -  -  -  -  - 
Total  1,386.55  216.23  283.85  544.57  2,431.20 

19 - Other liabilities (Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at 

31st March 2022
As at 

31st March 2021
Current
Deferred Income  -  - 
Statutory Dues  130.64  199.70 

Total  130.64  199.70 

20 - Revenue from Operations ( Rs. in lakhs )
Particulars Year ended 

31st March 2022
Year ended 

31st March 2021
Sale of Services
Fleet Chartering Earnings and related services (Net of GST)  6,497.49  7,766.97 

Total  6,497.49  7,766.97 

21 - Other income ( Rs. in lakhs )
Particulars Year ended 

31st March 2022
Year ended 

31st March 2021
Interest income earned on financial assets not designated as at FVTPL

Bank deposits  5.57  16.31 
Interest received on IT Refund  20.55  32.44 
Profit on sale of assets (Net)  15.50  - 
Exchange gain  21.83  - 
Miscellaneous Income  53.09  34.08 

Total  116.54  82.83 
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22 - Fleet operating Expenses ( Rs. in lakhs )

Particulars Year ended 
31st March 2022

Year ended 
31st March 2021

Travelling Expenses  85.03  117.34 

Fuel, Oil, Stores & Water  717.51  941.58 

Port & Canal dues  87.73  222.09 

Repairs  254.57  773.50 

Stores & Victualling  760.11  967.97 

Insurance Charges & Protecting Club Fees  171.11  232.74 

Telecommunication Charges  101.25  116.35 

Charter Hire Charges  -  14.83 

Professional Fees  262.86  620.67 

Agency Fees, Brokerage & Commission  325.64  323.93 

Sundry Operating expenses  156.51  151.12 

Total  2,922.32  4,482.12 

23 - Employee benefits expense ( Rs. in lakhs )
Particulars Year ended 

31st March 2022
Year ended 

31st March 2021
Salaries, wages and Fees  2,530.57 3,031.57
Gratuity, contribution to provident funds and other funds  97.40 104.72
Gratuity expenses  (19.78)  - 
Staff welfare expenses  2.71  1.42 

Total  2,610.90  3,137.71 

Employee benefit plans

23A Defined contribution plans 

 In the books of parent company 

 The Company makes contribution towards Provident fund to a defined contribution benefit plan for qualifying employees. Under the plan, 
the Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of payroll cost to the contribution plan to fund the benefits. The provident 
fund plan is operated by the Government administrated employee provident fund. Eligible employees receive the benefits from the said 
Provident Fund. Both the employees and the Company make monthly contributions to the Provident Fund plan equal to specific percentage 
of the covered employee’s salary. The Company has no obligations other than this to make the specified contribution.

The Company has recognised the following amounts in the statement of Profit and Loss. ( Rs. in lakhs )

Particulars Year ended 
31st March 2022

Year ended 
31st March 2021

Contribution to Employees Provident Fund  16.03 15.18

Contribution to Seamen's Provident Fund  34.35 34.96

Total  50.38 50.14

23B

( A ) Defined benefit plans

 The Company earmark liability towards Gratuity and provide for payment under Group Gratuity Scheme administered by the Life Insurance 
Corporation of India (LIC).

(a) Characteristics of defined benefit plan

 The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan in India (funded). The Company’s defined benefit gratuity plan is a final salary plan for 
employees, which requires contributions to be made to a separately administered fund. The fund is managed by a trust which is governed 
by the Board of Trustees. The Board of Trustees are responsible for the administration of the plan assets and for the definition of the 
investment strategy.
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(b) Risks associated with defined benefit plan

 Gratuity is a defined benefit plan and Company is exposed to the Following Risks:

 Interest rate risk: A fall in the discount rate which is linked to the G. Sec. Rate will increase the present value of the liability requiring higher 
provision. A fall in the discount rate generally increases the mark to market value of the assets liability requiring higher provision. A fall in 
the discount rate generally increases the mark to market value of the assets depending on the duration of asset.

 Salary Risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salaries of members. As such, an 
increase in the salary of the members more than assumed level will increase the plan’s liability.

 Investment Risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate which is determined by reference 
to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds. If the return on plan asset is below this rate, it will create a plan 
deficit. Currently, for the plan in India, it has a relatively balanced mix of investments in government securities, and other debt instruments.

 Asset Liability Matching Risk: The plan faces the ALM risk as to the matching cash flow. Since the plan is invested in lines of Rule 101 of 
Income Tax Rules, 1962, this generally reduces ALM risk.

 Mortality risk: Since the benefits under the plan is not payable for life time and payable till retirement age only, plan does not have any 
longevity risk.

 Concentration Risk: Plan is having a concentration risk as all the assets are invested with the insurance Company and a default will wipe 
out all the assets. Although probability of this is very less as insurance Companies have to follow regulatory guidelines.

(c) Characteristics of defined benefit plans

 The Company has the benefit scheme in line with Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, for those employees who are getting benefit as per 
Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Change in liability (if any) due to this scheme change is recognised as past service cost.

(d) A separate trust fund is created to manage the Gratuity plan and the contributions towards the trust fund is done as guided by rule 103 of 
Income Tax Rules, 1962.

(B) Other Disclosures
Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Type of Benefit Gratuity Gratuity
Country India India
Reporting Standard Indian 

Accounting 
Standard 19 
(IndAS 19)

Indian Accounting 
Standard 19 
(IndAS 19)

Funding Status Funded Funded
Starting Period 01-Apr-21 01-Apr-20
Date of Reporting 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Period of Reporting 12 Months 12 Months

 Assumptions (Previous Period)
Particulars Gratuity Gratuity
Expected Return on Plan Assets 6.98% 6.33%
Rate of Discounting 6.98% 6.33%
Rate of Salary Increase 5.00% 5.00%
Rate of Employee Turnover 2.00% 2.00%
Mortality Rate During Employment Indian Assured 

Lives Mortality 
(2012-14)

Indian Assured 
Lives Mortality 

(2006-08)
Mortality Rate After Employment N.A. N.A.

 Assumptions (Current Period)
Particulars Gratuity Gratuity
Expected Return on Plan Assets N.A. 6.82%
Rate of Discounting 6.33% 6.82%
Rate of Salary Increase 5.00% 5.00%
Rate of Employee Turnover 2.00% 2.00%
Mortality Rate During Employment Indian Assured 

Lives Mortality 
(2006-08)

Indian Assured 
Lives Mortality 

(2006-08)
Mortality Rate After Employment N.A. N.A.
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  ( Rs. in lakhs )
Change in the Present Value of Projected Benefit Obligation 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Particulars Gratuity Gratuity
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the Beginning of the Period  71.93  62.28 
Interest Cost  3.02  4.25 
Current Service Cost  4.25  5.18 
(Gains)/ Losses on Curtailment  (24.28)
Benefit Paid From the Fund  (2.10)  (0.40)
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Change in Demographic Assumptions  (0.03)
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Change in Financial Assumptions  (1.70)  1.73 
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Experience  (0.84)  (1.11)
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the End of the Period  50.25  71.93 

 Change in the Fair Value of Plan Assets ( Rs. in lakhs )
Particulars Gratuity Gratuity
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the Beginning of the Period 43.58 42.44
Interest Income  2.76  2.89 
Contributions by the Employer  5.27  0.65 
Benefit Paid from the Fund  (2.10)  (0.40)
Return on Plan Assets, Excluding Interest Income  (0.56)  (1.99)
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the End of the Period  48.95  43.59 

 Amount Recognized in the Balance Sheet ( Rs. in lakhs )
Particulars Gratuity Gratuity
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the end of the Period  (50.25)  (71.93)
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the Period  (48.95)  43.59 
Funded Status (Surplus/ (Deficit))  (1.30)  (28.34)
Net (Liability)/Asset Recognized in the Balance Sheet  (1.30)  (28.34)

 Net Interest Cost for Current Period ( Rs. in lakhs )
Particulars Gratuity Gratuity
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the Beginning of the Period  71.93  62.28 
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the Beginning of the Period  (43.58)  (42.44)
Net Liability/(Asset) at the Beginning  28.35  19.84 
Interest Cost  3.02  4.25 
Interest Income  (2.76)  (2.90)
Net Interest Cost for Current Period  0.26  1.35 

 Expenses Recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss for Current Period ( Rs. in lakhs )
Particulars Gratuity Gratuity
Current Service Cost  4.25  5.18 
Net Interest Cost  0.26  1.35 
(Gains)/Losses on Curtailments And Settlements  (24.28)  - 
Expenses Recognized  (19.77)  6.53 

 Expenses Recognized in the Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) for Current Period ( Rs. in lakhs )
Particulars Gratuity Gratuity
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligation For the Period  (2.56)  0.62 
Return on Plan Assets, Excluding Interest Income  0.56  1.99 
Net (Income)/Expense For the Period Recognized in OCI  (2.00)  2.61 

 Balance Sheet Reconciliation ( Rs. in lakhs )
Particulars Gratuity Gratuity
Opening Net Liability  28.34  19.84 
Expenses Recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss  (19.77)  6.53 
Expenses Recognized in OCI  (2.00)  2.61 
Employer's Contribution  (5.27)  (0.40)
Net Liability/(Asset) Recognized in the Balance Sheet  1.30  28.58 
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  ( Rs. in lakhs )
Category of Assets 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Particulars Gratuity Gratuity
Insurance fund  48.95  43.59 
Other  -  - 
Total  48.95  43.59 

 Other Details ( Rs. in lakhs )
Particulars Gratuity Gratuity
No. of Active Members 28 41
Per Month Salary For Active Members 11.05 12.68
Weighted Average Duration of the Projected Benefit Obligation 6 6
Average Expected Future Service 10 9
Projected Benefit Obligation 50.25 71.93
Prescribed Contribution For Next Year (12 Months) 5.23 12.68

 Net Interest Cost for Next Year ( Rs. in lakhs )
Particulars Gratuity Gratuity
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the End of the Period  50.25  71.93 
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the End of the Period  (48.95)  (43.58)
Net Liability/(Asset) at the End of the Period  1.30  28.35 
Interest Cost  3.51  4.55 
Interest Income  (3.42)  (2.76)
Net Interest Cost for Next Year  0.09  1.79 

 Expenses Recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss for Next Year ( Rs. in lakhs )
Particulars Gratuity Gratuity
Current Service Cost 3.92 4.25
Net Interest Cost 0.09 1.79
Expenses Recognized 4.01 6.04

 Maturity Analysis of the Benefit Payments : From the Fund

 Projected Benefits Payable in Future Years From the Date of Reporting ( Rs. in lakhs )
Particulars Gratuity Gratuity
lst Following Year  6.43  13.60 
2nd Following Year  1.27  5.41 
3rd Following Year  1.37  4.63 
4th Following Year  19.12  1.70 
5th Following Year  10.54  20.12 
Sum of Years 6 To 10  16.67  26.24 
Sum of Years 11 and above  22.85  34.94 

 Maturity Analysis of the Benefit Payments : From the Employer

Sensitivity Analysis  ( Rs. in lakhs ) 
Particulars Gratuity Gratuity
Projected Benefit Obligation on Current Assumptions  50.25  71.93 
Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Discounting  (2.40)  (3.45)
Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Discounting  2.67  3.85 
Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase  2.69  3.86 
Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase  (2.46)  (3.53)
Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover  0.24  0.22 
Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover  (0.27)  (0.24)

 The sensitivity analysis have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptions occurring at the end 
of the reporting period, while holding all other assumptions constant. The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of 
the actual change in the projected benefit obligation as it is unlikely that the change in assumptions would occur in isolation of one another 
as some of the assumptions may be correlated. Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of the projected 
benefit obligation has been calculated using the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period, which is the same method 
as applied in calculating the projected benefit obligation as recognised in the balance sheet. There was no change in the methods and 
assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis from prior years.
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24 - Finance costs  ( Rs. in lakhs )
Particulars Year ended 

31st March 2022
Year ended 

31st March 2021
Interest on Borrowings  2,392.52  2,263.15 
Other borrowing costs  2.50  5.93 

Total  2,395.02  2,269.08 

25 - Depreciation and amortisation expense
Particulars Year ended 

31st March 2022
Year ended 

31st March 2021
Depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment  3,509.90  3,048.97 

Total  3,509.90  3,048.97 

26 - Other expenses
Particulars Year ended 

31st March 2022
Year ended 

31st March 2021
Office Repairs and Maintenance  5.48  5.53 
Rent  3.88  46.45 
Insurance  1.13  0.55 
Rates and Taxes  3.11  6.08 
Bank Charges  14.39  24.99 
Travelling Expenses  14.19  6.58 
Director Sitting Fees  9.14  8.44 
Postage, Telephone and Fax  11.33  10.20 
Legal, Professional and Consultancy Charges  487.50  706.80 
Miscellaneous Expenses  107.68  139.37 

Total  657.83  954.99 

Particulars Year ended 
31st March 2022

Year ended 
31st March 2021

26A
Auditors' remuneration and expenses
Statutory Audit fees 42.39  19.62 
Certification Charges  0.20  0.20 
Payments to tax auditors
Tax audit fees 0.60  0.60 

27 - Exceptional Items ( Rs. in lakhs )
Particulars Year ended 

31st March 2022
Year ended 

31st March 2021
Gain due to Reversal of Interest accruals on loan liability ( Refer Note 27.(i) below)  -  2,950.00 
Foreign Exchange gain (Loss) on restatement of long term loans ( Refer Note 27.(ii) below)  (1,616.28)  1,181.63 
Reversal of Impairment of Property Plant and Equipment's ( Refer Note 27.(iii) below)  -  655.82 
Profit on settlement of loan and write back of financial liabilities ( Refer Note 27.(i) below)  23.07  34,212.80 

Exceptional items (net)  (1,593.21)  39,000.25 

Note : 

(i) During the year under review (inclduing the period upto the date of this report) , Global Offshore Services B.V (GOSBV) has reversed a 
provision of principal and interest as a result of a loan settlement with the Lenders of vessels to the tune of Rs.23.07 lakhs ( P.Y Rs.37107.62 
lakhs ) . In addition, Garware Offshore International Services Pte. Ltd. (Singapore) has reversed an amount of Rs. NIL (P.Y Rs. 55.17 lakhs) 
provided as payment to Suppliers in view of the statute of limitation in the respective jurisdictions of where the suppliers are based. These 
items have been accounted as exceptional items.

(ii) As per the guidelines provided under Ind AS 101- first time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards , the Group has decided to change its 
accounting policy related to hedge accounting. Under Ind AS, the Group will follow Ind AS -21- The effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange 
Rates - under which restated gain or loss on such foreign currency borrowing will be charged to profit and loss account for the respective 
period. On transition date i.e. 1 April, 2016, the debit balance in Foreign Currency Hedge Reserve has been transferred to Retained 
earnings.

 The exceptional items includes exchange loss of Rs.1616.28 Lakhs (Previous year Rs.1181.63 Lakhs, gain) on account of foreign loan 
restatement.

(iii) The Value of a vessel owned by the subsidiary has increased by Rs. NIL (P.Y Rs. 655.82 lakhs) inview of updated valauation certificate 
received from Brokers.
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28 - Income taxes relating to continuing operations ( Rs. in lakhs )
Particulars Year ended

 31st March 2022
Year ended

 31st March 2021
Tax expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss 
Current tax
In respect of current year  36.50  58.71 
In respect of prior years  -  - 
Tax for earlier year  -  - 

Total current tax  36.50  58.71 

Deferred tax
In respect of earlier year  (5.62)  0.26 
In respect of earlier year - MAT Credit entitlement  (3.08)  - 

Total deferred income tax (credit) / expense  (8.70)  0.26 
Total income tax expense  27.80  58.97 

The income tax expense for the year not been reconciled to accounting profit due to :

Provision of current income-tax is made on the basis of the assessable income under the income tax Act, 1961 (for India) and for the respective 
subsidiaries as per the local tax laws of the county of operations. Income from shipping activities is assessed on the basis of deemed tonnage 
income of the Company at respective entities.Accordingly no reconcilation prepared. 

Note 

The group has made the tax provision, mainly on other income and income as per transfer pricing rules. Also consider the future taxable income, 
the Company has decided to recognised MAT credit entitlement for earlier years. 

29 - Risk management

29A Capital risk management 

 The Group manages its capital to ensure that it will be able to continue as a going concern while maximizing the returns to stakeholders.

29B Financial instruments 

 The significant accounting policies, including the criteria for recognition, the basis of measurement and the basis on which income & 
expenses are recognized, in respect of each class of financial asset, financial liability and equity instrument are as disclosed in notes to 
financial statements.

( Rs. in lakhs )
Particulars  As at 

31st March 2022 
 As at 

31st March 2021 
Financial assets
Measured at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)
Other Investments ( refer note 3.4)  15.08  5.95 
Measured at amortised cost
Cash and bank balances  1,037.85  172.81 
Trade receivables  1,292.80  2,179.52 
Other Non Current financial assets  -  - 
Other Bank Balances  24.09  544.83 
Other financial assets - current  0.25  47.01 
Financial liabilities
Measured at amortised cost
Trade payable  2,655.55  2,431.20 
Other non current financial liabilities  -  - 
Non current borrowings  2,464.08  13,107.31 
Current borrowings  67,422.90  54,676.83 
Other current financial liabilites  16,515.02  14,044.32 

The management considers that the carrying amount of financials assets & financial liabilities recognized in the financial statement approximate 
their fair values.
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29C Financial and liquidity risk management objectives

i) The average payment terms of creditors (trade payables) is 90-120 days. Other financial liabilities viz. employee payments, other payables 
are payable within one year.

ii) Liquidity risk may arise from inability to meet financial obligations, including loan repayments and payments for vessel acquisitions. 

29D Credit risk management

 Credit risk refers to the risk that a counter party will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the Group. The major 
class of financial asset of the Group is trade receivables. For credit exposures to customer, management assesses the credit quality 
of the customer, taking into account its financial position, past experience and other factors. As the Group does not hold any collateral, 
the maximum exposure to credit risk for each class of financial instruments is the carrying amount of that class of financial instruments 
presented on the statement of financial position.

29E Foreign Currency risk management

 Since part of the revenues of the Group are denominated in US dollars, there is a translation risk as the Group has to report its financial 
performance in INR. However, this exposure is partly hedged by resplacement of its debt servicing obligations in U.S. Dollars and incurring 
some of its operating and repair costs in foreign currency.

29 F Maturity profile of all material financial liability including borrowings have been disclosed with respective notes. 

30 - Segment Information

 The Group is engaged in only one type of business i.e. charter of offshore support vessels. There are no separate reportable segments.

31 - Earnings per share

Particulars  Year ended
 31st March 2022 

 Year ended
 31st March 2021 

Basic / Diluted earnings / ( loss ) per share
From continuing operations attributable to the owners of the Company ( Rupees per share )  (25.16)  88.20 
Total basic earnings per share attributable to the owners of the Company  (25.16)  88.20 

Basic / Diluted earnings per share
The earnings and weighted average number of equity share used in the calculations of basic earnings per share are as follows:
Particulars  Year ended

 31st March 2022 
 Year ended

 31st March 2021 
Profit/(loss) for the year attributable to the owners of the Company  (6,222.07)  21,811.11 
Earnings used in the calculation of basic earning per share  (6,222.07)  21,811.11 
Loss for the year from discontinued operations attributable to the owners of the Company  -  - 
Earnings used in the calculation of basic earnings per share from continuing operations  (6,222.07)  21,811.11 

Particulars  Year ended
 31st March 2022 

 Year ended
 31st March 2021 

Weighted average number of equity shares for the purpose of basic / diluted earnings per share in 
lakhs

 247.29  247.29 

32- Ind AS 24 - Related Party Disclosures

Key Managerial Personnel (“KMP”)

Aditya A. Garware - Chairman

Details of Transactions with Related Parties Rs. In lakhs
1 Sitting Fees

Aditya A. Garware  1.50 
 (1.30)

2 Consultancy Fees
Aditya A. Garware  100.20 

 (85.50)

Figures in the brackets are the comparative figures of the previous year

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022
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Outstanding as at 31st March, 2022 Rs. In lakhs
Key Management Personnel

1 Consultancy Fees
Aditya A. Garware  8.35 

 (8.35)

Figures in the brackets are the comparative figures of the previous year

33 - Financial Ratios
Ratio Numerator Denominator  Year Ended 

31st March 
2022 (%) 

 Year Ended 
31st March 
2021 (%) 

Change%
for Current 

Year 

Reasons for Variance

Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities  0.06  0.08 (25%) The major variation is mainly due to 
increase in current portion of long 
term liability.

Debt-Equity 
Ratio

Debt =Long 
Term Borrowings 
+ Long Term 
Provisions

Equity / 
Shareholders’ 
Funds = Share 
Capital + Reserves 
and Surplus

 (0.10)  (0.70) (86%) The major variation is mainly due to 
increase in current portion on long 
term debt, Write back/Write off of 
loans.

Debt Service 
Coverage Ratio

Net Profit 
Before Tax & 
Depreciation, 
Finance Cost

Interest & Lease + 
Debt Repayments

 (0.49) 16.87 (103%) The major variation is mainly due to 
increase in current portion on long 
term debt, Write back/Write off of 
loans. 

Return on 
Equity Ratio

Net Profit After 
Tax

Average 
Shareholder's 
Equity

31% (75%) (141%) The major variation is mainly due 
Write back/Write off of loans and 
Foreign exchange conversion impact. 
Only Holding Share considered for 
calculating this ratio.

Inventory 
turnover ratio

Cost of Goods 
Sold

Average Inventory  NA  NA  NA The Company is in a service 
industry and therefore the clause is 
not applicable - in the absence of 
manufacturing / cost of goods sold 
concept.

Trade 
Receivables 
turnover ratio

Total Sales Average Trade 
Receivables

 3.74  3.15 19% The difference is less than 25%, no 
reason provided.

Trade payables 
turnover ratio

Total Purchases Average Trade 
Payables

 1.41  1.65 (15%) The difference is less than 25%, no 
reason provided.

Net capital 
turnover ratio

Total Sales Working Capital 
Current Assets - 
Current Liabilities

(8%) (12%) (33%) The difference is mainly due to current 
potion of long term liability movement.

Net profit ratio Net Profit After 
Tax

Total Income  (1.23)  4.39 (128%) The Impact is mainly due to exchange 
gain/loss and movement in operating 
income, Foreign Currency Translation 
diffrence impact.

Return on 
Capital 
employed

Profit Before 
Interest & Taxes

Total Assets - 
Current Liabilities

15% (262%) (106%) The Impact is mainly due to exchange 
gain/loss and movement in operating 
income, Foreign Currency Translation 
diffrence impact.

Return on 
investment

Net Income Cost of Investment  NA The Group does not have any 
investment income. Fixed deposit 
which are in nature of margin money 
deposit have not been considered as 
Investment. 
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34 - Contingent liabilities and contingent assets ( Rs. in lakhs )
Particulars  As at 

31st March 2022 
 As at 

31st March 2021 
Guarantees given by the Banks (Counter Guarantees given by the Company)  196.18  687.28 

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts : ( Rs. In lakhs )
Particulars As at  

31st March 2022
( i ) Income Tax Matters  464.96 
( ii ) Service Tax Matters  2,567.99 

35 Other Statutory Information

i. The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any 
Benami property.

ii. The Company do not have any transactions with companies struck off.

iii. Company has created various charges in favour of Banks, Financial Institutions and Others for securing loan to the Company. The Company 
is in process of satisfaction of Charges and filing with the Registrar of Companies, in respect of which dues are settled. 

iv. The Group have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

v. The Company/Group have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities 
(Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company 
(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

vi. The Company/Group have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the 
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party 
(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

vii. The Company have no such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income 
during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the 
Income Tax Act, 1961).

viii. The Company/Group has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with the Companies 
(Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017.

36 The holding Company does not expose itself to any material significant impact due to Ind AS 116 - Leases, as all the lease arrangement 
are of short term nature with insignificant value.

37 Previous year’s figures have been regrouped / reclassified, to correspond with the current year’s classification / disclosure.

As per our report of even date attached  For and on behalf of the Board

For D. Kothary & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 105335W

Aditya Garware
Chairman 
DIN : 00019816

A. K. Thanavala
Director 
DIN : 00017476

M. M. Honkan
Wholetime Director
DIN : 08392886

Mehul N. Patel
Partner 
Membership No. 132650
UDIN: 22132650AJWLEW4978

P. S. Shah
Chief Financial Officer

A. C. Chandarana 
Company Secretary & 
President - Legal & Admn.

Mumbai, 30th May 2022 Mumbai, 30th May 2022
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